
This meeting will be taped. Please silence all electronic communication devices. 

Ogle County Board Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. 
Old Courthouse - 3rd Floor - County Board Room  

Call to Order:  
Roll Call: 
Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance: Ramsey 
Presentation:  Ogle County Farm Bureau 
Consent Agenda Items – by Roll Call Vote 

1. Approval of Ogle County Board Meeting Minutes - February 20, 2024 

2. Accept Monthly Reports – Treasurer, County Clerk & Recorder and Circuit Clerk 

3. Appointments - None 

4. Resignations - None 

5. Vacancies -  

o Board of Review - Democrat (1 vacancy) 
o 9-1-1 ETS Board - Law Enforcement (1 unexpired term) 
o Planning Commission (2 vacancies) 
o Zoning Board of Appeals - Alt #2 (1 vacancy) 
o Franklin Grove Fire Protection District - 1 vacancy 

 

Application and Resumé deadline – Friday, May 3, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. in the County 
Clerk’s Office located at 105 S. 5th St – Suite 104, Oregon, IL 

6. Ogle County Claims –  

o Department Claims - February 2024 - $154,851.31 
o County Board Payments – $146,226.69 
o County Highway Fund – $157,539.68 

7. Communications -  

o Sales Tax Report 

 
Zoning - #01-24 SPECIAL USE - The Williams Family Trust and Little Prairie Mennonite 
Church - O-2024-0301 

The Williams Family Trust, %Scott Williams, 1445 Parkside Dr., Park Ridge, IL (Seller); and 
Little Prairie Mennonite Church, %Wendell Horst, 2834 W. Oregon Trail Rd., Oregon, IL (Buyer) 
for a Special Use Permit in the AG-1 Agricultural District to allow construction of a Church on 
the property described as follows, owned by the Seller and being purchased by the Buyer: Part of 



the West Half (W1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of Section 11 Pine Creek Township 23 
North, Range 9 East of the 4th P.M., Ogle County, IL, 5.0 acres of a 90.0 acre parcel - P.I.N.: Part 
of 15-11-400-001 -  Common Location:  1800 block of S. Harmony Rd. 
 
RPC approved 6-0 based on the fact the use fits the criteria, the site is taking a minimal amount of 
farmland out of product; and the proposed use is a positive input for the County. ZBA approved 
5-0 based on the fact all six standards were met. APZC Committee consensus is to forward to 
County Board for approval.  

Public Comment  
Reports and Recommendations of Committees 
 
Executive 

o Non-Sanctuary County for Immigration - R-2024-0301 
o Appointment of IMRF Authorized Agent - R-2024-0302 
o R.M.T.D. Asset Transfer Agreement - R-2024-0303 

Finance & Insurance 

o County ARPA Request - Four Chevy Trucks - R-2024-0304 
o County ARPA Request - Internal Equipment - R-2024-0305 

Road & Bridge 

o 2024 County Striping - 24-00000-04-GM - R-2024-0306 
o Certificate of Authority for Rock Salt Purchases - 24-00000-04-GM - R-2024-0307 

Unfinished and New Business:  
Chairman Comments:  
Vice-Chairman Comments:  
Adjournment:  

 
Motion to adjourn until Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 5:30 p.m. 

Agenda will be posted on Friday after 4:00 p.m. at 
105 S. 5th Street, Oregon, IL   

www.oglecountyil.gov 



 Ogle County ETSB 

202 S 1st Street

Oregon, IL 61061 

 815-732-1119 

Chairman B. VanVickle called the Ogle County ETSB meeting to order on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
at 11:00 am. 

Members Present: 

B. VanVickle

L. Nambo

D. Sawlsville

S. Kenney

L. Callant

S. Thomas

Members Absent 

C. Clothier

C. Tveit

Others present: 

B. Carls – 911 Coordinator

No public comment. 

A motion by S. Kenney and seconded by L. Callant to approve the draft minutes of the November 16th,  2023 
meeting. The motion carried.  

Coordinator Report: 
No report 

Chairman report:  
Chairman VanVickle advised that there is a repeater issue at the Ogle County Sheriff’s Office, and it is in the 
process of being fixed. The repeater is located at Liberty Hill.  

Vice-Chairman: No report 

County Board report: No report 

PSAP reports: No report  

Old Business: 
Rochelle Generator: D. Sawlsville advised that the generator project is ongoing and the amount is higher 
than anticipated. The concrete pad has been installed and the boring is completed. Generator is still 8 
weeks out to be installed. The Rochelle Police dispatch center will not have power for approximately a 
week, and there will be discussion on where the telecommunicators will be operating.  



                                                                                          
 Ogle County ETSB  

                     202 S 1st Street  

                       Oregon, IL 61061 

                                815-732-1119 
  

 

  
 
    New Business:  
    A motion by S. Thomas and seconded by L. Callant was made to approve the 2024 ETSB Meeting Dates.  

A motion by S. Kenney and seconded by D. Sawlsville was made to pay the November bills. Approved by   
roll call: B. VanVickle—yes L. Nambo—yes L. Callant—yes D. Sawlsville—yes S. Kenney—yes S. Thomas—
yes  
 
Rochelle IFERN pager: Chairman VanVickle advised that he would be following up with Kevin Nicholson 
and obtaining a new quote.  
 

Other Business:  

The 2024 ETSB budget adjustments were distributed; this was for information only, as the vote to 
increase the Rochelle generator line was taken at the November meeting.  

 

Chairman Vanvickle made a motion to amend the other business section of the agenda to include paying 
the December bills S. Kenney seconded the motion. The motion carried to amend the agenda.  

A motion by S. Thomas and seconded by L. Callant to pay the December bills. Approved by roll call: B. 
VanVickle—yes L. Nambo—yes L. Callant—yes D. Sawlsville—yes S. Kenney—yes S. Thomas—yes 

 

S. Kenney advised that he would like to go over the bylaws at the February meeting.  

 

L. Callant stated that he spoke with Kevin Nicholson regarding the fiber link from the Hillcrest site to 
Liberty Hill. Chairman VanVickle stated that he would follow up regarding this as well.  

 
 A motion by B. VanVickle and seconded by S. Kenney for adjournment. The motion carried and the 
meeting was adjourned at 11:11 am. 
 

 Respectfully Submitted,  

 Brittany Carls



 

 

 



Chairman B. VanVickle adjourned the February 14, 2024 meeting due to no quorum present. 

Members Present: 

B. VanVickle

S. Kenney

L. Callant

C. Tveit

Members Absent: 

C. Clothier

D. Sawlsville

L. Nambo

S. Thomas

Others present: 

B. Carls – 911 Coordinator

D. Champlain—Oregon Fire Department



County Facilities – County Security - IT Committee 
March 12, 2024 

1 

 

County Facilities – County Security and IT Committee 
Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairperson Nordman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Present: 
Gillis, Kenney, Miller, Oltmanns, Reising, and Nordman. Absent: Fox, Williams and Youman 
Others Present: HR Director Amanda Jacinto, Corbitt and Arlene Sangmeister.  

2. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024: Motion by Gillis to approve, 2nd by Reising. Motion 
carried.  

3. Public Comment: None 

4. Review and Approval of Bills: 
a. County Facilities 

 Buildings & Grounds: $26,742.69 - Motion by Reising to approve, 2nd by Gillis. Motion 
carried.  

 Utilities: Electric - $26,681.54 Gas - $12,415.11 Water - $2,112.08 Motion to pay by 
Kenney, 2nd by Miller. Motion carried.  

 Sheriff: None 
 Emergency Communications: None. 
 Corrections: None. 
 OCEMA: None 

b. Department Claims: 
 Sheriff: $28,571.68 
 Emergency Communications: $1,435.01 
 Corrections: $17,294.58 
 OCEMA: $1,519.82 

  Nordman stated the department claims have been reviewed. 
c. Coroner: $2,666.23 - Motion by Kenney to approve, 2nd by Oltmanns. Motion carried. 

Nordman shared there were 37 deaths since last month. 

d. IT: $42,499.09 – Motion by Reising to approve, 2nd by Oltmanns. Motion carried.  

5. County Facilities Discussion – Status Report – Comments 
Sheriff just updated the committee that we are still having issues with hard water two more sinks 
in the Judicial Center. The bottle filler at the EOC has been repaired the costs were a lot lower than 
quotes because our staff did the finish work. Sheriff stated the Historical Courthouse and Judicial 
Center are getting a lot maintenance attention since we haven’t had much snow. Sheriff commented 
that he thinks there should be someone looking at the building because the cracks in this room are 
new. 



County Facilities – County Security - IT Committee 
March 12, 2024 

2 

 

Nordman brought information to the committee regarding where the county is financially and some 
of the items that that are contributing to the hardship. Nordman shared data on Jail Boarding, Annex 
Utilities, Correctional salary lines, Staffing Studies (old) for them to review. She clarified these are 
numbers that are actual and don’t include items such as benefits. Nordman shared she is providing 
the information to the committee to start looking into and discussing and encouraging all members 
to review and bring any thoughts and ideas back to the committee for discussions. Nordman shared 
she is going to continue to bring numbers to review and keep the conversations going. She stated 
she will also start looking at the department claims and see how we can cut costs there. Gillis asked 
how the Marshal conversations are going and Sheriff stated the conversations are still being had 
and some issues were worked out but, that is all he can share at this time. 
Nordman expressed that she had seen a statistic update from the Sheriff’s office on Facebook and 
thought it was great information. 
Nordman brought up an issue that needs quick attention involving the arrival of new vehicles and 
then the payment for internal equipment of vehicles. Nordman asked the Sheriff to explain how we 
got here to the committee. Sheriff explained there was a plan to by 4/5 cars this year with the 
intention to not buy any next year at all. Sheriff stated that he had ordered Tahoes back in November 
through their dealer out of Iowa that were to be delivered end of the year 2024. The dealer called 
the beginning of January and said they were being limited on the number of Tahoes being delivered 
so they deciding they were only releasing those to Iowa customers. After some discussion the dealer 
shared they had Chevy Trucks that are pursuit rated that cost the same. The Sheriff said as long as 
they are pursuit rated sure. Sheriff said to his shock two weeks after that he was notified that the 
vehicles were ready for pick up. The problem is the payment for vehicles is due upon delivery. 
Nordman shared for some reason things have worked out this way but now we have to figure out 
how to pay for them. The invoices for the four trucks is $198,492.80. Nordman also shared there is 
roughly $68,000 in transferring internal equipment as well. Nordman shared she is bringing it to 
the committee to make sure they are aware and will take it to Finance for their recommendation on 
how to pay. It is the consensus of the committee to take these issues to Finance for figuring out 
payment. 

6. County Security: None. 
7. Coroner Discussion: None. 
8. IT Department: None. 
9. Closed Session: None. 

10. Open Session: None. 
11. Old Business: 

a. American Recovery Plan Act – None. 
 

12. New Business: None 
13. Adjournment:  With no further business, Chairperson Nordman adjourned. Time: 1:46 p.m. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
June Jacobs 



City or Oregon City or Oregon City or Oregon City or Oregon City or Oregon City or Oregon

Maintenance Building Courthouse Judicial Center Pines Road Annex Sheriff & Coroner Judicial Center Annex
10102 Low/12397 High 10592 Low/13389 High 12565 Low/16191 High 11437 11191 Low/14492 High 15860 Low/15861 High

GL# 100.02.4218.70 100.02.4218.10 100.02.4218.20 100.02.4218.80 100.02.4218.50 100.02.4218.60

Nov 2023 102.50 102.50 317.12 51.25 102.50 1,098.95 1,774.82 Paid Dec 2023

Oct Gallons 0 4 20 3 4 71 102 October Usage

Dec 2023 102.5 102.5 317.12 51.25 102.5 1,022.30 1,698.17 Paid Jan 2024

Nov Gallons 1 5 20 2 4 66 98 November Usage

Jan 2024 102.5 102.5 332.45 51.25 102.5 1,098.95 1,790.15 Paid Feb 2024

Dec Gallons 1 3 21 2 3 71 101 December Usage

Feb 2024 102.50 102.50 393.77 51.25 102.50 1,359.56 2,112.08 Paid Mar 2024

Gallons Used 2 5 25 3 3 88 126 January Usage

Mar 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 February Usage

April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 March Usage

May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 April Usage

June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 May Usage

July 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 June Usage

Aug 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 July Usage

Sept 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 August Usage

Oct 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gallons Used 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 September Usage



Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor Nicor

Sheriff/Coroner

907 W Pines Rd., 

Oregon

Maintenance 

Building

510 Lincoln Hwy-

Rochelle Offices Judicial Center

202 S 1st St-

Garage Courthouse

Judicial Center 

Annex (New Jail)

00-29-63-0776 2 14-91-18-2999 3 30-14-28-2533 7 35-12-96-8594 3 66-56-36-9094 1 68-92-62-8578 1 71-19-92-2000 6 78-33-12-2803 7

GL# 100.02.4214.50 100.02.4214.80 100.02.4214.70 100.02.4214.40 100.02.4214.20 100.02.4214.70 100.02.4214.10 100.02.4214.60

Supplier Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy Santanna Energy

Nov 2023 $552.53 $321.91 $151.30 $389.56 $2,020.49 $80.40 $185.63 $1,795.08 5,496.90

Therms Used 792.06 231.76 187.92 330.94 2861.46 38.62 26.70 2614.51 Paid Dec 2023

Dec 2023 $835.28 $508.50 $330.88 $562.19 $2,747.50 $185.81 $206.45 $2,265.66 7,642.27

Therms Used 1,248.87 542.35 452.48 613.41 4076.07 194.37 61.58 3372.41 Paid Jan 2024

Jan 2024 $989.77 $680.48 $423.45 $740.23 $3,137.09 $162.41 $198.53 $2,504.20 8,836.16

Therms Used 1,433.62 821.37 523.54 892.43 4516.53 151.52 76.69 3614.47 Paid Feb 2024

Feb 2024 $1,315.48 $880.58 $661.66 $710.90 $5,094.51 $497.00 $263.15 $2,991.83 12,415.11

Therms Used 1,555.55 1,151.64 834.70 851.44 7768.56 675.71 165.16 4400.98 Paid Mar 2024

Mar 2024 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

July 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aug 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sept 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Oct 2024 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Therms Used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Delivery 

Acct#
87085050 2355368000 2707431018 2959457000 2959724006 3903001028 53342 03-5528780-001

Location Maintenance 

Building

Weld Park Pines Road Annex Sheriff/Coroner Courthouse / 

Includes Judicial 

Center Annex

Judicial Center Rochelle Offices 

EOC

Tower-Hillcrest

GL# 100.02.4212.70 100.02.4212.30 100.02.4212.80 100.02.4212.50 100.02.4212.10 100.02.4212.20 100.02.4212.40 100.02.4212.95

Supplier

12.5.22 

MidAmerican 

Energy Services, 

LLC

Dynegy Energy 

Services

12.5.22 

MidAmerican 

Endergy Services, 

LLC

12.5.22 

MidAmerican 

Endergy Services, 

LLC

12.5.22 

MidAmerican 

Energy Services, 

LLC

12.5.22 

MidAmerican 

Energy Services, 

LLC

Rochelle 

Municipal 

Utilities

Rochelle 

Municipal 

Utilities

Meter# 272865043 273232321 230233372 230232744 230215701 230232757 Electric Electric

Meter# 272865440 272970949 230299578 Water

Rochelle Municipal Rochelle Municipal TOTAL

Nov 2023 304.42 53.95 794.63 3,453.81 8,222.46 9,740.67 903.42 62.67 23,536.03

Usage 2145 0 4830 24523 60484 62471 6480 260 Paid Dec 2023

238

Dec 2023 353.84 57.49 854.38 3,373.61 8,944.38 8,221.21 944.90 56.88 22,806.69

Usage 2513 0 5571 24724 66390 53438 6520 Paid Jan 2024

620

Jan 2024 200.10 57.51 1008.16 3,472.25 10,499.49 8,196.68 1,050.52 57.34 24,542.05

Usage 1290 0 6465 24349 74720 48883 Paid Feb 2024

Feb 2024 231.71 0 949.57 3,427.01 11,531.94 9,170.79 1,298.73 71.79 26,681.54

Usage 1478 0 5967 23808 80055 60336

Mar 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

April 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

May 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

June 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

July 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

Aug 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sept 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

Oct 2024 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Usage 0 0 0 0 0 0

#VALUE!























































































County Safety Committee 

Proposed Minutes 

Tuesday, March 12th, 12:15 pm, 3rd floor conference room 

 

 

 Call to order and roll call 

o Present Marcia Heuer, Wayne Reising, Amanda Jacinto, Rick Fritz and Jeremy 

Ciesiel. We did not have a quorum.  

 Unable to approve the minutes of October 10, 2023.  

 Please review the Emergency Action Plan and provide feedback to Amanda and/or 

Marcia prior to our next meeting. 

 OSHA compliance  

o OSHA logs were posted and submitted only ahead of the deadlines.  

 Scheduled trainings   

o NA 

 Schedule next meeting June 11th, 2024  12:15pm @3rd floor conference room 

 Adjournment 

 

Committee member: Marcia Heuer, chairman, Wayne Reising, vice-chairman, Amanda 

Jacinto, secretary, Rick Fritz, Dave Williams, Steve Huber, Ryan Reeverts, Jeremy Ciesiel, 

Brian Ketter, Mark Miller, Larry Callant 

Contract Risk Consultant, Gallagher Bassett Services 

 

 



Executive Committee Tentative Minutes 
March 12, 2023 

1 

 

Executive Committee 

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairman Finfrock called the meeting to order at 5:03 P.M. Present: 

Billeter, Fritz, Griffin, Janes, Kenney, Reising, Nordman, Smith. and Finfrock. Others Present: HR 

Director Amanda Jacinto, Larson, Executive Director of Reagan Mass Transit (LOTS) Greg Gates 

and their attorney LaSage, and Greg Sparrow. Absent: None  

2. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024: Motion by Griffin to approve the minutes 2nd by Fritz. 

Motion carried. 

3. Public Comment: None. 

4. Reports of Committees 

- Road and Bridge: 2 items to come from County Engineer Jeremy Ciesiel. 

- Personnel & Salary: None. 

- Supervisor of Assessment, Planning & Zoning: 1 Special Use Permit 

- S/Atty, Court Services - FOCUS House - Judiciary & Circuit Clerk: None 

- County Facilities - County Security - IT: None.  

- H.E.W. Solids Waste & Veterans: None  

- Long Range Planning: None.  

- Finance & Insurance: ARPA (2) 

- Executive: 3 Resolutions: Raegan Asset Agreement, IMRF, Non-Sanctuary County  

- Agriculture: None 

- Workplace Safety: None.  

- Board Presentations: Farm Bureau – Ryan Reeverts & Keith Poole 

- Other: None. 

5. Old Business: 

a. Fiber Grants Update – None. 

b. Dan Janes update on Planning, ZBA, & Comprehensive Plan – Janes shared there are two Special 

Use – Solar applications, going on March 28th to ZBA. Janes shared it sounds like there is going to 

be about 10 more coming in the near future. Janes also shared Youman, Miller and himself are 

working on updating all of the Text Amendments, based on changes at the State level, in a clear 

and concise way that is easy to track, monitor and update in the future. Griffin asked if Miller was 

tracking his hours to understand processing time and Janes stated he has been instructed to do so. 

c. Landfill Update – Still working getting issues sorted out nothing to report yet. 

d. Econ Development/GREDCO Report {Kenney} – There are a total of 6 projects going and it 

sounds as if 3 may be ready to make a public announcement in a couple of weeks. Kenney also 

shared Mighty Vine has sold to a company out of Canada and is looking to expand again. Kenney 

also reported the Mayor of Rochelle has started an initiative to for affordable housing but Kenney 

isn’t certain what all that means yet. 

e. Wayne Reising IACBM Report –  Reising shared at the recent meeting there was a lot of discussion 

but on items that didn’t really apply to Ogle and were directed more toward Cook County, Sterling 

Taylor is looking further into the legislation before it comes back to us. Reising shared there are 



Executive Committee Tentative Minutes 
March 12, 2023 

2 

 

still discussion of using county websites instead of newspapers but there is some resistance down 

south.   

f. HR update– HR Director, Amanda Jacinto shared the timekeeping portion of ADP is being 

implemented for the hourly employees using ADP. Jacinto commented the Historical Courthouse 

has been using a time punching system and we have recently trained the office’s that have hourly 

employees in the Judicial Center and FOCUS House as well. Jacinto also expressed the AAIM 

Track system that was approved last month has already showed the benefit of its purchase to the 

County. She explained the system and how it is bringing more candidates than she has seen in one 

week than she has seen since she started at the County. 

g. Com Audit – None. 

h. Tower update – Still waiting on document. 

i. Other – None. 

6. New Business: 

a. Labor Negotiation’s update –  We have reached out to Labor Attorneys for next meeting and 

haven’t gotten any response.    

b. IMRF – Chairman Finfrock shared since we now have Human Resources the County needs to pass 

a resolution making her the Authorized Agent for IMRF to keep all of the personnel items in one 

place.  

Smith makes a motion to make HR Director, Amanda Jacinto the Authorized IMRF Agent and 

send resolution to the County Board, Reising seconds. Motion carried. 

c. Reagan Asset Agreement – Greg Gates and Rob LaSage were present with the Ogle County 

representative Greg Sparrow to represent the Reagan Mass Transit District (LOTS). LaSage shared 

back in November of 2022 Ogle County passed a memorandum of understanding and after the 

passing they have completed the steps to organize the Reagan Mass Transit District. LaSage stated 

they have worked out all of the details and addressed all of Ogle County’s concerns and just need 

the final approval of the County Board. LaSage stated all of the assets are from Lee County but 

since it is cooperative with Lee and Ogle, State’s Attorney, Rock has reviewed this document and 

approved it. 

Motion by Smith to pass Asset Transfer Agreement to full County Board for approval and Griffin 

seconds. Motion carried. 

d. HRIS Progress -  See above 

e. Long Range Ordinance – None yet 

f. Rules of Order – Chairman Finfrock shared the Rules of Order need to be updated since there has 

been a change in the way meetings are operated. These will need to be looked at and adjusted per 

our meeting structure and procedures. Chairman Finfrock stated once we update the rules we will 

make sure they are checked by State’s Attorney Rock to be sure things are in order.  

g. Requests from Committees - None 

h. Other Actions from Committees – Chairman Finfrock stated he would like Nordman to speak on 

an issue regarding vehicles and modifications from the Sheriff’s office. Nordman shared she is 

bringing the payment of 4 Chevy Trucks and costs for internal equipment from the Facilities & 

Finance meetings for discussion. The Committee had discussions as to why the monies weren’t 

coming out of the Sheriff’s funds instead of trying to find money from us.  



Executive Committee Tentative Minutes 
March 12, 2023 

3 

 

Smith makes a motion to pay the invoices for the replacement of the internal equipment and 

Billeter seconds. 

Griffin commented the Sheriff has money available that he should be using for this. Conversations 

were had as to how much money was in the Tow Fund and if the Sheriff should be responsible to 

pay for most of the invoices. 

Smith amended his original motion to after the Sheriff pays $50,000 from the Tow Fund ARPA 

will pick up the reminder of the $68,187.05 for internal equipment to the County Board and Billeter 

seconds. Motion carried. 

Motion by Griffin to pay $158,492.80 for the 4 Chevy Trucks with ARPA funds to the County 

Board and Reising seconds. Motion carried. 

Chairman Finfrock stated the other item that we would like to see taken to the County Board for 

approval is the resolution declaring Ogle County as a Non-Sanctuary County.  

Fritz asked if this is something that the State can overrule and Chairman Finfrock shared he wasn’t 

sure. Reising also commented that this may not be a large issue for the County since they will 

probably take them to municipalities.  

Motion to by Smith to pass resolution on to full County Board and Reising seconds. Motion 

carried. 

7. Closed Session – Collective negotiation matters per 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – None. 

8. Going back into open session – None. 

9. Comments or Suggestions from Committee Members or Department Heads – None. 

10. Adjournment: With no further business, Chairman Finfrock adjourned the meeting until April 9th 2024. 

Time: 5:50 P.M. 

 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

June Jacobs 



RESOLUTION – 2024-03xx 

 

OGLE COUNTY DECLARES  

IT IS A NON-SANCTUARY COUNTY FOR IMMIGRATION 
 

 

WHEREAS, Article 1, section 8 of the United States Constitution gives Congress the power to 

establish a uniform rule of naturalization, and; 

 

WHEREAS it is the duty of Congress to establish all laws and rules regarding naturalization, 

and; 
 

WHEREAS the 14th Amendment to the United States Constitution was ratified on July 9, 1869, 

and granted citizenship to “all persons born or naturalized in the United States” are citizens of 

the United States and of the State wherein they reside, and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement in Illinois is dedicated to protecting the communities they 

serve and promoting public safety requires the assistance and cooperation of the community, so 

law enforcement has the ability to gather the information necessary to solve and deter crime, 

and; 

 

WHEREAS the trust of residents is crucial to ensure that they report crimes, provide witness 

statements, cooperate with law enforcement and feel comfortable seeking help when they are 

concerned about their safety, and; 

 

WHEREAS Illinois law enforcement is governed by the 2017 Illinois Trust Act, which helps 

bolster cooperation with communities and confirms that law enforcement entities in Illinois are 

largely prohibited from participating in immigration enforcement operations thus declaring 

Illinois a “SANCTUARY STATE “for Immigration and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement may not enter into immigration enforcement agreements 

with federal immigration authorities, and; 

 

WHEREAS there is no express or inherent authority under Illinois law that permits state or 

local law enforcement to enforce federal immigration law, and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement may not stop, arrest, search, or detain an individual on the 

sole basis that they are undocumented, and; 

 

WHEREAS only federal officers have the authority to arrest an individual for violation of civil 

immigration law without a criminal warrant, and; 

 

WHEREAS Illinois cities such as Chicago have declared themselves a “SANCTUARY CITY” 

by passing their “Welcoming City Ordinance” in 2021 protecting undocumented immigrants and 

refugees, and; 



WHEREAS the volume of asylum seekers in voluntary Sanctuary Cities are reportedly 

overwhelming social service agencies and straining community resources to the point the State 

of Illinois is offering over 40 million dollars to communities to take on these asylum seekers 

and; 

 

WHEREAS Ogle County joins with other communities that are concerned with the lack of a 

Federal or State comprehensive plan for services to these asylum seekers such as Schaumberg, 

Elk Grove Village and Rosemont who have passed ordinances prohibiting, restricting and taxing 

the use of Hotels, Motels, Warehouses etc. for the extended use by illegal immigrants and; 

 

WHEREAS Ogle County by declaring itself a NON-SANCTUARY COUNTY pledges and re-

dedicates its limited resources to its residents in need: Seniors, families living below the poverty 

level, veterans, homeless, and all those in need of Social Services already here in Ogle County, 

legally. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Ogle, a unit of local government, 

by and through the Ogle County Board, and of its voters that we declare ourselves a NON- 

SANCTUARY COUNTY for IMMIGRATION dedicating our limited resources to all those 

already in need here in Ogle County. 

 
 

PASSED and adopted this,  20th day of March, 2024. 
 

 

 

John Finfrock, County Board Chairman  

 

ATTEST: 

 

Laura J. Cook, County Clerk & Recorder 



NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED AGENT
IMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014) 

IMRF
2211 York Road   Suite 500   Oak Brook, IL 60523-2337     

Employer Only Phone: 1-800-728-7971   Member Services Representatives 1-800-ASK-IMRF (1-800-275-4673)   Fax (630) 706-4289       
www.imrf.orgIMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014)

INSTRUCTIONS
• The governing body of an IMRF employer (including townships) can appoint any qualified party as the employer’s IMRF  

Authorized Agent.

• The governing body makes the appointment by adopting a resolution.  

• The clerk or secretary of the governing body must certify the appointment (see Certification below).

• Mail the completed form to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

• A copy of the completed form should be retained by the employer.

• The new Authorized Agent will need to register for a new User ID on IMRF Employer Access.

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
All correspondence and communications with the Authorized Agent are to be addressed as follows:
NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

BUSINESS ADDRESS

CITY STATE AND ZIP + 4

DAYTIME TELEPHONE NO. (with Area Code)     ALTERNATE TELEPHONE NUMBER (with Area Code)

FAX NO. (with Area Code)      EMAIL ADDRESS

EMPLOYER NAME                       EMPLOYER IMRF I.D. NUMBER

AUTHORIZED AGENT’S  SALUTATION        LAST NAME   FIRST NAME  MIDDLE INITIAL      JR., SR., II, ETC.

Powers and duties delegated to Authorized Agent pursuant to Sec. 7-135 of Illinois Pension Code by governing body (P.A. 97-0328 
removed the requirement that the Authorized Agent be a participant in IMRF to file a petition or cast a ballot):

 To file Petition for Nominations of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

 To cast a Ballot for Election of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

_____________________________________________________________  _________________________________
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT NAMED ABOVE      DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

X

TYPE OF GOVERNING  BODY

DATE APPOINTMENT MADE (MM/DD/YYYY)     EFFECTIVE DATE OF APPOINTMENT (MM/DD/YYYY)   POSITION TITLE     
  

CERTIFICATION

I, _______________________________________________, do hereby certify that I am ___________________________________

of the ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

and the keeper of its books and records and the foregoing appointment and delegation were made by resolution duly adopted on the 
date indicated.

                                        SIGNATURE OF CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME OF EMPLOYER

SEAL

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.



Finance, Revenue & Insurance Committee 

March 12, 2024 

1 

Finance, Revenue and Insurance Committee 

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairman Billeter called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. Present: 

Finfrock, Griffin, Larson, Miller, Nordman, and Billeter. Others present: Janes, Reising, 

County Clerk Laura Cook, HR Director Amanda Jacinto, Treasurer Tiffany O’Brien, Greg 

Sparrow, and Arlene Sangmeister Absent: Youman  

2. Approval of Minutes: February 13, 2024 - Motion by Nordman to approve, 2nd by Griffin. 

Motion carried.  

3. Public Comment: None. 

4. Approval of Bills 

 County Clerk: $24,533.20 Motion by Larson to approve, 2nd by Miller. Motion carried.  

 Treasurer: $235.63. Motion by Griffin to approve, 2nd by Nordman. Motion carried.  

 Finance: $17,406.40. Motion by Nordman to approve, 2nd by Finfrock. Motion carried. 

Billeter asked why the Enterprise Zone was just over $9,000 and Finfrock explained it is 

done by population. Billeter clarified this is the same procedures that have always been done 

since this started up and Finfrock stated yes.   

 HR: $2,244.89. Motion by Larson to approve, 2nd by Nordman. Motion carried. 

 Department Claims: None 
 

5. Insurance: 

 Health Insurance and Aggregate Report – Billeter shared the aggregate went up just a bit to 

.84 which is still acceptable. One thing Billeter did communication was the cash balance 

was down a bit but it would be discussed in next month’s meeting. 

Billeter stated that M3 is on board and is doing a great job moving forward and participated 

in last month’s meeting. Larson asked about the insurance side of things if a nurse 

practitioner does physicals through the summer months at the Health Department would be 

effected. Miller just suggested the insurance be notified to see if they need to made an 

addendum/code to the policy to cover it. 

 Property Casualty - CIRMA Update: Billeter shard there was a meeting to clarify the 

deductible amounts. The conclusion of the meeting is there were some mistakes made on 

the insurances side and ours but it has been resolved. Renewals will need to be looked at 

now. We are now looking at how to move forward. We will be having a meeting April 18th.   

 Department Reports:  

County Clerk and Recorder: Cook stated they are in the thick of Election Season and she is 

working on filling Election Judges. She expressed her thanks to the board members who 

have stepped forward and helped fill the need for Election Judges. She communicated that 

the public test was done and it passed. She also shared she is trying some new approaches 

for her Election publications through “e-blasts” and it has seemed to be effective. Cook also 

commented they were setting up for early voting in Rochelle this afternoon.   

Treasurer: Nothing to report.  



Finance, Revenue & Insurance Committee 

March 12, 2024 

2 

Economic Development: Someone has been hired but they are stilling working out the 

details of the position. The next meeting will be April 14th.   

Finance: Nothing to report. 

6. Budget Review: Billeter commented it seems to be where it should be with no red flags.   

7. Old Business: None 

8. New Business: 

 ARPA recommendation(s): Nordman shared she had presented two sets of bills at the 

Facilities meeting; 1) internal equipment transfers totaling $68,187.80 from the 2022 vehicles 

and 2) new Chevy Trucks (4) for the amount of $158,492.80 from 2023. It was the consensus 

of the committee to bring the invoices to finance for guidance on payment of these invoices. 

She further clarified both of these bills need to be paid quickly. 

Griffin stated in finance budget meetings is was decided the accessories/equipment would 

continue to be paid by the Sheriff, out of the Tow Fund. Griffin stated he would like to 

encourage the committee to use the monies out of Tow Fund first. Nordman shared to be fair 

to the Sheriff the invoice for the internal equipment was from 2022 and at that time we didn’t 

establish the parameter of using Tow Fund. Nordman stated going forward she is in agreement 

to holding the Sheriff to what was discussed at the budget meetings in 2023. At this time there 

is $56,000 in the Tow Fund and she is willing to go back and ask him to cover at least $50,000 

out of the Tow Fund for this invoice. Nordman also stated there is roughly $80,000, in what 

used to be, the Vehicle Revolving Fund that could absorb the remaining balance on the invoice 

after the Tow Fund monies are applied.  

Billeter than asked how do we cover the payment of the four new trucks and it is suggested to 

use the ARPA funds. Billeter restated the direction of committee is the internal equipment 

will be paid out of the Tow Fund, if the Sheriff agrees, and then the remaining amount will be 

paid out the Revolving Vehicle Fund and ARPA money will be used for the new trucks. 

O’Brien asked if all the money has been used from the Opioid Grant because these four new 

trucks will need the equipment put into them as well. Nordman stated she wasn’t sure. 

Larson asked what the total number of vehicle is, and Miller clarified we are down two and 

have gotten ten. Nordman commented the Sheriff stated in the Facilities meeting he will not 

be buying any vehicles in 2025. Larson asked where he can get a total number of vehicles for 

the grant writer. O’Brien answered it can be requested.  

 Economic Development Grant Approval: No Update.   

 Hiring Freeze Position Review / New Requests: Billeter shared at the last taskforce meeting 

it was brought up that the there has been a hiring freeze since January of last year but it has 

not been followed. Griffin is suggesting the hiring freeze be for new positions but the require 

a serious look at even rehires and making them go through Personnel, Finance and Executive 

before making those decisions. Billeter shared the resolution that was passed states there 

cannot be a replacement for three months. Larson stated that the resolution is written that there 

should be a trial time before rehiring and he strongly believes due the financial strain the 

direction of HR should then step in and let the board know what is needed. Jacinto shared 

there is a lot of research that would need to be done since that would be per circumstance but 

she does believe we can be more fiscally responsible in some ways. Billeter shared the 

resolution should be communicated to the Department Heads and then the Personnel 



Finance, Revenue & Insurance Committee 

March 12, 2024 

3 

committee should also be reminded of the this.   

 Human Resource Information Systems (HRIS): Jacinto shared the Historical Courthouse, 

Judicial Center, and some of FOCUS House’s hourly employees have been and are using a 

timekeeping system within ADP that is providing data directly in to the payroll side. Data 

from ADP is now being printed based on the timekeeping and verified with paper records and 

payments through New World. We have successfully processed two employees through ADP. 

We are currently working on customizing the onboarding process for the Highway 

Department’s seasonal hiring per their request.  Jacinto also shared we have started auditing 

the I-9s and have some corrective measures that need to be done. She explained with ADP it’s 

impossible to submit an incomplete form.  

 Resolution – Ogle County Hiring Freeze Policy: See above 

 Resolution – Landfill Host Fees: Billeter explained it has been part of the discussion to adjust 

the resolution passed in 1999 for the Solid Waste Fund balance amount. Larson asked if there 

has ever been and issue where we have had to partake in an environmental remediation with 

those funds and Cooney stated he has never heard of it being used. Billeter clarified there is a 

potential for Federal programs to come in and assist in the cleanup process in event of a 

catastrophic event. Cooney replied yes and the organizations are required to have processes 

set up to cover those types of events.  

Griffin asked how much needs to be held back for our legal expenses for the issues we are 

dealing with now and Finfrock states it is unclear at this time. Cooney also commented some 

monies have been set aside in his budget to help cover those costs. Miller asked if the County 

has any obligation on the closing of facilities and Cooney stated no it is entirely on them but 

the County does continue doing inspections even after a closing so those would be the only 

fees. It is the consensus of the committee to lower the balance amount per the taskforce’s 

suggestion. Miller stated we need to review the policy and make sure we have some type of 

coverage in case it would eventually come back to Ogle County. Larson stated if we make 

sure we have insurance we can go down to the deductible amount for the balance. Billeter 

shared everyone seems to be in favor of lowering the balance and this will be discussed at a 

later date once more information is gathered. 

 Finance – Taskforce: Billeter stated the taskforce is working on looking into numbers and 

their next meeting is March 21st at 10 am.   

9. Other Business for consideration: None 

10. Closed Session: None   

11. Open Session: None  

12. Adjournment: With no further business, Chairman Billeter adjourned. Time: 4:58 p.m.  

 

 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

June Jacobs 



Aggregate Loss Fund Summary

for OGLE COUNTY (OGLE)

Incurred 08/01/2022 to 02/29/2024

Paid 08/01/2023 to 02/29/2024

Group Administrators, Ltd.
20 North Martingale, Suite 290 · Schaumburg, Illinois 60173 · (847) 519-1880 · Fax (847) 519-1979

www.groupadministrators.com

February 29, 2024

14:58

* * *  S U M M A R Y  * * *

341  NATIONWIDE (THRU ACCURISK)

24/12

08/01/2023

07/31/2024

$4,343,548.00 

MED DRU

Division

Carrier

Policy number

Policy period

Attachment point

Claim types

Other claims 

Aggregate

YTD claims 

subject to 

Aggregate

YTD AggregateNet claims 

subject to 

Aggregate

Specific 

Amount

Claims outside 

of Aggregate

Claims inside 

of Aggregate

Monthly 

Aggregate

Aggregate 

period

YTD Summary Loss 

Ratio

Aug-23 $354,631.16 $287,378.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,378.78 $354,631.16 $287,378.78 $67,252.38  0.81

Sep-23 $353,911.18 $354,942.09 $0.00 $0.00 $4,530.99 $350,411.10 $708,542.34 $637,789.88 $70,752.46  0.90

Oct-23 $352,089.34 $507,176.68 $0.00 $100,000.00 $105,700.38 $301,476.30 $1,060,631.68 $939,266.18 $121,365.50  0.89

Nov-23 $355,013.04 $299,014.96 $0.00 $0.00 $63,917.90 $235,097.06 $1,415,644.72 $1,174,363.24 $241,281.48  0.83

Dec-23 $360,860.44 $496,612.64 $0.00 $0.00 $195,969.09 $300,643.55 $1,776,505.16 $1,475,006.79 $301,498.37  0.83

Jan-24 $367,089.72 $289,749.64 $0.00 $0.00 $39,758.85 $249,990.79 $2,143,594.88 $1,724,997.58 $418,597.30  0.80

Feb-24 $367,089.72 $495,140.93 $0.00 $0.00 $105,254.67 $389,886.26 $2,510,684.60 $2,114,883.84 $395,800.76  0.84

$2,510,684.60 $2,730,015.72 $0.00 $100,000.00 $515,131.88 $2,114,883.84 

Page 1 of 3
Providing administrative services worldwide.



Aggregate Loss Fund Summary

for OGLE COUNTY (OGLE)

Incurred 08/01/2022 to 02/29/2024

Paid 08/01/2023 to 02/29/2024

Group Administrators, Ltd.
20 North Martingale, Suite 290 · Schaumburg, Illinois 60173 · (847) 519-1880 · Fax (847) 519-1979

www.groupadministrators.com

February 29, 2024

14:58

August 2023

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  91 $1,101.86 $100,269.26 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  23 $2,923.70 $67,245.10 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  13 $2,923.70 $38,008.10 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  51 $2,923.70 $149,108.70 

 178 $354,631.16 

September 2023

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  93 $1,101.86 $102,472.98 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  25 $2,923.70 $73,092.50 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  11 $2,923.70 $32,160.70 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  50 $2,923.70 $146,185.00 

 179 $353,911.18 

October 2023

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  94 $1,101.86 $103,574.84 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  25 $2,923.70 $73,092.50 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  11 $2,923.70 $32,160.70 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  49 $2,923.70 $143,261.30 

 179 $352,089.34 

November 2023

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  94 $1,101.86 $103,574.84 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  25 $2,923.70 $73,092.50 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  12 $2,923.70 $35,084.40 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  49 $2,923.70 $143,261.30 

 180 $355,013.04 

August 2023

Paid YTDClaim type

$227,331.82 $227,331.82 Medical

$14,840.90 $14,840.90 Dental

$59,910.96 $59,910.96 Drugs

$302,083.68 $302,083.68 

September 2023

Paid YTDClaim type

$296,186.53 $523,518.35 Medical

$8,934.60 $23,775.50 Dental

$59,432.83 $119,343.79 Drugs

$364,553.96 $666,637.64 

October 2023

Paid YTDClaim type

$436,603.74 $960,122.09 Medical

$9,436.80 $33,212.30 Dental

$71,536.84 $190,880.63 Drugs

$517,577.38 $1,184,215.02 

November 2023

Paid YTDClaim type

$269,502.75 $1,229,624.84 Medical

$12,844.90 $46,057.20 Dental

$43,435.61 $234,316.24 Drugs

$325,783.26 $1,509,998.28 

Page 2 of 3
Providing administrative services worldwide.



Aggregate Loss Fund Summary

for OGLE COUNTY (OGLE)

Incurred 08/01/2022 to 02/29/2024

Paid 08/01/2023 to 02/29/2024

Group Administrators, Ltd.
20 North Martingale, Suite 290 · Schaumburg, Illinois 60173 · (847) 519-1880 · Fax (847) 519-1979

www.groupadministrators.com

February 29, 2024

14:58

December 2023

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  94 $1,101.86 $103,574.84 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  24 $2,923.70 $70,168.80 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  13 $2,923.70 $38,008.10 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  51 $2,923.70 $149,108.70 

 182 $360,860.44 

January 2024

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  97 $1,101.86 $106,880.42 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  24 $2,923.70 $70,168.80 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  52 $2,923.70 $152,032.40 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  13 $2,923.70 $38,008.10 

 186 $367,089.72 

February 2024

TotalCoverage Employees Factor

MED 10 EMPLOYEE ONLY  97 $1,101.86 $106,880.42 

MED 20 EMPLOYEE & SPOUSE  24 $2,923.70 $70,168.80 

MED 40 EMPLOYEE & FAMILY  52 $2,923.70 $152,032.40 

MED 30 EMP & CHILD(REN)  13 $2,923.70 $38,008.10 

 186 $367,089.72 

December 2023

Paid YTDClaim type

$426,344.75 $1,655,969.59 Medical

$9,914.00 $55,971.20 Dental

$70,267.89 $304,584.13 Drugs

$506,526.64 $2,016,524.92 

January 2024

Paid YTDClaim type

$212,917.39 $1,868,886.98 Medical

$8,519.20 $64,490.40 Dental

$76,832.25 $381,416.38 Drugs

$298,268.84 $2,314,793.76 

February 2024

Paid YTDClaim type

$453,754.03 $2,322,641.01 Medical

$21,505.80 $85,996.20 Dental

$41,386.90 $422,803.28 Drugs

$516,646.73 $2,831,440.49 

Page 3 of 3
Providing administrative services worldwide.





















































H.E.W., Solid Waste & Veterans Committee 
March 12, 2024 

1 

 

H.E.W., Solid Waste & Veterans Committee  

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairman Fox called the meeting to order at 3 p.m. Present Asp, Finfrock, 
Ramsey and Simms Others: Nordman Animal Control Administrator Tom Champley, Solid Waste 
Director Paul Cooney, HR Director Amanda Jacinto, Public Health Administrator Melissa Spangler, 
VAC Superintendent Luz Gilkey, VAC President Joe Drought, VAC Vice-President John Winterton, 
Director of Reagan Mass Transit Greg Gates, Jennifer Chattic and Arlene Sangmeister Absent: Huber 
and Williams 

2. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024: Motion by Finfrock to approve the minutes as presented, 
2nd by Simms. Motion carried. 

3. Public Comment: None 
4. Regional Office of Education 

a) Monthly Bills: Motion by Asp to approve the bills totaling $2,839.02, 2nd by Ramsey. Motion 
carried. 

b) Department Update: None. 
5. Health Department Update:  

a) Nuisance Complaint Investigation and Enforcement Fee Schedule: Spangler shared the document 
discussed last month has been sent to State’s Attorney Rock for review and there have been some 
items being discussed. Spangler asked what her next step is on getting it finalized. Fox shared once 
the verbiage has been approved by Rock then the document will be brought back to this committee 
who will then send it to the County Board for approval. 

b) Annual Report: Report was distributed to committee members. Spangler also communicated to the 
committee with the Action Grant they were wanting to start a community garden but cannot so 
they would like to install planter boxes on the premise for the education and supply for their WIC 
clients. Spangler shared her staff is willing to build but is just seeking permission to do that and 
who she needs to talk to. Fox asked Nordman for her suggestions on behalf of the Facilities 
committee and she stated there should be a conversation with maintenance as far as appropriate 
placement for accessibility and mowing. It is the consensus of the committee to allow the planter 
boxes with the approval and cooperation of maintenance. 

6. Solid Waste Department 
a) Monthly Bills: Motion by Simms to approve the bills totaling $8,675.92, 2nd by Ramsey. Motion 

carried. 
b) Department Update: Cooney shared he is happy to report his suggestion he made to the IDOT 

facility in Davis Junction regarding burning has been update in their policies state wide. So there 
shouldn’t be continued problems with burning at the Davis Junction location. Cooney reminded 
the committee of the upcoming Recycling event on April 13th and Tire event on May 4th. 

c) Grant Applications: None 
 
 



H.E.W., Solid Waste & Veterans Committee 
March 12, 2024 

2 

 

7. Animal Control 
a) Monthly Bills: Motion by Asp to approve the Animal Control bills in the amount of $8,304.55, 

2nd by Simms. Motion carried. Motion by Finfrock to approve the Pet Population bills in the 
amount of $477, 2nd by Asp. Motion carried. 

b) Department Update: The bills are a little high this month because that includes microchip 
program and we get a partial reimbursement so some of those funds will come back to us. 
Champley also shared he has ordered a new truck but it won’t get here for a year or so.  

8. Veterans Assistance Commission:  
a) Department Update: Guilkey introduced the newly selected President of VAC as Joe Drought 

and the Vice-President as John Winterton and then went over the reports she submitted. Guilkey 
shared they have hired another secretary. Fox asked Drought what his term is and he shared a 
year term. The question of when the annual report will be submitted to the county was brought 
up and Guilkey shared she submitted it but just hasn’t provided it to the county. Fox asked 
Guilkey when she intended to send it and she stated next week. Fox asked her to send it to 
himself and the County Board Chairman. 

9. LOTS (Lee-Ogle Transportation System): 
a) Asset Transfer Agreement: Director Gates gave a brief summary of the agreement to be a final 

step before the complete transition from LOTS to the Reagan Mass Transit District. Gates shared 
this agreement needs to be signed by both Lee and Ogle Counties even though Ogle County 
doesn’t have any true assets in this circumstance.  
Finfrock makes a motion to move the Asset Transfer Agreement to the Executive committee and 
Asp seconds. Motion carried. 
Gates also shared they were notified by LaHood that they were granted the $2.9 million 
appropriation for some additional construction. Gates shared there is a continued trend upwards 
for rides. Gates also shared there are positive feedback pertaining to the feasibility studies for 
fixed routes in Dixon and Rochelle. Asp asked if there has been interest in hydro vehicles and 
Gates stated that he doesn’t think it is at the point that our area will be talking about in the near 
future but down the road. 

10. Old Business: Ramsey shared she had a follow up on the Senior Tax Levy application. She has been 
speaking with State’s Attorney Rock on how best to update the application to address continued 
questions during the interviews. Ramsey shared the specific questions brought up by the committee last 
month with Rock and he is going to be working with Ramsey to clarify verbiage. Ramsey stated it is 
her hope to be able to bring back an updated application to next month’s meeting. 

11. New Business: None. 
12. Closed Session: None. 
13. Open Session: None. 
14. Adjournment: With no further business, Chairman Fox adjourned the meeting. Time: 3:34 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
June Jacobs 

















































 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Report to HEW Committee of Ogle County Board 
March 12, 2024 | 3:00 PM 

 
1) ROLLING 3-MONTH RIDE DATA 

 
 December, 2023 January, 2024 February, 2024 Total for Period 
RIDES 6,597 7,195 8,118 21,910 
SERVICE HOURS 2,114 2,181 2,481 6,787 
MILES OF SERVICE 54,154 58,542 69,573 182,189 
FUEL COST $18,093.28 $19,531.95 $28,426.43 $66,051.66 

 
 
2) DEVELOPMENTS  

 
a) Reagan Mass Transit District 

i) The Definitive Agreement, outlining the transition of assets to RMTD, has been reviewed by the 
Lee County State’s Attorney’s Office and currently in the hands of IDOT Administrative team for 
any final changes.   
(1) The Definitive Agreement will be presented to the Lee County Board and Ogle County Board 

for their consideration. 
 

b) Budget/Contracts for FY 2025 (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025) 
(1) Development of FY 2025 contracts is underway. 
(2) Contract proposals are due into IDOT by April 1, 2024  
(3) Contractual amounts for State Fiscal Year 2025 are as follows:   

(a) 5311 Contract: $283,450  
(b) 5311F Contract (I-88): $1,100,000 * 
(c) 5311F Contract (I-39): $929,606 *  
(d) DOAP Contract: $1,867,008 
*These are being combined into a single contract by IDOT 

 
c) Rural Winnebago County Transit Services 

i) The Winnebago County Board is continuing to work toward the launch of rural public 
transportation services on July 1, 2024.  

(a) An Intergovernmental Agreement with Winnebago County is being completed to 
formalize the provision of transportation services.  

(b) The formal request from Winnebago County for three (3) vehicles to be used in that 
county will be made in the coming weeks.  

(c) The contractual budget proposed by IDOT for this new service is as follows: 
(i) 5311 Contract: $207,864 
(ii) DOAP Contract: $798,728 

 
d) Feasibility Studies: Dixon and Rochelle 

i) Work has started with RLS and Associates on Feasibility Studies for Dixon and Rochelle.  
(1) RLS was here in February and will be holding virtual meetings this month with stakeholders.   
(2) The feasibility studies will consider the potential of creating fixed routes for the cities. 
(3) The studies are running concurrently with completion by end of August, 2024. 
(4) The feasibility Studies will include a technical assistance committee, review of existing data, 

key stakeholder interviews and public surveys.  
 

e) LOTS Awarded Funding to Complete SPR Funding on Transportation Needs 
i) A contract between Lee County and State Planning and Research of IDOT has been executed for 

this two-year project with a budget of $243,594.  
ii) This project will look at the general “transportation needs” of residents in Lee and Ogle Counties.  
iii) LOTS will partner with a university on the completion of this SPR grant.  



210 East Progress Drive, Dixon, IL  61021   |   (815) 288-2117   www.lotsil.org 

 
f) Vehicle Procurement 

(1) Lee County / LOTS received word from IDOT that its 2022 CVP Application was awarded 6 of 
the 10 proposed vehicles. 
(a) The vehicles, which will likely come in 2025, include two (2) minivans and four (4) light 

duty buses. Total value of these vehicles is more than $600,000. 
(2) LOTS collaboration with IDOT on a federal proposal to the Low/No Emission Grants. 

(a) LOTS will procure two (2) electric buses via this proposal  
(3) LOTS has submitted the order for two (2) electric vehicles to the Michigan Department of 

Transportation.  
 

g) Hydrogen Fuel Feasibility Study 
i) In partnership with the University of Illinois (Urbana/Champaign), LOTS is continuing to assess 

potential partnerships for a study that will assess the feasibility of using hydrogen fuel cell 
vehicles in its rural operation along with the potential for production of the alternative fuel.  
(1) The University of Illinois has expressed interest in this project as has other entities.  

 
h) Architectural/Engineering Firm / Oregon facility construction 

i) Pre-award concurrence has been received from IDOT. Larson and Darby, an architectural firm 
out of Rockford, has been secured for the A&E process.  

ii) Architectural and Engineering firm has provided us with a 95% complete design of the Oregon 
facility. This project is part of LOTS application under REBUILD Round 1 
 

i) Architectural/Engineering Firm / Addition to Dixon Facility 
i) An architectural and engineering firm – Willett Hoffman – was selected for the addition project 

on to the Reagan Transit Center.  
ii) Project includes development of new offices at Reagan Transit Center and secured file 

room/storage room. Geothermal and Solar technologies will be incorporated into complex 
iii) This project is part of LOTS application under REBUILD Round 2 

 
 
3) OPERATIONAL AND CAPITAL RELATED DEVELOPMENTS 

 
a) Capital Funding / REBUILD Round 1 

i) Application includes Construction of new Oregon location 
ii) Furnishings and equipment for Oregon facility 
iii) Implementation of video surveillance cameras into 17 of LOTS’ buses and minivans (completed) 
iv) Three (3) new buses (Ford transit type vehicles) 

 
b) Capital Funding / REBUILD Round 2 

(1) Notice of State Award being processed by IDOT 
(2) LOTS Proposal will allow for the following: 

(a) Two electric vehicles for use in the LOTS system 
(b) Three (3) new offices at Reagan Transit Center and secured file room/storage room 
(c) Develop new Conference Room between Reagan Transit Center and Mechanical Bay 
(d) Geothermal and Solar technologies will be incorporated into complex 

 
c) Capital Funding / REBUILD Round 3 

i) IDOT announced that Lee County/LOTS will receive $62,500 for the purchase of 2 service vehicles  
ii) The original proposal included the following:  

(1) Add 72-feet onto the existing bus barn at Reagan Transit Center,  
(a) This will provide for an additional twelve (12) slots for buses 

(2) Add another bay onto the existing mechanical building 
(3) Purchase service vehicles including one for maintenance 



Long Range and Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 
February 13, 2024 

1 

Long Range & Strategic Planning Committee 

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairman Griffin called meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Present: Corbitt, Fox 
(2:18), Gillis, Heuer, Janes, Oltmanns, Reising and Griffin. Absent: None  
Others Present: Asp, Finfrock, Simms, HR Director Amanda Jacinto and Arlene Sangmeister.  

2. Opening Comments: Griffin welcome everyone. 
3. Public Comment: None 

 

4. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024: Motion by Reising to approve minutes, 2nd by Corbitt. 
Motion carried. 

5. Discussion and approval of any pending Long Range Invoices: None 
A. New Business: None. 

6. Old Business: 
A. Budget, update Facility Optimization, Energy savings, Community Solar: Griffin stated the 

budget is unchanged. Griffin commented since the last meeting he spoke with Dan from Alpha 
Controls about cost savings by setting back the jail or shutting it down. Griffin shared 
documents were sent to the committee to review that could bring a savings of roughly $20,000-
$50,000 a year depending on how we chose to approach it. 
Mike Mudge was called to go over an Excel spreadsheet but Griffin asked if he could turn the 
data into graphs for quick easy reading and understanding. Mudge said he can do that for the 
committee but anyone who may have questions can always call and he will speak with him. 
Griffin shared with the solar that was installed we are producing energy but because we use so 
much we are still paying for usage. Griffin shared Nordman had gotten a break down of costs 
for jail since it is lumped together with the Judicial Center. According to what was presented 
60% of the bill covers the costs of the Judicial Center Annex (jail). 

B. Capital Plan/Master Plan update. Facility Roof Inspections: Nothing yet on roof inspection. 
Griffin shared that in the committee’s packet was a quote for asbestos in the basement but he 
has called to clarify the concern since the building was renovated in 2009. Griffin is of the 
understanding that since abatement was not done at that time it doesn’t need to be done now 
either. Griffin stated the original understanding is for the epoxy flooring and since he isn’t sure 
the insurance will cover it he has sent it back for tile replacement. Heuer commented that we 
should try for the epoxy flooring and if they deny it then look at the tile and the committee 
agrees. 

C. Solar energy savings, Monitor – IT working on it.  
D. Courthouse generator, lighting update – None.  
E. Courthouse 3rd floor wall repair, States Attorney project, Courthouse ventilation – Griffin 

shared earlier in the day the Sheriff expressed concerns that the water may be effecting the 
rooms on the first floor now too. Griffin discussed with the Sheriff that since financially we are 
not in the state to send projects out to bid can we at least “patch” certain projects. The 
conversation of maintenance doing at least a clean-up of the 3rd floor office by taking out 
drywall and cleaning up the dust and renting a lift to get up there and see what is going on. After 
assessing it deciding if there isn’t a temporary solution and then get someone to do the tuck-
pointing.  

 Griffin also shared there are steps being made in the Public Defender’s office as well. 



Long Range and Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 
February 13, 2024 

2 

7. Closed Session: None 
8. Open Session – Approval of Closed Minutes – None (content only – subject to State’s Attorney 

review of Closed Minutes) 
9. Adjournment: With no further business Chairman Griffin adjourned the meeting at 2:39 P.M.  

 
Respectfully submitted,  
June Jacobs 



3/12/24, 7:02 AM Mail - Donald Griffin - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADU0N2I2YmI5LTNiN2ItNDcyMS1iZTlmLWMwYzIyMjQ2NzhkOQAQALTPHeYYiUpitM8bVGaJ1LU%3D 1/2

Re: Project Costs for Insurance Claim

Donald Griffin <dgriffin@oglecountyil.gov>
Mon 3/4/2024 12:00 PM
To: Stephen M. Nelson <snelson@larsondarby.com> 

Steve,

Thank you for the update. After some research we discovered the Courthouse basement flooring was installed in 2009 in which the mastic
and tiles I believe would not have any asbestos materials. So we would have to have only bad floor tiles replace.

Do you have any thoughts on the Courthouse bricks and upper wood molding repairs.

I will try to reach out to you for a phone conversation today.

Thank you,

Don

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Stephen M. Nelson <snelson@larsondarby.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2024 12:33:58 PM
To: Donald Griffin <dgriffin@oglecountyil.gov>
Cc: Stephen M. Nelson <snelson@larsondarby.com>
Subject: Project Costs for Insurance Claim
 
Don,
 
I hope that you are enjoying the warm weekend despite the breezy gusts today.
 
Here is some more additional information to use with the insurance claim items.
 

The steel canopy on the eastside of the Justice Center that faces the old courthouse. To get up there and scrape everything down, prep
the metal, prime it and paint (2) finish coats with an exterior grade epoxy paint…it should take one week to complete with good weather.
They will need to rent a lift to get up to the canopy. One painter and perhaps one apprentice.
 

Budget Range                 =             $  9,500.00  to  $ 15,000.00
               

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


3/12/24, 7:02 AM Mail - Donald Griffin - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADU0N2I2YmI5LTNiN2ItNDcyMS1iZTlmLWMwYzIyMjQ2NzhkOQAQALTPHeYYiUpitM8bVGaJ1LU%3D 2/2

Lower Level of the Old Courthouse where the floor has flooded. I have already sent you the cost to do the testing for asbestos/glue. I
can not provide a cost for abatement without that testing being done. But otherwise, the cost to prep the abated floor and then properly
coat it with an epoxy paint coating with a nonslip grit included would be:

 
Budget Range                 =             $ 37,800.00  to  $ 44,500.00

 
I have one of my staff working on the drawings for the attorney offices…thanks for sending the pictures. They were helpful. Should have this
one complete soon with a prelim. cost.
 
Regards,
 
Stephen M. Nelson AIA, LEED AP
CEO

[http://] [http://]

 4949 Harrison Avenue, Suite 100
 Rockford, IL  61108

 Office: 815.484.0739, Ext 140
 Mobile:  815.601.3321

 snelson@larsondarby.com
 www.larsondarby.com

 

mailto:snelson@larsondarby.com
http://www.larsondarby.com/














 

  

 
 
 
 
February 6, 2024 
 
Mr. Stephen Nelson 
Larson & Darby Group 
4949 Harrison Avenue, Suite 100 
Rockford, Illinois 61108 
 
Re: NESHAP Asbestos Inspection  
 Ogle County Courthouse – Oregon, IL 
 Ideal Project #25981 
 
 
Dear Mr. Nelson: 
 
Thank you for contacting Ideal Environmental Engineering (IDEAL) regarding asbestos. We offer our proposal for the 
following scope of work:  
 
Scope of work: 
Conduct a limited asbestos inspection of suspect asbestos containing flooring materials in various basement areas of 
the building noted above before renovations as required by Federal EPA NESHAP rules and regulations. The 
inspection will be limited to the (*) locations on the drawing emailed to IDEAL on January 29, 2024. 
• IDEAL will inspect and sample accessible materials which are suspected to contain asbestos by the EPA and by 

industry standards, regardless of installation date. 
• Provide a summary of findings. 
 
Prior to IDEAL’s arrival, Owner is responsible for: 
• Informing IDEAL of all OSHA safety concerns specific to owner’s facility (i.e. emergency evacuation, etc.). 
 
Proposal is based on: 
• The inspection being completed by an EPA-AHERA accredited, IDPH licensed inspector. 
• Sampling by homogeneous area using the AHERA 3-5-7 rule for determining the number of samples. 
• An NIST/NVLAP-accredited laboratory analyzing samples using Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM), EPA Method 

600/R-93/116, unless Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) or PLM Point Count method is more appropriate. 
For instance, if sample results indicate that a material contains <1% or low percentages of asbestos, then the 
samples may be further analyzed. TEM or PLM Point Count analysis is $75.00 per sample. Non-friable organically 
bound materials (NOBs) may be analyzed by TEM. Each layer analyzed by the laboratory is considered a sample. 

• Seven working-day turn-around-time for sample analysis results from date laboratory receives samples. 
• Inspection area of building being free of occupants at the time of the inspection. 
• All portions of the building needing inspected being readily accessible. 
• Work being done Monday-Friday during normal business hours. 
• Reserving the right to assume materials to contain asbestos in lieu of sampling if warranted (i.e. if safety issues, 

building occupancy, damage concerns, or type of material, such as vermiculite, etc.). 
• Homogeneous building materials being determined based on appearance unless building construction years and/or 

specific installation dates (other than construction years) are provided in writing by the Owner. 
• Inspecting and sampling dominant building materials. If multiple replacement materials are present in a localized 

area or are sporadic throughout, they may not be identified or sampled. 
• The inspection being non-destructive in nature. Building components will not be demolished to identify inaccessible 

materials. Concealed or encased areas will not be inspected. 
• Regulations and insurance in effect on proposal date. 
 
Proposal excludes: 
• Responsibility to determine whether any prior asbestos inspection reports exist for the building. 
• Responsibility for laboratory results. Results may vary for a sampled material. 
• Responsibility for any misidentification of materials which are covered, such as by paint, wallpaper, carpet, etc. or if 

additional suspect asbestos containing materials or quantities of asbestos containing materials are found which 
were not identified by IDEAL. 

• Repair of sample locations. Sampling removes a piece or pieces of material for laboratory analysis. By allowing 
IDEAL to sample, IDEAL is waived from liability for any damage caused by the sampling event and for any alleged 
damage to the material or the building.  



 

 
 

• Inspection of mechanical equipment, electrical systems, elevators and confined spaces unless specifically included 
in the scope of work. 

• Review of original construction blueprints or specifications. 
 
Inspection Fee (if authorized by 2/12/2024) ..................................................................................... $1,100.00 
Inspection Fee (if authorized after 2/12/2024) .................................................................................. $1,600.00 
Sample Fee (PLM bulk) ............................................................................................................... $20.00 per sample 
Sample Fee (TEM bulk) ...................................................................................................... $75.00 per sample 
 
Sample analysis turn-around-time starts the business day (M-F) the lab receives the samples. Timing surrounding the 
inspection work and ability to ship the samples to the lab will affect when results are available. 
 
Cash, check or credit card payment accepted. 
 
IDEAL shall not be responsible for any loss due to any deadline that cannot be met due to circumstances beyond the 
control of IDEAL (i.e. equipment failure, delivery or shipping failures, acts of God, client unavailability or any other 
cause). 
 
To proceed with the work, please sign and return this proposal. We will coordinate scheduling with you. By allowing 
work to proceed, this proposal and its submittal serve as acceptance of scope of work and cost regardless of whether 
the proposal is signed. By accepting, you state that you are the property owner, or, if you are not, that you have 
authority to allow IDEAL to perform this service and are responsible for payment. Attachment A will apply. Scope of 
work and terms supersede any other agreements, whether verbal or in writing. Changes to the proposal or Owner 
responsibilities not being met will affect price. Please contact our office if you have any questions. Thank you for the 
opportunity to provide this proposal. 
 
Sincerely, Authorized Party responsible    
 for payment (signature):      
 
 Print Name:     
 
Ronald L. Curry Title:    
President 
 Date:    
RLC:pw 
     
   Authorized Signature of IDEAL Management 

IDEAL may withdraw this proposal at any time prior to start of the project, or if proposal is over 60 days old from the above date. 
 Upon acceptance, this proposal will also be known as an Agreement and will be binding. 

 
 



ATTACHMENT A Ideal Environmental Engineering, Inc., 2904 Tractor Lane, Bloomington, IL 61704-9163 
 (hereafter referred to as IDEAL) 

 
O:\3\00Proposals\00 general conditions\consulting01 02-Revised2022 02.docxO:\3\00Proposals\00 general conditions\consulting01 02-Revised2022 02.docx 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
Parties and Scope of Work: IDEAL shall include said company or its divisions, subsidiaries or affiliates performing the Work. Work means the specific analytical testing or 
other service to be performed by IDEAL as set forth in IDEAL’s proposal, Owner’s acceptance thereof and these General Conditions. Additional Work ordered by Owner 
shall also be subject to these General Conditions. Owner refers to the person or business entity ordering the Work to be done by IDEAL. If Owner is ordering the Work on 
behalf of another, Owner represents and warrants that it is the duly authorized agent of said party for the purpose of ordering and directing said Work. Unless otherwise 
stated in writing, Owner assumes sole responsibility for determining whether the quantity and the nature of the Work ordered by the Owner is adequate and sufficient for 
Owner’s intended purpose. Owner shall communicate these General Conditions to every third party to whom Owner transfers any part of IDEAL’s Work. IDEAL shall have 
no duty or obligation to any third party greater than that set forth in IDEAL’s proposal, Owner’s acceptance thereof and these General Conditions. The ordering of Work 
from IDEAL or the reliance on any of IDEAL’s Work shall constitute acceptance of the terms of IDEAL’s proposal and these General Conditions, regardless of the terms of 
any subsequently issued document or verbal agreement. 
 
Test and Inspections: Polarized Light Microscopy (PLM) is the industry standard method of analysis, and unless otherwise noted in writing, is the analysis method to 
determine asbestos content of a material. Remediation recommendations and/or proposals may be based on PLM results. Additional analysis to confirm asbestos content 
by Transmission Electron Microscopy (TEM) is always an option for materials in which no asbestos is detected or materials found to contain less than 10% asbestos. 
Owner shall cause all tests and inspections of the site, materials and Work performed by IDEAL or others to be timely and properly performed in accordance with any 
plans, specifications, contract documents, and IDEAL’s recommendations. No claims for loss, damage or injury shall be brought against IDEAL by Owner or any third party 
unless all tests and inspections have been so performed and unless IDEAL’s recommendations have been followed. Owner agrees to indemnify, defend and hold IDEAL, 
its officers, employees and agents harmless from any and all claims, suits, losses, costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, court costs and reasonable attorney’s 
fees in the event that all such tests and inspections are not so performed or IDEAL’s recommendations are not so followed except to the extent that such failure is the result 
of the negligence, willful or wanton act or omission of IDEAL, its officers, agents or employees, subject to the limitation contained in warranty paragraph. 
 
Accessible/Inaccessible Definitions: For the purposes of this Agreement, accessible materials, spaces or areas mean those materials, spaces or areas for which nothing 
is required to be removed in order to access the material, space or area (i.e. no walls, ceilings, floors, outlet covers, etc. are required to be removed). For the purposes of 
this Agreement, inaccessible materials, spaces or areas mean those materials, spaces or areas for which something is required to be removed in order to access the 
material, space or area (i.e. a wall, ceiling, floor, outlet cover, etc. is required to be removed). 
 
Scheduling of Work: The services set forth in IDEAL’s proposal and Owner’s acceptance will be accomplished in a timely, workmanlike and professional manner by 
IDEAL personnel. If IDEAL is required to delay commencement of the Work, or if, upon embarking its Work, IDEAL is required to stop or interrupt the progress of its Work 
as a result of changes in the scope of the Work requested by Owner to fulfill the requirements of third parties, interruptions in the progress of construction or other causes 
beyond the direct reasonable control of IDEAL, additional charges may be applicable and payable by Owner. 
 
Access to Site: Owner will arrange and provide such access to the site or sites as necessary for IDEAL to perform the Work. IDEAL shall take reasonable measures and 
precautions to minimize damage to the site and any improvements located thereon as the result of its Work or the use of its equipment; however, IDEAL has not included in 
its fee the cost of restoration of damage which may occur. If Owner desires or requires IDEAL to restore the site to its former condition, upon written request IDEAL will 
perform such additional Work as is necessary to do so and Owner agrees to pay IDEAL for the cost. 
 
Owner’s Duty to Notify: Owner represents and warrants that it will advise IDEAL of any known or suspected hazardous materials, utility lines, confined space entry areas 
and pollutants at any site at which IDEAL is to do Work hereunder, and unless IDEAL has assumed in writing the responsibility of locating subsurface objects, structures, 
lines or conduits, Owner agrees to defend, indemnify and save IDEAL harmless from all claims, suits, losses, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees as 
a result of personal injury, death or property damage occurring with respect to IDEAL’s performance of its Work and resulting to or caused by contact with subsurface or 
latent objects, structures, lines or conduits where the actual or potential presence and location thereof were not revealed to IDEAL by Owner. 
 
Sample Disposal: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, test specimens or samples will be disposed as required by applicable rules and regulations.  
 
Payment: Owner shall be invoiced once each month for Work performed during the preceding period. Owner agrees to pay each invoice within thirty (30) days of its invoice 
date. Owner further agrees to pay interest on all amounts invoiced and not paid or objected to for valid cause in writing within said thirty (30) day period at the rate of 
eighteen (18) percent per annum (or the maximum interest rate permitted under applicable law) until paid. Owner agrees to pay any of IDEAL’s collection costs of all 
amounts due and unpaid after sixty (60) days, including court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees. IDEAL shall not be bound by any provision or agreement requiring or 
providing for arbitration of disputes or controversies arising out of such agreement, any provision wherein IDEAL waives any rights to a mechanic’s lien or any provision 
conditioning IDEAL’s right to receive payment for its Work upon payment to Owner by any third party. 
 
Prevailing Wage: Unless specified in the proposal, prevailing wage requirements have not been provided to IDEAL by Owner or Owner’s representative for this project, 
and cost of service excludes prevailing wage. If it is later determined that prevailing wage is applicable to this project, all parties agree that the value of IDEAL’s service 
shall be increased accordingly. Service also excludes entering into any union labor agreement or apprenticeship program. 
 
Warranty: IDEAL’s services will be performed, its findings obtained, and its reports prepared in accordance with its proposal, Owner’s acceptance thereof, these General 
Conditions, and with generally accepted principles and practices, in performing its professional services. IDEAL will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised 
under similar circumstances by members of its profession. This warranty is in lieu of all other warranties or representations, either express or implied. Statements made in 
IDEAL’s reports are opinions based upon professional judgment and are not to be construed as representation of fact. IDEAL’s reports shall not be reproduced except in 
full, without the written consent of IDEAL. Should IDEAL or any of its employees be found to have been negligent in the performance of its Work or to have made and 
breached any express or implied warranty, representation or contract, Owner, all parties claiming through Owner and all parties claiming to have in any way relied upon 
IDEAL’s Work agree that the maximum aggregate amount of the liability of IDEAL, its officers, employees and agents shall be limited to $25,000.00 or the total amount of 
the fee paid to IDEAL for its Work performed with respect to the Project. No action or claim, whether in tort, contract, or otherwise, may be brought against IDEAL, arising 
from IDEAL’s Work, or related to IDEAL’s Work, more than one year after the cessation of IDEAL’s Work hereunder. 
 
Indemnity: Subject to the foregoing limitations, IDEAL agrees to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, costs and expenses 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs arising from IDEAL’s negligence to the extent of IDEAL’s negligence. Owner shall provide the same protection to the 
extent of its negligence. In the event that Owner shall bring any suit, cause of action, claim or counterclaim against IDEAL, the party initiating such action shall pay to 
IDEAL the costs and expenses incurred by IDEAL to investigate, answer and defend it, including reasonable attorney’s and witness fees and court costs to the extent that 
IDEAL shall prevail in such suit. 
 
Employees/Witness Fees: IDEAL’s employees shall not be retained as expert witnesses except by a separate written agreement. Owner agrees to pay IDEAL’s legal 
expenses, administrative fees pursuant to IDEAL’s then current fee schedule for IDEAL to respond to any subpoena. Owner agrees not to hire IDEAL’s employees except 
through IDEAL. In the event Owner hires an IDEAL employee, Owner shall pay IDEAL an amount equal to one-half of the employee’s annualized salary, without IDEAL 
waiving other remedies it may have. 
 
Hazardous Materials: Nothing contained within this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as requiring IDEAL to assume the status of an owner, operator, 
generator, storer, transporter, treater or disposal facility as those terms appear within Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) or within any Federal or State 
statute or regulation governing the generation, transportation, treatment, storage and disposal of pollutants. Owner assumes full responsibility for compliance with the 
provisions of RCRA and any other Federal or State statute or regulation governing the handling, treatment, storage, and disposal of pollutants. 
 
Provisions Severable: The parties have entered into this Agreement in good faith, and it is the specific intent of the parties that the terms of these General Conditions be 
enforced as written. In the event any of the provisions of these General Conditions are found to be unenforceable, it will be stricken, and the remaining provisions shall be 
enforceable. 
 
Record Retention: Record retention by IDEAL is not guaranteed. 

CANCELLATION 
Acceptance of this Agreement is considered permission to begin the Work. The Owner has three (3) business days to cancel this Agreement without penalty*. Cancellation 
must be made in writing. If the Work is scheduled and started before three (3) business days have passed, and the Owner wishes to cancel the Agreement, the cost for the 
Work may still apply*. If the Owner cancels this Agreement after three (3) business days have passed, the cost for the Work may apply*. If the Owner accepts this 
Agreement but does not schedule the Work within one (1) year, the Work may be considered canceled, and the cost for the Work may still apply*. IDEAL may cancel this 
Agreement if the Owner refuses to cooperate with IDEAL in completion of its duties* or at any time for any reason. 
*In all cancellation situations, if credit card payment was used, credit card processing fees will apply. 
 
Neither party will be held liable for failure to fulfill its obligations hereunder if such failure is due to a Force Majeure Event. A “Force Majeure Event” means, but is not limited 
to, an act of war; domestic and/or international terrorism; civil riots or rebellions; quarantines, embargoes and other similar unusual governmental actions; pandemics, 
epidemics, local disease outbreaks, public health emergencies; extraordinary elements of nature or acts of God; or generalized lack of availability of raw materials, labor or 
energy; provided that such Force Majeure Event is beyond the excused Party’s reasonable control, occurs without the excused Party’s fault or negligence, is not caused 
directly or indirectly by the excused Party and could not have been prevented or avoided by the excused Party’s diligence. 
 
This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations, and representations, either written or oral. This 
Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both parties. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. 



BUILDING COST
UTILITY 

INCENTIVES
ANNUAL COST 

SAVINGS

SIMPLE 
PAYBACK 

PERIOD

NET 
PRESENT 

VALUE (NPV)

SAVINGS-TO-
INVESTMENT 
RATIO (SIR)

Jail Annex $57,373 $25,175 $12,598 2.6 $99,457 2.7

Sheriff's Department $52,819 $19,319 $11,953 2.8 $91,414 2.7

Judicial Center $135,493 $29,963 $18,966 5.6 $92,674 1.7

Total $245,685 $74,457 $43,517 3.9 $283,545 2.2

BUILDING COST
CONTROLLERS 

REPLACED
CONTROLLER 

AGE

Judicial Center $310,259 171 19

Treasurer/Courthouse $269,780 58 14

Health Dept/Planning $83,571 4 N/A - Standalone

Total $663,610 233 17
 In addition, at the Health Department there is no visibility, reporting or monitoring. This lends 

itself to a reactive instead of proactive approach to ensuring occupant comfort. 

 Existing temperature controllers have met or exceeded 15 year life expectancy and are obsolete. 

As the systems continue to age, they will be more likely to create costly downtime. 

WHY IT'S NECESSARY

ENERGY PROJECTS

MODERNIZATION PROJECTS



3/12/24, 6:47 AM RE: Energy Project Building Breakout - Donald Griffin - Outlook

about:blank 1/2

RE: Energy Project Building Breakout

Dan Newkirk <dann@AlphaACS.com>
Thu 3/7/2024 9:32 AM
To: Donald Griffin <dgriffin@oglecountyil.gov> 
Cc: Michael Zellers <mikez@alphaacs.com>; Nicholas Fonner <nicf@alphaacs.com> 

Hi Don,
 
As a follow up to our conversa�on I talked to our energy modeler, Nic Fonner, and I have some addi�onal annual energy cost savings results for the Jail
Annex:

$12,600 per year – more standard scheduling and setbacks of HVAC equipment in common areas.
$29,000 per year – 24/7 unoccupied setbacks of all HVAC equipment.
$52,100 per year – the above measure plus turning everything off but emergency ligh�ng.

 
Hope that helps in your decision making – for reference our price would remain the same for any of those scenarios at only $57k.
 
Regards,
 
Dan Newkirk
C: 815.200.5495 | Alpha Controls & Services
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informa�on contained in this email is confiden�al and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering this message please no�fy

us immediately. You should not copy this email or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any person if you are not the intended recipient.

 

From: Dan Newkirk
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Donald Griffin <dgriffin@oglecountyil.gov>
Cc: Michael Zellers <mikez@alphaacs.com>
Subject: Energy Project Building Breakout
 
Good Morning Don,
 
Please find a�ached our breakout of project cost and savings opportunity by building for Ogle County. I have also included a sample facility op�miza�on
report for your review.

To that end, your current annual service agreement with Alpha is $13,466 for these reports.
If you were to complete the three energy projects in the a�ached breakout, I would expect your service agreement to be around $19,400.

$2,500 would be for adding the Sheriff’s Department to your contract.
$3,400 would be for the license fees for Campus Op�mizer (less than 10% of your annual cost savings).

 



3/12/24, 6:47 AM RE: Energy Project Building Breakout - Donald Griffin - Outlook

about:blank 2/2

Feel free to give me a call to discuss if there is anything else you need in evalua�ng this opportunity to reduce energy waste!
 
Kind Regards,
 
Dan Newkirk, PE, CEM, LEED GA
Director, Energy Engineering | Alpha Controls & Services
 
C: 815.200.5495 | O: 866-ALPHA-01
4104 Charles Street | Rockford, IL 61108 | www.alphaacs.com
 
Chat with me in Teams!
CLICK HERE TO REQUEST SERVICE
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The informa�on contained in this email is confiden�al and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering this message please no�fy

us immediately. You should not copy this email or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any person if you are not the intended recipient.

 

http://www.alphaacs.com/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=dann@alphaacs.com
https://www.alphaacs.com/work-order-request










 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Summary Date for Account Number: 2959724006

Meter Bill Group Number: 6

Capacity PLC Start Date End Date

121.5493 6/1/2023 5/31/2024

149.3398 6/1/2024 5/31/2025

Network Service PLC Start Date End Date

158.8334 1/1/2024 12/31/2024

Net Metering YES

Rate**

End of Billing 

Period

Days in Billing 

Period

Total KWH 

Usage

R74 1/5/2024 32 74507

R88 1/5/2024 32 273

R88 12/4/2023 33 265

R74 12/4/2023 33 66345

R74 11/1/2023 29 60484

R88 11/1/2023 29 224

R88 10/3/2023 32 217

R74 10/3/2023 32 75154

R74 9/1/2023 29 78880

R88 9/1/2023 29 178

R88 8/3/2023 29 162

R74 8/3/2023 29 81948

R74 7/5/2023 30 82552

R88 7/5/2023 30 146

R88 6/5/2023 32 163

R74 6/5/2023 32 89048

R74 5/4/2023 29 70277

R88 5/4/2023 29 169

R88 4/5/2023 29 187

R74 4/5/2023 29 70118

R74 3/7/2023 29 72087

R88 3/7/2023 29 217

R88 2/6/2023 31 252

R74 2/6/2023 31 86376

910229

**Rate Legend

R74 = Retail Delivery Service - 100 kW to 400 kW   

R88 = Retail Delivery Service - Hrly Com Fixture   



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Billing Demand 

(KW)

Monthly Peak 

Demand (KW) Rate**

End of Billing 

Period

Days in Billing 

Period

Total KWH 

Usage

144.96 155.65 R74 1/6/2023 30 81500

0 0 R88 1/6/2023 30 255

0 0 R88 12/7/2022 35 283

140.32 153.52 R74 12/7/2022 35 93565

149.57 149.57 R74 11/2/2022 29 65710

0 0 R88 11/2/2022 29 224

0 0 R88 10/4/2022 32 218

150.86 156.38 R74 10/4/2022 32 82057

181.26 181.26 R74 9/2/2022 28 79797

0 0 R88 9/2/2022 28 172

0 0 R88 8/5/2022 30 169

173.31 173.31 R74 8/5/2022 30 86301

172.18 172.18 R74 7/6/2022 30 87617

0 0 R88 7/6/2022 30 147

0 0 R88 6/6/2022 32 163

186.96 186.96 R74 6/6/2022 32 89366

162.98 162.98 R74 5/5/2022 29 68291

0 0 R88 5/5/2022 29 168

0 0 R88 4/6/2022 29 186

153.94 155.23 R74 4/6/2022 29 68207

155.95 157.12 R74 3/8/2022 29 72713

0 0 R88 3/8/2022 29 216

0 0 R88 2/7/2022 32 260

168.8 172.4 R74 2/7/2022 32 89398

1941.09 1976.56 966983



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Billing Demand 

(KW)

Monthly Peak 

Demand (KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

168.51 168.51 R88 1/6/2022 31 264 0

0 0 R74 1/6/2022 31 77537 169.38

0 0 R74 12/6/2021 33 78509 171.61

174.38 175.6 R88 12/6/2021 33 267 0

152.26 152.26 R88 11/3/2021 30 232 0

0 0 R74 11/3/2021 30 80440 180.51

0 0 R74 10/4/2021 32 98693 200.9

165.64 165.64 R88 10/4/2021 32 218 0

173.25 173.25 R88 9/2/2021 28 172 0

0 0 R74 9/2/2021 28 93454 215.81

0 0 R74 8/5/2021 30 101508 217.1

169.3 169.3 R88 8/5/2021 30 169 0

184.39 184.39 R88 7/6/2021 29 142 0

0 0 R74 7/6/2021 29 96913 198.92

0 0 R74 6/7/2021 33 94720 186.74

173.79 173.79 R88 6/7/2021 33 168 0

170.22 170.22 R88 5/5/2021 29 168 0

0 0 R74 5/5/2021 29 79841 185.02

0 0 R74 4/6/2021 29 82672 187.44

179.21 179.21 R88 4/6/2021 29 186 0

163.76 169.44 R88 3/8/2021 31 231 0

0 0 R74 3/8/2021 31 99425 200.28

0 0 R74 2/5/2021 29 90455 182.96

183.6 183.6 R88 2/5/2021 29 236 0

2058.31 2065.21 1076620 2296.67



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

0 R88 1/7/2021 34 289 0 0 R74 1/7/2020

177.21 R74 1/7/2021 34 108161 183.61 188.76 R88 1/7/2020

171.61 R74 12/4/2020 31 91806 183.68 183.68 R88 12/6/2019

0 R88 12/4/2020 31 249 0 0 R74 12/6/2019

0 R88 11/3/2020 32 248 0 0 R74 11/1/2019

180.51 R74 11/3/2020 32 91315 185.95 185.95 R88 11/1/2019

200.9 R74 10/2/2020 30 82614 186.27 186.27 R88 10/3/2019

0 R88 10/2/2020 30 203 0 0 R74 10/3/2019

0 R88 9/2/2020 29 179 0 0 R74 9/4/2019

215.81 R74 9/2/2020 29 72825 179.92 179.92 R88 9/4/2019

217.1 R74 8/4/2020 29 62837 135.3 135.3 R88 8/6/2019

0 R88 8/4/2020 29 163 0 0 R74 8/6/2019

0 R88 7/6/2020 32 156 0 0 R74 7/5/2019

198.92 R74 7/6/2020 32 56864 124.58 124.58 R88 7/5/2019

186.74 R88 6/4/2020 30 153 0 0 R88 6/5/2019

0 R74 6/4/2020 30 47447 111.45 111.45 R74 6/5/2019

0 R74 5/5/2020 29 40395 102.7 112.08 R74 5/6/2019

185.02 R88 5/5/2020 29 168 0 0 R88 5/6/2019

187.44 R88 4/6/2020 31 199 0 0 R88 4/5/2019

0 R74 4/6/2020 31 44589 118.07 118.07 R74 4/5/2019

0 R74 3/6/2020 29 51537 121.62 124.88 R74 3/7/2019

200.28 R88 3/6/2020 29 218 0 0 R88 3/7/2019

185.08 R88 2/6/2020 30 244 0 0 R88 2/6/2019

0 R74 2/6/2020 30 59612 131.28 136.94 R74 2/6/2019

2306.62 812471 1764.43 1787.88



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

32 58694 133.72 139.37 R74 1/7/2019 34 65582 116.32

32 272 0 0 R88 1/7/2019 34 289 0

35 283 0 0 R88 12/4/2018 33 265 0

35 63965 128.92 132.56 R74 12/4/2018 33 61101 117.02

29 42494 106.76 114.85 R74 11/1/2018 29 47185 109.39

29 224 0 0 R88 11/1/2018 29 224 0

29 197 0 0 R88 10/3/2018 29 197 0

29 48342 110.6 110.6 R74 10/3/2018 29 51141 122.99

29 49887 120.1 120.1 R74 9/4/2018 32 61856 125.53

29 180 0 0 R88 9/4/2018 32 198 0

32 180 0 0 R88 8/3/2018 29 162 0

32 58689 123.28 123.28 R74 8/3/2018 29 57180 127.25

30 45973 126.6 126.6 R74 7/5/2018 30 56593 120.3

30 146 0 0 R88 7/5/2018 30 146 0

30 153 0 0 R88 6/5/2018 32 163 0

30 38857 83.68 83.68 R74 6/5/2018 32 52607 115.7

31 40210 88.02 92.05 R74 5/4/2018 29 47226 104.69

31 179 0 0 R88 5/4/2018 29 169 0

29 187 0 0 R88 4/5/2018 29 187 0

29 43287 110.3 113.27 R74 4/5/2018 29 51916 109.7

29 56504 114.31 114.31 R74 3/7/2018 29 56846 134.51

29 217 0 0 R88 3/7/2018 29 217 0

30 244 0 0 R88 2/6/2018 32 260 0

30 66600 139.45 139.45 R74 2/6/2018 32 63700 128.9

615964 1385.74 1410.12 675410 1432.3



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

116.32 R88 1/5/2018 32 273 0 0 R74 1/6/2017

0 R74 1/5/2018 32 64375 131.53 133.21 R88 1/6/2017

0 R74 12/4/2017 33 58909 109.58 109.58 R88 12/5/2016

117.02 R88 12/4/2017 33 265 0 0 R74 12/5/2016

109.39 R88 11/1/2017 29 224 0 0 R74 11/2/2016

0 R74 11/1/2017 29 47132 103.46 103.46 R88 11/2/2016

0 R74 10/3/2017 31 52859 119.82 119.82 R88 10/4/2016

122.99 R88 10/3/2017 31 205 0 0 R74 10/4/2016

125.53 R88 9/2/2017 29 189 0 0 R74 9/2/2016

0 R74 9/2/2017 29 51923 117.36 117.36 R88 9/2/2016

0 R74 8/4/2017 29 57566 128.08 128.08 R88 8/4/2016

127.25 R88 8/4/2017 29 159 0 0 R74 8/4/2016

120.3 R88 7/6/2017 30 146 0 0 R74 7/6/2016

0 R74 7/6/2017 30 56841 129.25 129.25 R74 6/6/2016

0 R88 6/6/2017 32 168 0 0 R74 5/5/2016

115.7 R74 6/6/2017 32 51965 110.23 110.23 R74 4/6/2016

112.37 R74 5/5/2017 29 44972 94.76 94.76 R74 3/8/2016

0 R88 5/5/2017 29 170 0 0 R74 2/9/2016

0 R88 4/6/2017 29 186 0 0

115.16 R74 4/6/2017 29 48210 117.61 117.61

135.17 R74 3/8/2017 29 48537 109.67 111.59

0 R88 3/8/2017 29 216 0 0

0 R88 2/7/2017 32 263 0 0

133.87 R74 2/7/2017 32 65129 122.16 123.67

1451.07 650882 1393.51 1398.62



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

Monthly Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

32 70600 140.99 140.99 R74 1/11/2016 34 57183 99.67

32 273 0 0 R74 12/8/2015 33 52933 98.06

33 266 0 0 R74 11/5/2015 30 40963 88.49

33 57542 112.49 114.53 R74 10/6/2015 32 47536 102.98

29 49773 115.42 115.42 R74 9/4/2015 30 48999 105.39

29 224 0 0 R74 8/5/2015 27 44241 99.9

32 218 0 0 R74 7/9/2015 31 47865 107.33

32 58962 122.46 122.46 R74 6/8/2015 32 41698 87.8

29 60714 133.67 133.67 R74 5/7/2015 29 35156 77.78

29 179 0 0 R74 4/8/2015 28 39710 92.81

29 163 0 0 R74 3/11/2015 29 56852 119.93

29 58927 122.16 122.16 R74 2/10/2015 29 57147 125.46

30 58496 123.95 123.95 570283 1205.6

32 54991 111.88 111.88

29 47608 97.85 103.12

29 50342 105.29 105.29

28 58065 124.33 127.94

29 57082 116.82 117.42

684425 1427.31 1438.83



 01-12-2024 Ogle County Usage History mik.mudge@rockriverenergyservices.com

815-751-8825

815-768-2627 Fax

Monthly 

Peak 

Demand 

(KW) Rate**

End of 

Billing 

Period

Days in 

Billing 

Period

Total 

KWH 

Usage

Billing 

Demand 

(KW)

Monthly Peak 

Demand 

(KW)

102.55 R74 1/12/2015 38 70007 121.16 121.16

100.12

88.49

102.98

105.39

101.3

107.33

87.8

77.78

92.81

124.38

126.45

1217.38



O-2024-0301



Laura J. Cook, Ogle County Clerk & Recorder
_____________________________________

Passed by the Ogle County Board this 20th day of March, 2024.











Personnel and Salary Committee  

March 12, 2024 

1 

Personnel and Salary Committee 

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairperson Heuer called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m. Present: 

Corbitt, Jacinto, Kenney, Larson, Reeverts, Simms and Heuer. Others present: Director of 

Court Services Cindy Bergstrom, Circuit Clerk Kim Stahl, Coroner Lou Finch, Finfrock 

and Arlene Sangmeister. Absent: Huber. 

2. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024 - Motion by Corbitt to approve the minutes as 

presented, 2nd by Simms. Motion carried. 

3. Public Comment: None.  

4. New Business: 

a. HR Director: None 

b. ATS Applicant System: Director of HR Jacinto shared the applicant tracking system 

has provided us with some great resources. We have seen over 20 applicants within the 

first week of posting our open positions. We do have the ability to track or monitor 

even the applications that were started and not submitted. The tracking system is set up 

to notify individuals who start the application process and for whatever reason don’t 

complete it. There have been some skilled applicants that have come through the 

system and the Department Heads have been notified. 

c. County Clerk: Heuer stated the County Clerk couldn’t attend the meeting so asked 

Jacinto to speak on her behalf. Jacinto shared the County Clerk previously had two 

Deputy Clerk vacancies in her office and hired a Deputy Clerk. Since last month’s 

committee meetings the hired individual has left the County and the Clerk is now 

wanting to hire another individual to fill the position again. Jacinto shared that she had 

taken the concern of hiring two individuals with the loss of tasks due to the Payroll 

process, IMRF and Minutes and Agendas being removed from the Clerk’s office. The 

County Clerk and Recorder informed Jacinto that she will be hiring two individuals. 

Corbitt and Reeverts shared they feel there is a need for two positions for the ease of 

the office especially during Election time. 

Kenney shared he cannot support two employees considering the number of tasks that 

has left the office and will continue to leave that office in the near future. Kenney 

clarified the responsibilities of the committee agendas and minutes and new hires have 

already left and soon all of Payroll and IMRF will be gone. All of these responsibilities 

were shared between the two vacancies.   

Corbitt makes a motion to fill both full-time positions, Reeverts seconds and roll call 

was taken: 

 Yes: Reeverts and Corbitt 

  No:  Simms, Larson, Kenney and Heuer 

Motion defeated 

Larson makes a motion to hire one full-time positions and see how it works, Kenney 

seconds and roll call was taken: 

 Yes: Heuer, Kenney, Simms and Larson  

  No:  Reeverts and Corbitt 

Motion carried. 



Personnel and Salary Committee  

March 12, 2024 

2 

d. Elected Official’s Salaries: Heuer shared it is time to set the Elected Official’s 

Salaries again in May so she is starting the conversations now to prepare the 

committee for next month’s discussion where we will have some numbers and data to 

review while setting salaries. 

5. Old Business: 

a. Human Resource Information System status – Jacinto shared we are moving forward 

with ADP as far as implementing the timekeeping system. We have started doing time 

punches on employee’s computers and have implemented it to the Historical 

Courthouse, FOCUS House, Judicial Center buildings for employees who are paid 

hourly.  All of those employees will be punching starting March 16th and we will be 

begin running reports from ADP to compare documentation being entered into New 

World for payment. This is just another step for us to audit the operations in ADP 

before we go live. We have successfully hired two new people from the very beginning 

and had quick and positive responses with ADP. Jacinto also shared that we have 

begun the auditing of the I9s that we have on file and are working on making sure that 

we are in compliance with those records as well. 

b. Paid leave for all – Jacinto commented the information was given to the attorney and 

we are still waiting on a response or direction from them. 

c. Merit review schedule for 2024 – None 

6. Closed Session - Employee Matters 5 ILCS 120/2(c)2 & Review and Approval of Closed 

Minutes per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: Motion by Larson to go into closed session, 2nd by 

Kenney. Roll call: Yes- Corbitt, Kenney, Larson, Simms and Heuer. Absent: Huber. 

Motion carried. Time: 9:45 a.m.   

7. Open Session – Committee came into open session at 9:58 a.m. 

8. Adjournment: With no further business, Chairperson Heuer adjourned. Time: 9:58 a.m.  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
June Jacobs 

 



KIMBERLY A. STAHL 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

OGLE COUNTY 
OREGON, IL 

 
 
 
 

CIRCUIT CLERK CHECKING ACCOUNT REPORT 
 
 
 
 

For the Month of:  February 2024 
 
Balance of Checking Account:  $92,996.29 (January 2024) 
 
Receipts:  $232,032.06 
 
Interest Checking:  $418.12 
 
Disbursements:  $222,014.23 
 
BALANCE:  $103,432.24 
 
 
 
 
 NOTE:   $94,493.08 of Receipts was received through e-payments.  
 
    $28,845.25 of Receipts was received through e-file.  
 
    $6,506.22 of Disbursements was Restitution paid to victims.   
 



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 01 - County Clerk/Recorder
Sub-Department 10 - Elections

Account 4412 - Official Publications
1615 -  SAUK VALLEY MEDIA 4270410 VOTER GUIDE EBLAST Paid by Check 

# 165970
02/23/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 867.30

Account 4412 - Official Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $867.30
Account 4525 - Election Supplies

1165 - LAURA J COOK 2024-00001219 ELECTION SUPPLIES Paid by Check 
# 165922

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 267.00

5623 -  LIBERTY SYSTEMS, LLC 6304 VOTE BY MAIL 
PROCESSING

Paid by Check 
# 165943

03/04/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 4,468.90

5623 -  LIBERTY SYSTEMS, LLC 2024-00001150 QUARTERLY PAYMENT Paid by Check 
# 165943

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 18,630.00

Account 4525 - Election Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $23,365.90
Account 4528 - Voter Registration Supplies

1516 -  OREGON POSTMASTER 454420 - BR 4-
00

POSTAGE DUE 
ACCOUNT

Paid by Check 
# 165955

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 300.00

Account 4528 - Voter Registration Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $300.00
Sub-Department 10 - Elections Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $24,533.20

Department 01 - County Clerk/Recorder Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $24,533.20

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 1 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4210 - Disposal Service

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL 
SVC

22783276T086 ACCT #3086-491604 Paid by Check 
# 165951

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 35.93

5819 -  REPUBLIC SERVICES, INC #766 0721-
007901087

ACCT #3-0721-
2610072

Paid by Check 
# 165961

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,070.12

Account 4210 - Disposal Service Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,106.05
Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies

5246 -  BRANDT ZIES Z CLEANING 384534 OGLE Paid by Check 
# 165916

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 480.00

1434 -  MENARDS 71864 ACCT #32720251 Paid by Check 
# 165945

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 82.94

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 062092 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 43.17

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 062030 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 198.53

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 062188 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 17.98

5892 -  SHARE CORPORATION 258793 ACCT #5117044 Paid by Check 
# 165972

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 712.65

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 03-2024 ACCT #73266 Paid by Check 
# 165975

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 42.32

1715 -  THE HOME DEPOT PRO 787783042 ACCT #508958 Paid by Check 
# 165978

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 23.76

1715 -  THE HOME DEPOT PRO 791754989 ACCT #508958 Paid by Check 
# 165978

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,584.85

1695 -  UNITED LABORATORIES 400298 ACCT #305072 Paid by Check 
# 165984

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 389.88

Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $4,576.08
Account 4540.10 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities

5676 -  ALM FINE CABINETRY, INC. 24012 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165907

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,914.81

2617 -  ALPHA CONTROLS  & SERVICES LLC W47381 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165908

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 319.00

2617 -  ALPHA CONTROLS  & SERVICES LLC W47339 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165908

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 593.00

2617 -  ALPHA CONTROLS  & SERVICES LLC W47401 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165908

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 289.00

2617 -  ALPHA CONTROLS  & SERVICES LLC W47436 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165908

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 456.00

4626 -  BEHMER FAMILY SEED SERVICES, 
LLC

1733 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165913

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 299.76

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 03-2024 ACCT #5394 - OGLE 
COUNTY SHERIFF

Paid by Check 
# 165919

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 523.22

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 2 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4540.10 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities

1873 -  GRAINGER 9015931497 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 11.74

1873 -  GRAINGER 9015438931 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 11.74

1873 -  GRAINGER 9017334252 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 11.74

1873 -  GRAINGER 9031892236 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 150.35

1873 -  GRAINGER 9030691092 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 159.87

2594 -  HELM MECHANICAL FRE148200 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165933

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,125.52

1434 -  MENARDS 51146 ACCT #30420269 Paid by Check 
# 165947

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 39.78

1434 -  MENARDS 70772 ACCT #32720251 Paid by Check 
# 165945

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 89.94

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061691 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 69.90

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061976 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 13.99

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 062144 ACCT #7538 Paid by Check 
# 165963

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 7.99

1629 -  SECURITY LOCK INC. 15998 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165971

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 39.00

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 03-2024 ACCT #73266 Paid by Check 
# 165975

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 712.23

Account 4540.10 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Totals Invoice Transactions 20 $7,838.58
Account 4540.20 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Planned

4667 -  AIRGAS USA, LLC 5505972882 ACCT #2996883 Paid by Check 
# 165906

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 122.14

5366 -  ALTERNATE POWER INDUSTRIES, 
INC

3119 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165909

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 4,555.00

5366 -  ALTERNATE POWER INDUSTRIES, 
INC

3118 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165909

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 400.00

2766 -  AUTOMATIC FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. 6790 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165912

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 473.00

2766 -  AUTOMATIC FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. 6791 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165912

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 530.00

2766 -  AUTOMATIC FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. 6792 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165912

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 335.00

2766 -  AUTOMATIC FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. 6886 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165912

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,146.00

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 3 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4540.20 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Planned

5265 -  GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO I22-000932 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165930

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.00

5265 -  GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO I22-000928 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165930

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.00

5265 -  GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO I22-000929 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165930

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.00

5265 -  GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO I22-000930 OGLE Paid by Check 
# 165930

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.00

5265 -  GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO I22-000931 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165930

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.00

1873 -  GRAINGER 9021236584 ACCT #809252117 Paid by Check 
# 165932

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 164.80

2594 -  HELM MECHANICAL FRE148199 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165933

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 4,050.00

5602 -  ROCK VALLEY CULLIGAN 0657630 ACCT #072231 Paid by Check 
# 165967

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 125.50

1715 -  THE HOME DEPOT PRO 791988629 ACCT #508958 Paid by Check 
# 165979

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 15.06

Account 4540.20 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Planned Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $12,856.50
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 03-2024 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165921

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 200.46

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $200.46
Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance

4752 -  AUTO HUB 2162 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165911

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 165.02

Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $165.02
Department 02 - Building & Grounds Totals Invoice Transactions 50 $26,742.69

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 4 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 03 - Treasurer
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0750214-001 OGLE COUNTY 
TREASURER

Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 61.34

1544 -  PITNEY BOWES INC. 1024823136 ACCT #0017091098 Paid by Check 
# 165958

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 174.29

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $235.63
Department 03 - Treasurer Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $235.63

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 5 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 04 - HEW
Sub-Department 20 - Regional Supt of Schools

Account 4220 - Rent
1400 -  REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
#47

03-2024 FEBRUARY 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165960

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,000.00

Account 4220 - Rent Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,000.00
Account 4314 - Contractual Services

1400 -  REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
#47

03-2024 FEBRUARY 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165960

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,492.82

Account 4314 - Contractual Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,492.82
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

1400 -  REGIONAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
#47

03-2024 FEBRUARY 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165960

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 346.20

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $346.20
Sub-Department 20 - Regional Supt of Schools Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,839.02

Department 04 - HEW Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,839.02

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 6 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 06 - Judiciary & Jury
Account 4324 - Appointed Attorneys

1682 -  TESS & CRULL, LLC 19JA22 Appointed Attorney 
Fees - 2019JA22/AV 
(through 10/22/2019)

Paid by Check 
# 165977

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 518.50

Account 4324 - Appointed Attorneys Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $518.50
Account 4345 - Interpreter

1944 -  LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 11235468 Language Line 
Interpreting Services 
(January & February 
2024)

Paid by Check 
# 165941

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 23.03

Account 4345 - Interpreter Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $23.03
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

1494 -  OGLE COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION 2024 Associate Dues - 2024 
(Judges)

Paid by Check 
# 165952

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 300.00

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $300.00
Account 4465 - Jurors - Circuit Court

2399 - TONYA AURAND JURY2212024 Reimbursement - meals 
& supplies for jurors

Paid by Check 
# 165910

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 83.25

Account 4465 - Jurors - Circuit Court Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $83.25
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1544 -  PITNEY BOWES INC. 3106567324 SendPro Postage Add 
on (January 2024 
through April 2024)

Paid by Check 
# 165957

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 11.61

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $11.61
Account 4535 - Law Library Materials

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 849876315 Print Subscription - 
March 2024

Paid by Check 
# 165983

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 132.34

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 849798880 Proflex Online 
Subscriptions (February 
2024)

Paid by Check 
# 165983

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,587.22

Account 4535 - Law Library Materials Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $2,719.56
Account 4720 - Office Equipment

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

82098640 Copiers Lease 
Agreement - 3/15/2024 
thru 4/14/2024

Paid by Check 
# 165925

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 220.00

1550 - MONICA POPE FEB2024 Reimbursement for 
purchase of Court 
Reporter Equipment

Paid by Check 
# 165959

03/07/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 785.98

Account 4720 - Office Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,005.98
Department 06 - Judiciary & Jury Totals Invoice Transactions 9 $4,661.93

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 7 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 07 - Circuit Clerk
Account 4412 - Official Publications

1615 -  SAUK VALLEY MEDIA 2024-00001161 Juvenile Publication Paid by Check 
# 165969

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 256.20

1615 -  SAUK VALLEY MEDIA 2024-00001162 Juvenile Publication Paid by Check 
# 165969

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 246.15

Account 4412 - Official Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $502.35
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

5874 - JORDAN BLUME 2024-00001159 Rochelle Court Mileage Paid by Check 
# 165915

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 26.80

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $26.80
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 2024-00001160 \office supplies Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 425.42

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $425.42
Department 07 - Circuit Clerk Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $954.57

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 8 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 08 - Probation
Account 4438 - Juvenile Detention Fees

4966 -  KANE COUNTY TREASURER March 2024 Kane County Detention 
Prescription for Minor

Paid by Check 
# 165938

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 3.75

4966 -  KANE COUNTY TREASURER March 2024 JJC Kane County Detention 
March 2024

Paid by Check 
# 165938

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,275.00

Account 4438 - Juvenile Detention Fees Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $2,278.75
Department 08 - Probation Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $2,278.75

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 9 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 09 - Focus House
Account 4180 - Medical Exams/ Drug Testing

4050 -  ROCHELLE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 0000937-00 Employee Medical Paid by Check 
# 165964

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 169.00

4050 -  ROCHELLE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 00009410-00 Employee Medical Paid by Check 
# 165964

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 169.00

Account 4180 - Medical Exams/ Drug Testing Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $338.00
Account 4214 - Gas (Heating)

1898 -  NICOR 9st due  4.9.24 Gas Heating Paid by Check 
# 165949

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 247.98

5155 -  THOMPSON GAS, LLC 1512197404 Gas Heating Paid by Check 
# 165982

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 599.61

Account 4214 - Gas (Heating) Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $847.59
Account 4326 - Medical Contracts

5827 -  IN HOME MEDICAL GROUP, LLC March 2024 Medical Contract Paid by Check 
# 165936

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 500.00

Account 4326 - Medical Contracts Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $500.00
Account 4435 - Transportation of Detainees

3390 -  WEX BANK 95582046 Transportation Paid by Check 
# 165986

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 329.94

Account 4435 - Transportation of Detainees Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $329.94
Account 4444 - Medical Expense

4689 -  GENOA HEALTHCARE LLC 20338-821 Resident Medical Paid by Check 
# 165929

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 17.48

4689 -  GENOA HEALTHCARE LLC 20338-820 Resident Medical Paid by Check 
# 165929

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 10.35

Account 4444 - Medical Expense Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $27.83
Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies

1013 -  ROCHELLE JANITORIAL SUPPLY, 
INC

020824-4 Janitorial Supplies Paid by Check 
# 165965

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 233.16

Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $233.16
Account 4540 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities

5434 -  GETZ INDUSTRIAL CLEANING INC. I8-553741 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165931

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 633.40

1434 -  MENARDS 8150 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165946

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 70.51

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL 
SVC

22782322T086 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165951

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 435.44

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061489 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165962

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 5.99

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061410 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165962

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 4.53

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 10 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 09 - Focus House
Account 4540 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061399 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 
# 165962

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1.84

Account 4540 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $1,151.71
Account 4743 - Safety Equipment

5085 -  THE VESTIGE GROUP CINV-051603 Safety Equipment Paid by Check 
# 165981

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 114.90

Account 4743 - Safety Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $114.90
Department 09 - Focus House Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $3,543.13

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 11 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 10 - Assessment
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 2024-00001128 office supplies Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 940.32

1318 -  HUB-REMSEN PRINT GROUP 2024-00001046 2024 PTAX-340 FORMS Paid by Check 
# 165934

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,118.23

1503 -  OGLE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS 2024-00001126 subscription Paid by Check 
# 165954

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 52.00

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,110.55
Account 4720 - Office Equipment

1246 -  FISCHER'S 2024-00001127 desk chair Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 477.21

Account 4720 - Office Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $477.21
Department 10 - Assessment Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,587.76

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 12 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 11 - Zoning
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

5502 - SHANNON LUDEWIG 4216 February 2024 
Statement (23.4 miles 
@.67)

Paid by Check 
# 165944

03/11/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 15.67

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $15.67
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 749962 February 2024 
Statement

Paid by Check 
# 165927

02/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 138.53

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $138.53
Department 11 - Zoning Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $154.20

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 13 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 13 - Coroner
Account 4355 - Autopsy Fees

2666 - MARK PETERS, MD S.C. 02/29/2024 Autopsy for Stevenson 
and Hagemann

Paid by Check 
# 165956

03/11/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,400.00

1109 -  STERICYCLE, INC. 8006350646 Waste pickup for 
morgue

Paid by Check 
# 165976

03/11/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 188.69

Account 4355 - Autopsy Fees Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,588.69
Account 4458 - Coroner Lab Fees

5525 -  NMS 1235197 Labs for Stoker and 
Burandt

Paid by Check 
# 165950

03/11/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 464.00

5525 -  NMS 1232450 Labs Frank, MacKay Paid by Check 
# 165950

03/11/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 503.00

Account 4458 - Coroner Lab Fees Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $967.00
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 03/06/2024 Fuel 41.4 gallons @ 
$2.67

Paid by Check 
# 165921

03/11/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 110.54

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $110.54
Department 13 - Coroner Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $2,666.23

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 14 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 14 - State's Attorney
Account 4100 - Salaries- Departmental

5718 - RICHARD K RUSSO 2024-00001168 Salary for March 2024 Paid by Check 
# 165968

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,750.00

Account 4100 - Salaries- Departmental Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,750.00
Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers

1265 -  VERIZON 9957026504-SA Cellphone - Vic 
Advocate

Paid by Check 
# 165985

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 58.72

Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $58.72
Account 4415.10 - Printing Appeals & Transcripts

4766 - ANGELA M. MILLER 506 Grand Jury Transcripts 
1-23-24

Paid by Check 
# 165948

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 193.50

Account 4415.10 - Printing Appeals & Transcripts Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $193.50
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

5561 - ALLISON HUNTLEY 2024-00001165 Mileage Reimb. 2/21 
Rkfd; 2/22 Morris; 3/1 
Rkfd

Paid by Check 
# 165935

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 176.81

5562 - HEATHER KRUSE 2024-00001164 Mileage Reimb. 2/21 to 
Rkfd; 2/22 to Morris; 
3/1 to Rkfd

Paid by Check 
# 165940

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 187.80

5563 - MATTHEW LEISTEN 2024-00001167 Mileage Reimb. 2/29 to 
Shining Star Interview

Paid by Check 
# 165942

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 21.44

4241 - MICHAEL C ROCK 2024-00001163 Mileage reimb. to Dixon 
PD - Fingerprinting for 
SStar

Paid by Check 
# 165966

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 21.44

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $407.49
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1177 -  CULLIGAN 2024-00001166 Water for Feb. 2024 Paid by Check 
# 165923

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 76.98

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

82097296 Copier & Equip. Lease 
3-15-24 to 4-14-24

Paid by Check 
# 165925

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 550.00

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $626.98
Account 4538 - Legal Materials & Books

4766 - ANGELA M. MILLER 510 Transcript P. v. Walker Paid by Check 
# 165948

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 20.00

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 849803120 Westlaw for Feb. 2024 Paid by Check 
# 165983

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,221.00

Account 4538 - Legal Materials & Books Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,241.00
Department 14 - State's Attorney Totals Invoice Transactions 11 $5,277.69

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 15 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 16 - Finance
Account 4251 - Entrerprise Zone Administration

1092 -  BLACKHAWK HILLS 2024-6 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165914

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 9,022.81

Account 4251 - Entrerprise Zone Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $9,022.81
Account 4490 - Contingencies

5830 - ELLEN A BLOKUS 03-2024 OGLE COUNTY Paid by Check 
# 165926

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 1,035.00

3369 -  SIKICH, LLP 35236 ACCT #178157 Paid by Check 
# 165973

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 5,965.50

Account 4490 - Contingencies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $7,000.50
Account 4740 - Postage Meter & Rental

1544 -  PITNEY BOWES INC. 3106524476 ACCT #0010706964 Paid by Check 
# 165957

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 852.36

1544 -  PITNEY BOWES INC. 3106547501 ACCT #0015877100 Paid by Check 
# 165957

03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 530.73

Account 4740 - Postage Meter & Rental Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,383.09
Department 16 - Finance Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $17,406.40

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 16 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 23 - Information Technology
Account 4142 - IT/ Network Administration

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE 2024-00001158 Fiber AD Paid by Check 
# 165953

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 125.00

Account 4142 - IT/ Network Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $125.00
Account 4540.50 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Fire-Door

3260 - LAURENCE G. CALLANT 2024-00001171 Computer Hardware Paid by Check 
# 165917

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 460.59

Account 4540.50 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Fire-Door Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $460.59
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 2024-00001044 Fuel Paid by Check 
# 165921

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 126.56

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $126.56
Account 4710 - Computer Hardware & Software

3260 - LAURENCE G. CALLANT 2024-00001171 Computer Hardware Paid by Check 
# 165917

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 777.61

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 2024-00001045 Computer Hardware & 
Software

Paid by Check 
# 165918

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 61.07

1434 -  MENARDS 2024-00001170 Hardware Paid by Check 
# 165945

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 87.20

1434 -  MENARDS 46480-1 BATTERIES & 
HARDWARE

Paid by Check 
# 165947

12/18/2023 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 85.71

Account 4710 - Computer Hardware & Software Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $1,011.59
Account 4714 - Software Maintenance

5437 -  CENTRAL SQUARE TECHNOLOGIES 2024-00001043 Hardware & Software 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165920

02/29/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 40,775.35

Account 4714 - Software Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $40,775.35
Department 23 - Information Technology Totals Invoice Transactions 8 $42,499.09

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 17 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=181068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Human Resources
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

5858 - AMANDA JACINTO 2024-00001169 FEB./MARCH 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165937

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 99.00

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $99.00
Account 4490 - Contingencies

5858 - AMANDA JACINTO 2024-00001169 FEB./MARCH 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165937

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,058.34

5571 -  THE STEWART LAW FIRM, P.C. 802 February Phone Call Paid by Check 
# 165980

03/01/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 68.75

Account 4490 - Contingencies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $2,127.09
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

5858 - AMANDA JACINTO 2024-00001169 FEB./MARCH 
REIMBURSEMENTS

Paid by Check 
# 165937

03/08/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 18.80

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $18.80
Department 26 - Human Resources Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,244.89

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 18 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 27 - Public Defender
Account 4324 - Appointed Attorneys

5558 - ASHLEY DAVIS March, 2024 PD Contractual Services Paid by Check 
# 165924

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,185.41

5559 - KRISTIN FOLK March, 2024 PD Contractual Services Paid by Check 
# 165928

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,185.41

1787 -  SMITH BIRKHOLZ & MORROW, P.C. March, 2024 PD Contractual Services Paid by Check 
# 165974

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 2,916.74

Account 4324 - Appointed Attorneys Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $7,287.56
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

4845 - KATHLEEN ISLEY March, 2024 Ogle County Bar 
Association 
Reimbursement-Isley, 
O'Brien & Gibbs

Paid by Check 
# 165939

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 225.00

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $225.00
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 749556 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 35.00

1246 -  FISCHER'S 749666 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 165927

03/19/2024 03/19/2024 03/20/2024 03/20/2024 53.95

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $88.95
Department 27 - Public Defender Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $7,601.51

Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 136 $146,226.69
Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 136 $146,226.69

Run by Laura Cook on 03/14/2024 09:24:17 AM Page 19 of 19

March 2024 - County Board Report
Payment Date Range 03/20/24 - 03/20/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));




Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4212.10 - Electricity Courthouse

3457 -  MIDAMERICAN ENERGY STMT 
11983451

BUILDING ELECTRIC-6 
Locations

Paid by Check 
# 165703

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 10,499.49

Account 4212.10 - Electricity Courthouse Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $10,499.49
Account 4212.20 - Electricity Judicial Center

3457 -  MIDAMERICAN ENERGY STMT 
11983451

BUILDING ELECTRIC-6 
Locations

Paid by Check 
# 165703

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 8,196.68

Account 4212.20 - Electricity Judicial Center Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $8,196.68
Account 4212.30 - Electricity Weld Park

1156 -  COMED Weld 
Park1.31.24

Weld Park Acct:  
2355368000

Paid by Check 
# 165702

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 57.51

Account 4212.30 - Electricity Weld Park Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $57.51
Account 4212.40 - Electricity Rochelle Offices

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES Rochelle1.25.24 510 Lincoln Hwy 
Rochelle Acct: 01-
0915600-002

Paid by Check 
# 165705

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 1,050.52

Account 4212.40 - Electricity Rochelle Offices Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,050.52
Account 4212.50 - Electricity Sheriff/Coroner Administration

3457 -  MIDAMERICAN ENERGY STMT 
11983451

BUILDING ELECTRIC-6 
Locations

Paid by Check 
# 165703

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 3,472.25

Account 4212.50 - Electricity Sheriff/Coroner Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,472.25
Account 4212.70 - Electricity Maintenance Building

3457 -  MIDAMERICAN ENERGY STMT 
11983451

BUILDING ELECTRIC-6 
Locations

Paid by Check 
# 165703

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 200.10

Account 4212.70 - Electricity Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $200.10
Account 4212.80 - Electricity Pines Road Annex

3457 -  MIDAMERICAN ENERGY STMT 
11983451

BUILDING ELECTRIC-6 
Locations

Paid by Check 
# 165703

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 1,008.16

Account 4212.80 - Electricity Pines Road Annex Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,008.16
Account 4212.95 - Electricity Rochelle/Hillcrest Tower

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES Hillcrest1.11.24 Hillcrest Tower Acct: 03
-5528780-001

Paid by Check 
# 165705

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/09/2024 57.34

Account 4212.95 - Electricity Rochelle/Hillcrest Tower Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $57.34
Account 4214.10 - Gas (Heating) Courthouse

1898 -  NICOR CourtHous1.5.2
4

Court House Acct: 71-
19-92-2000 6

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 198.53

Account 4214.10 - Gas (Heating) Courthouse Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $198.53
Account 4214.20 - Gas (Heating) Judicial Center

1898 -  NICOR JudCenter1.5.2
4

Judicial Center Acct: 66
-56-36-9094 1

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 3,137.09

Account 4214.20 - Gas (Heating) Judicial Center Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,137.09

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 1 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4214.40 - Gas (Heating) Rochelle Offices

1898 -  NICOR Rochelle1.18.24 510 Lincoln Hwy 
Rochelle Acct: 35-12-
96-8594 3

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 740.23

Account 4214.40 - Gas (Heating) Rochelle Offices Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $740.23
Account 4214.50 - Gas (Heating) Sheriff/Coroner Administration

1898 -  NICOR Sher/Cor 1.5.24 Sheriff/Coroner 
Building Acct: 00-29-63
-0776 2

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 989.77

Account 4214.50 - Gas (Heating) Sheriff/Coroner Administration Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $989.77
Account 4214.60 - Gas (Heating) Judicial Center Annex

1898 -  NICOR JCAnnex 1.5.24 Judicial Center Annex 
Acct: 78-33-12-2803-7

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 2,504.20

Account 4214.60 - Gas (Heating) Judicial Center Annex Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,504.20
Account 4214.70 - Gas (Heating) Maintenance Building

1898 -  NICOR MaintBldg1.5.24 Maintenance Building 
Acct: 30-14-28-2533 7

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 423.45

1898 -  NICOR 1stStGar 1.5.24 1st St-Garage Acct: 68-
92-62-8578 1

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 162.41

Account 4214.70 - Gas (Heating) Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $585.86
Account 4214.80 - Gas (Heating) Pines Road Annex

1898 -  NICOR PinesRd 1.5.24 Pines Road Annex Acct: 
14-91-18-2999 3

Paid by Check 
# 165704

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/09/2024 680.48

Account 4214.80 - Gas (Heating) Pines Road Annex Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $680.48
Account 4218.10 - Water Courthouse

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 10592&13389Ja
n24

Court House 10592 & 
13389

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 102.50

Account 4218.10 - Water Courthouse Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $102.50
Account 4218.20 - Water Judicial Center

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 12565&16191Ja
n24

Judicial Center Acct: 
12565 & 16191

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 332.45

Account 4218.20 - Water Judicial Center Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $332.45
Account 4218.50 - Water Sheriff/Coroner Admin. Bldg.

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 14491&14492Ja
n24

Sheriff/Coroner 
Building Accts: 14491 
& 14492

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 102.50

Account 4218.50 - Water Sheriff/Coroner Admin. Bldg. Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $102.50
Account 4218.60 - Water Judicial Center Annex

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 15860&15861Ja
n24

Judicial Center Annex 
Acct: 15860 & 15861

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 1,098.95

Account 4218.60 - Water Judicial Center Annex Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,098.95

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 2 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Building & Grounds
Account 4218.70 - Water Maintenance Building

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 10102&12397Ja
n24

Maintenance Building 
Acct 10102 & 12397

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 102.50

Account 4218.70 - Water Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $102.50
Account 4218.80 - Water Pines Road Annex

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON 11437 Jan24 Pines Road Annex: Acct 
11437

Paid by Check 
# 165701

02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/03/2024 02/09/2024 51.25

Account 4218.80 - Water Pines Road Annex Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $51.25
Department 02 - Building & Grounds Totals Invoice Transactions 22 $35,168.36

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 3 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Sheriff
Account 4216 - Telephone

1945 -  LR Communications 10000645983 Account # 
99930027128

Paid by Check 
# 165690

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 250.00

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. SN022426 
OCSO

# 3260 Paid by Check 
# 165699

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 1,475.54

Account 4216 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,725.54
Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers

5843 -  T-MOBILE USA INC. 01/2024 Acct #990955240 Paid by Check 
# 165700

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 161.17

5333 -  AT&T MOBILITY II LLC X02032024 Acct # 287288934140 Paid by Check 
# 165707

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 1,949.79

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 OCSO Acct #5394; OCSO Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 110.00

Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,220.96
Account 4420 - Training Expenses

3607 -  SAUK VALLEY COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE

2136 Spring 2024 Police 
Academy 
Coppotelli/Lewis

Paid by Check 
# 165698

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 13,342.08

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 OCSO Acct #5394; OCSO Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 3,974.04

5435 -  CONTROLLED F.O.R.C.E INC 10835 24 HR Combined 
Instructor Re-
Certification

Paid by Check 
# 165711

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 570.00

1294 - MICHAEL HALFMAN 01/2024 Interdiction Training Paid by Check 
# 165713

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 79.08

2857 -  NORTHWEST ILLINOIS LAW 
ENFORCEMENT EXECUTIVES 

01/2024 FY 2023 Membership 
Dues

Paid by Check 
# 165720

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 50.00

Account 4420 - Training Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $18,015.20
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749222-001 Acct #  OCSHERIFF Paid by Check 
# 165688

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 90.16

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749325-001 Acct # OCSHERIFF Paid by Check 
# 165688

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 39.98

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749414-001 Acct #  OCSHERIFF Paid by Check 
# 165688

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 7.99

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0748889-001 Acct #  OCSHERIFF Paid by Check 
# 165688

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 644.52

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 01/2024 Postage Due 11/1/23 - 
01/31/24

Paid by Check 
# 165695

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 18.51

5251 -  TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE 
DATA SOLUTIONS, INC

802886-202401
-1

Account ID: 802886 Paid by Check 
# 165727

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 110.00

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 OCSO Acct #5394; OCSO Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 301.84

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $1,213.00

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 4 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Sheriff
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 777004675 
OCSO

Acct # 1896103 Paid by Check 
# 165710

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 16,910.17

3390 -  WEX BANK 94953114 0496-00-954425-5 Paid by Check 
# 165728

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 392.15

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $17,302.32
Account 4570 - Uniforms

5455 -  926 CUSTOM EMBROIDERY 1279 LC & RC Embroidery Paid by Check 
# 165706

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 30.00

1572 -  RAY O'HERRON COMPANY INC 2323586 Customer # 00-
61061SH

Paid by Check 
# 165725

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 114.72

Account 4570 - Uniforms Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $144.72
Account 4575 - Weapons & Ammunition

1572 -  RAY O'HERRON COMPANY INC 2322264 Customer # 00-
61061SH

Paid by Check 
# 165725

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 4,068.90

Account 4575 - Weapons & Ammunition Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $4,068.90
Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance

4752 -  AUTO HUB 1985 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165684

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 1,145.41

1121 -  BYRON QUICK LUBE 45610 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165685

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 56.17

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 044262 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165693

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 5.29

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2687 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165691

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 90.92

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2699 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165716

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 83.54

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 1043766 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165717

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 832.08

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 6024446 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165717

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 588.04

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 6024444 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165717

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 323.76

1452 -  MOTOROLA 8230441588 1000261173 Paid by Check 
# 165718

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 195.00

5351 -  ROCHELLE ACE HARDWARE 061235 Acct # 7538 Paid by Check 
# 165726

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 8.59

3749 -  FORRESTON CAR CARE 11772 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165712

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 1,112.44

4816 -  KUNES COUNTRY AUTO GROUP 66970 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165715

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 54.15

3187 -  BOCKER AUTO GROUP 31629 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165708

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 89.94

Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $4,585.33

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 5 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Sheriff
Account 4724 - Office Equipment Maintenance

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

81902495 
OCSO

500-50404657 Paid by Check 
# 165686

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 224.08

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

81904168 500-50404656 Paid by Check 
# 165687

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 120.00

Account 4724 - Office Equipment Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $344.08
Account 4730.30 - Equipment - New & Used Radio Equipment

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 OCSO Acct #5394; OCSO Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 374.96

5700 -  NICHOLSON1 COMMUNICATIONS 
LLC

26761 970 Paid by Check 
# 165719

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 160.00

Account 4730.30 - Equipment - New & Used Radio Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $534.96
Account 4737 - Maintainence of Radios

1452 -  MOTOROLA 8281806871 Acct # 1000261173 Paid by Check 
# 165692

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 1,994.00

5700 -  NICHOLSON1 COMMUNICATIONS 
LLC

26752 970 Paid by Check 
# 165694

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 270.00

5700 -  NICHOLSON1 COMMUNICATIONS 
LLC

26753 970 Paid by Check 
# 165694

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 135.00

5700 -  NICHOLSON1 COMMUNICATIONS 
LLC

26761. 970 Paid by Check 
# 165719

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 190.00

Account 4737 - Maintainence of Radios Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,589.00
Sub-Department 60 - OEMA

Account 4216 - Telephone
4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. SN022426 

OEMA
# 3260 Paid by Check 

# 165699
02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 856.45

Account 4216 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $856.45
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

1327 -  IEMA - ILLINOIS EMERGENCY 
SERVICES MGMT ASSOC

7496 2024 Membership Dues Paid by Check 
# 165689

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 65.00

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $65.00
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 777004675 
OEMA

Acct # 1896103 Paid by Check 
# 165710

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 224.62

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $224.62
Sub-Department 60 - OEMA Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $1,146.07

Department 12 - Sheriff Totals Invoice Transactions 46 $53,890.08

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 6 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 22 - Corrections
Account 4420 - Training Expenses

5435 -  CONTROLLED F.O.R.C.E INC 10835 CORR Combined Instructor 
Certification - RW

Paid by Check 
# 165711

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 670.00

1357 -  ILLINOIS SHERIFF'S ASSOCIATION 5848 National Correctional 
Officers Selection Test

Paid by Check 
# 165714

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 187.00

Account 4420 - Training Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $857.00
Account 4444 - Medical Expense

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 CORR Acct #5394; CORR Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 909.10

1513 -  OREGON HEALTHCARE PHARMACY 01/2024 #GRP-OCJ 
#OCJ9999999

Paid by Check 
# 165721

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 1,117.47

4914 -  ORTHOILLINOIS 4732604 Inmate Medical 
Expense

Paid by Check 
# 165723

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 160.00

Account 4444 - Medical Expense Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $2,186.57
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749209-001 OCJAIL Paid by Check 
# 165688

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 44.25

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

7490787 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165696

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 377.55

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

74854466 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165696

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 157.09

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 CORR Acct #5394; CORR Paid by Check 
# 165709

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 357.53

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $936.42
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 777004675 
CORR

Acct # 1896103 Paid by Check 
# 165710

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 556.15

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $556.15
Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

7490787 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165696

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 1,275.71

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

74854466 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165696

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 1,574.47

5545 -  PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY 9004208 Acct # 2849 Paid by Check 
# 165697

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 162.98

1518 -  OREGON SUPER VALU 01/2024 Acct # 040000000129 Paid by Check 
# 165722

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 6.57

4587 -  PAN-O-GOLD BAKING CO. 2986569 Acct # 23777 Paid by Check 
# 165724

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/13/2024 76.50

Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $3,096.23

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 7 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 22 - Corrections
Account 4724 - Office Equipment Maintenance

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

81902495 
CORR

500-50404657 Paid by Check 
# 165686

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/02/2024 207.58

Account 4724 - Office Equipment Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $207.58
Department 22 - Corrections Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $7,839.95

Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 84 $96,898.39
Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 84 $96,898.39

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:26:24 PM Page 8 of 8

Department Claims - February 1 - 19, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/19/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 09 - Focus House
Account 4180 - Medical Exams/ Drug Testing

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0118 due 
2/28/24

Resident Medical Paid by Check 
# 165847

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 20.99

Account 4180 - Medical Exams/ Drug Testing Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $20.99
Account 4212 - Electricity

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 1,423.28

Account 4212 - Electricity Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,423.28
Account 4219 - Cable TV

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0200 due 
2/28/24

Cable TV Paid by Check 
# 165848

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 14.99

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 162.09

Account 4219 - Cable TV Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $177.08
Account 4420 - Training Expenses

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0118 due 
2/28/24

Resident Medical Paid by Check 
# 165847

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 299.75

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0200 due 
2/28/24

Cable TV Paid by Check 
# 165848

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 451.86

Account 4420 - Training Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $751.61
Account 4444 - Medical Expense

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0118 due 
2/28/24

Resident Medical Paid by Check 
# 165847

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 56.06

Account 4444 - Medical Expense Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $56.06
Account 4507 - Residential Home Supplies

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 251.59

Account 4507 - Residential Home Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $251.59
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 375.61

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $375.61
Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 49.60

Account 4520 - Janitorial Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $49.60
Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0704 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165847

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 682.22

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0200 due 
2/28/24

Cable TV Paid by Check 
# 165848

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 89.61

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 1 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 09 - Focus House
Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 0225 due 
2/28/24

Food for residents Paid by Check 
# 165846

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 38.93

Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $810.76
Department 09 - Focus House Totals Invoice Transactions 13 $3,916.58

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 2 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 10 - Assessment
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1516 -  OREGON POSTMASTER 2024-00000949 POSTAGE SENIOR 
FREEZE FORMS

Paid by Check 
# 165849

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/21/2024 1,073.28

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,073.28
Department 10 - Assessment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,073.28

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 3 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Sheriff
Account 4216 - Telephone

1265 -  VERIZON 64357776 Corp ID #VN93310379 
Bill Payer ID 
#Y2474359

Paid by Check 
# 165862

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 46.25

Account 4216 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $46.25
Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers

1265 -  VERIZON 9957026504 
OCSO

Acct # 880295765-
00001

Paid by Check 
# 165861

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 3,089.98

Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,089.98
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 14825344 
021624

Cust # 
651876614825344

Paid by Check 
# 165852

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 26.24

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 14566507 
021624

Cust # 
651876614566507

Paid by Check 
# 165852

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 135.01

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $161.25
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

1125 -  CARROLL SERVICE CO 9040810 Acct # 2631504 Paid by Check 
# 165850

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 1,102.40

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,102.40
Account 4570 - Uniforms

4206 -  SANITARY CLEANERS 01/2024 OCSO SA1949 Paid by Check 
# 165859

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 78.78

3354 -  UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. 89913 Cust Code OGLECOSD Paid by Check 
# 165860

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 733.50

3354 -  UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. 90496 Cust Code OGLECOSD Paid by Check 
# 165860

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 153.90

3354 -  UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. 90371 Cust Code OGLECOSD Paid by Check 
# 165860

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 310.74

Account 4570 - Uniforms Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $1,276.92
Account 4575 - Weapons & Ammunition

1572 -  RAY O'HERRON COMPANY INC 2323645 Customer # 00-
61061SH

Paid by Check 
# 165858

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 285.56

Account 4575 - Weapons & Ammunition Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $285.56
Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2711 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 285.52

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2710 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 60.00

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2701 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 569.53

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2707 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 133.54

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 4 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Sheriff
Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2706 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 60.00

5666 -  M+J AUTO AND TRUCK REPAIR 2714 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165853

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 634.53

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 6024921 OCS Vehicle 
Maintenance

Paid by Check 
# 165854

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 784.08

Account 4585 - Vehicle Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $2,527.20
Sub-Department 60 - OEMA

Account 4216 - Telephone
1983 -  COMCAST CABLE 01/2024 Acct # 8771 10 092 

0321617
Paid by Check 
# 165851

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 282.90

Account 4216 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $282.90
Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers

1265 -  VERIZON 9957026504 
OEMA

Acct # 880295765-
00001

Paid by Check 
# 165861

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 58.72

Account 4216.30 - Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $58.72
Sub-Department 60 - OEMA Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $341.62

Sub-Department 62 - Emergency Communications
Account 4500 - Supplies

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 14566521 
021624

Cust # 
651877114566521

Paid by Check 
# 165852

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 180.68

1265 -  VERIZON 9957026504 
ECOM

Acct # 880295765-
00001

Paid by Check 
# 165861

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 1,254.33

Account 4500 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,435.01
Sub-Department 62 - Emergency Communications Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,435.01

Department 12 - Sheriff Totals Invoice Transactions 21 $10,266.19

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 5 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 22 - Corrections
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 15543490 
021624

Cust # 
649350115543490

Paid by Check 
# 165852

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 357.13

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 15898053 
021624

Cust # 
471764915898053

Paid by Check 
# 165852

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 78.72

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

7502131 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165856

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 37.18

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $473.03
Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners

4587 -  PAN-O-GOLD BAKING CO. 3014214 Acct # 23777 Paid by Check 
# 165855

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 94.35

3182 -  PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE - 
TPC

7502131 Acct # 18694400 Paid by Check 
# 165856

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 1,069.13

5545 -  PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY 9014273 Acct # 2849 Paid by Check 
# 165857

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 252.36

Account 4550 - Food for County Prisoners Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $1,415.84
Account 4570 - Uniforms

4206 -  SANITARY CLEANERS 01/2024 CORR SA1949 Paid by Check 
# 165859

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 95.30

Account 4570 - Uniforms Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $95.30
Department 22 - Corrections Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $1,984.17

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 6 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 23 - Information Technology
Account 4383 - Website Maintenance

5227 -  REVIZE LLC 2024-00001041 Website Annual Paid by Check 
# 165868

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 3,650.00

Account 4383 - Website Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,650.00
Account 4420 - Training Expenses

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 2024-00001042 Computer Hardware & 
Software

Paid by Check 
# 165863

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 1,999.99

Account 4420 - Training Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,999.99
Account 4540.50 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Fire-Door

1638 -  JOHNSON CONTROLS 2024-00001039 Fire System Repair Paid by Check 
# 165865

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 2,215.40

Account 4540.50 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Fire-Door Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,215.40
Account 4710 - Computer Hardware & Software

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 2024-00001042 Computer Hardware & 
Software

Paid by Check 
# 165863

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 1,356.60

5017 -  GOVCONNECTION, INC. 2024-00001036 Computer Hardware Paid by Check 
# 165864

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 23,195.80

1434 -  MENARDS 2024-00001037 Computer Hardware Paid by Check 
# 165866

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 76.91

5700 -  NICHOLSON1 COMMUNICATIONS 
LLC

2024-00001038 computers Paid by Check 
# 165867

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 7,338.00

Account 4710 - Computer Hardware & Software Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $31,967.31
Account 4714 - Software Maintenance

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. 2024-00001040 Certificate Paid by Check 
# 165869

02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/27/2024 02/28/2024 880.00

Account 4714 - Software Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $880.00
Department 23 - Information Technology Totals Invoice Transactions 8 $40,712.70

Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 50 $57,952.92
Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 50 $57,952.92

Run by Laura Cook on 02/28/2024 03:28:10 PM Page 7 of 7

Department Claims - February 21 - 29, 2024
Payment Date Range 02/21/24 - 02/29/24

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4210 - Disposal Service

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON OREHWY2401 Disposal Services - 
Sewer Fee

Paid by Check 
# 113417

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 164.42

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL 
SVC

22737266T086 Disposal Services - 
Dumpster

Paid by Check 
# 113555

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 112.52

Account 4210 - Disposal Service Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $276.94
Account 4212 - Electricity

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 Electricity - Monthly 
Usage

Paid by Check 
# 113540

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,184.82

Account 4212 - Electricity Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,184.82
Account 4214 - Gas (Heating)

1898 -  NICOR NICHWY2402 Natural Gas - Monthly 
Usage

Paid by Check 
# 113554

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,730.66

Account 4214 - Gas (Heating) Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,730.66
Account 4216.10 - Telephone Primary Location

1941 -  FRONTIER FROHWY2401 Phones - Monthly 
Usage

Paid by Check 
# 113418

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 247.61

1941 -  FRONTIER FROHWY2402 Phones - Monthly 
Usage

Paid by Check 
# 113613

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 235.03

1265 -  VERIZON 9956063602 Phones - Monthly 
Usage

Paid by Check 
# 113619

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 340.80

Account 4216.10 - Telephone Primary Location Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $823.44
Account 4316.20 - Engineering Services Classes

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD TROHWY2401 Troxler - Hazmat 
Training/Gallagher

Paid by Check 
# 113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 49.00

Account 4316.20 - Engineering Services Classes Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $49.00
Account 4316.99 - Engineering Services Other Engineering Services

1874 -  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH 
AMERICA), INC.

226387271-001 Boom Lift Training Paid by Check 
# 113431

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 1,793.00

1874 -  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH 
AMERICA), INC.

226387271-002 Credit - Boom Lift 
Training

Paid by Check 
# 113431

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (209.50)

Account 4316.99 - Engineering Services Other Engineering Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,583.50
Account 4412 - Official Publications

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV282276 Legal Publications Paid by Check 
# 113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 43.75

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV282279 Legal Publications Paid by Check 
# 113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 68.75

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV283055 Legal Publications Paid by Check 
# 113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 43.75

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV283056 Legal Publications Paid by Check 
# 113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 68.75

Account 4412 - Official Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $225.00

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 1 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24

3/12/2024

DEB
Lyle Hopkins



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD THE-0124-0162
-01

U of I - 2024 THE 
Conference - 
Registration/Ciesiel

Paid by Check 
# 113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 175.00

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 201084616577 Illinois Tollway - Auto 
Replenish

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 20.00

Account 4422 - Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $195.00
Account 4474 - Deer Expense

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3524 Deer Expense Paid by Check 
# 113428

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 13.50

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3540 Deer Expense Paid by Check 
# 113560

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 42.00

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3553 Deer Expense Paid by Check 
# 113616

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 26.50

Account 4474 - Deer Expense Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $82.00
Account 4510 - Office Supplies

1510 -  OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY 6DN4JHE Notary Renewal - 
Halverson

Paid by Check 
# 113557

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 25.00

1627 -  SECRETARY OF STATE SECHWY2402a Notary Renewal - 
Ciesiel

Paid by Check 
# 113562

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 15.00

Account 4510 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $40.00
Account 4540 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities

4606 - PEGGY S. CORCORAN 1252024 Janitorial Services Paid by Check 
# 113543

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 800.00

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48134 Gate Repair Paid by Check 
# 113545

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 88.00

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00238998 Shop Cabinet Repair Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 14.35

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 0252219 Mailbox Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 72.79

1606 -  ROGERS READY MIX 312780 Building Repair - State 
Yard - Davis Junction

Paid by Check 
# 113617

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 420.00

Account 4540 - Repairs & Maint - Facilities Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $1,395.14
Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD CIRHWY2402 Circle K - 
Gasoline/Reynolds

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 54.51

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 252864 Credit - Gas 
EasySavings

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 (.55)

Account 4545.10 - Petroleum Products - Gasoline Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $53.96
Account 4545.20 - Petroleum Products - Diesel

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-331664 Diesel Paid by Check 
# 113421

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 13,673.96

Account 4545.20 - Petroleum Products - Diesel Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $13,673.96

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 2 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4545.30 - Petroleum Products - Motor Oil

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-332185 Oil Paid by Check 
# 113547

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 2,024.10

Account 4545.30 - Petroleum Products - Motor Oil Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $2,024.10
Account 4545.99 - Petroleum Products - Other Petroleum Products

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-331487 Fuel Additive Paid by Check 
# 113421

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 927.18

5155 -  THOMPSON GAS, LLC 1512533416 #41 Crack Filler Paid by Check 
# 113566

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 156.00

Account 4545.99 - Petroleum Products - Other Petroleum Products Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,083.18
Account 4610.10 - Maint of Roads & Bridges Road Rock

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15366a Road Rock Paid by Check 
# 113429

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 1,645.78

Account 4610.10 - Maint of Roads & Bridges Road Rock Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,645.78
Account 4610.90 - Maint of Roads & Bridges JULIE

5197 -  ADESTA LLC INV3-
960002637

JULIE Locates Paid by Check 
# 113537

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,569.81

Account 4610.90 - Maint of Roads & Bridges JULIE Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,569.81
Account 4620.10 - Repair Parts - License Vehicles

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0213984-IN #13 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 4,275.00

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214196-IN #12 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 425.00

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214280-IN #11 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113539

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 388.20

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48293 #11 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113545

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 346.25

4842 -  INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 
ROCKFORD

100291524 #4 License Vehicle 
Batteries

Paid by Check 
# 113546

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 92.95

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252073PX1 #17 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,492.61

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252551P #8 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 10.38

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252663P #11 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 824.34

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252843P #17 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 216.95

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253359P #13 License Vehicle 
Wipers

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 440.15

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253360P #17 License Vehicle 
Wipers

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 332.17

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 3 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4620.10 - Repair Parts - License Vehicles

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253360PX1 Stock License Vehicle 
Wipers

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 440.15

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7254188P #17 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 47.73

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7101516 #17 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 3,531.48

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7254505P #11 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 206.24

1434 -  MENARDS 69839a #30 Trailer Repair Paid by Check 
# 113550

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 268.84

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42309 #77 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 11.39

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42699 #24 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 39.49

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43853 #5 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 54.32

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44740 #30 Trailer Repair Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 133.18

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44831 #24 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 30.99

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44861 #24 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 23.99

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44885 #30 Trailer Repair Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 56.96

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00091311 #30 Trailer Repair Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 89.96

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214741-IN #25 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113609

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 96.50

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 8913032 Amazon - #30 Trailer 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 41.10

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 6017054 #25 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 29.50

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48280 #25 License Vehicle 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113614

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 700.42

Account 4620.10 - Repair Parts - License Vehicles Totals Invoice Transactions 28 $14,646.24
Account 4620.20 - Repair Parts - Heavy Equipment

1862 -  MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG, 
INC.

P2710508 #35 Load Repair Paid by Check 
# 113551

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,163.25

1862 -  MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG, 
INC.

P2723908 #34 Loader Repair Paid by Check 
# 113551

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 134.65

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43164 #32 Motor Grader 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 19.99

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 4 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4620.20 - Repair Parts - Heavy Equipment

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43330 #32 Motor Grader 
Wipers

Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 6.89

1869 -  WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES 221668 #46 Motor Grader 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113567

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 769.81

Account 4620.20 - Repair Parts - Heavy Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $2,094.59
Account 4620.30 - Repair Parts - Tractor, Mower & Broom 

3829 -  JOHNSON TRACTOR IR94251 #111 Tractor Repair Paid by Check 
# 113420

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 399.21

Account 4620.30 - Repair Parts - Tractor, Mower & Broom Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $399.21
Account 4620.50 - Repair Parts - Snow Plows & Cinder Spreaders

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214029-IN #12 #24 Spreader 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 518.84

Account 4620.50 - Repair Parts - Snow Plows & Cinder Spreaders Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $518.84
Account 4620.60 - Repair Parts - Chain Saws

1047 -  ACE HARDWARE AND OUTDOOR 
CTR

724260 Chain Saw Repair Paid by Check 
# 113536

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 89.94

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42583 Chain Saw Spark Plug Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 6.17

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00234341 Chain Saw Repair Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1.59

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 2273809 Chain Saw Filters Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 19.90

Account 4620.60 - Repair Parts - Chain Saws Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $117.60
Account 4620.70 - Repair Parts - Fuel Pumps

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 9857824 Amazon - Fuel Pump 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 82.49

1871 -  HOWARD LEE & SONS INC 74390 Fuel Pump Repair Paid by Check 
# 113419

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 450.00

Account 4620.70 - Repair Parts - Fuel Pumps Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $532.49
Account 4620.99 - Repair Parts - Other Repair Parts

2073 -  R. J. BOWERS DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 0305340 #357 Pressure Washer 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113426

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 1,478.95

4222 -  SUBLETTE MECHANICAL, INC. 40650 #77 Trailer Repair Paid by Check 
# 113430

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 151.00

Account 4620.99 - Repair Parts - Other Repair Parts Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,629.95
Account 4630.10 - De-Icing Material - Salt

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402953650 24-00000-03-GM 
County Salt - Order No 
1

Paid by Check 
# 113423

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 68,176.23

Account 4630.10 - De-Icing Material - Salt Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $68,176.23

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 5 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4630.20 - De-Icing Material - Chloride

1963 -  SICALCO, LTD. 75469 De Icing Calcium 
Chloride

Paid by Check 
# 113563

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 3,445.60

1963 -  SICALCO, LTD. 75403 De Icing Calcium 
Chloride

Paid by Check 
# 113563

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 3,788.00

Account 4630.20 - De-Icing Material - Chloride Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $7,233.60
Account 4630.30 - De-Icing Material - Abrasive Materials

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15366b Ice Abrasives Paid by Check 
# 113429

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 6,918.73

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15382 Ice Abrasives Paid by Check 
# 113565

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 14,422.54

Account 4630.30 - De-Icing Material - Abrasive Materials Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $21,341.27
Account 4640.10 - Sign & Striping Material - Street & Traffic Lighting

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ROCHWY2402a St & Traffic Lighting Paid by Check 
# 113427

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 77.62

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ROCHWY2402b St & Traffic Lighting Paid by Check 
# 113427

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 9.19

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 
4

St & Traffic Lighting Paid by Check 
# 113541

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 29.59

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 
9

St & Traffic Lighting Paid by Check 
# 113542

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 42.08

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 
7

St & Traffic Lighting Paid by Check 
# 113612

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 55.52

Account 4640.10 - Sign & Striping Material - Street & Traffic Lighting Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $214.00
Account 4640.20 - Sign & Striping Material - Sign Material

2487 -  OSBURN ASSOCIATES, INC. 306777 Sign Material Paid by Check 
# 113425

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 1,607.52

Account 4640.20 - Sign & Striping Material - Sign Material Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,607.52
Account 4640.30 - Sign & Striping Material - Posts & Delineators

4371 -  DECKER SUPPLY CO INC. 926860 Signs - Square Tube Paid by Check 
# 113544

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 3,757.00

Account 4640.30 - Sign & Striping Material - Posts & Delineators Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3,757.00
Account 4650.10 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Nuts & Bolts

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311211047 Nuts & Bolts Paid by Check 
# 113422

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 173.25

Account 4650.10 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Nuts & Bolts Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $173.25
Account 4650.20 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Shop Supplies

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 2855414 Amazon - Torch Tips Paid by Check 
# 113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 43.80

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311231910 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113422

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 512.31

4667 -  AIRGAS USA, LLC 5505230718 Cylinder Rental Paid by Check 
# 113538

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 178.38

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 6 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4650.20 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Shop Supplies

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311262873 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113549

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 621.97

1434 -  MENARDS 69839b Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113550

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 186.46

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42255 Disposable Gloves Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 20.98

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42580 Hyd Hose Fittings Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 17.76

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42587 Hyd Hose Fittings Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 46.40

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42983 Hand Cleaner Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 18.49

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43152 Power Service Diesel Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 359.76

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43192 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 25.98

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43213 Hyd Hose Fittings Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 34.20

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43270 Power Service Diesel Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 539.64

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43304 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 283.33

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44091 Hyd Hose Fittings Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 411.63

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44092 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 16.98

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44351 Hyd Hose Fittings Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 34.20

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44773 Hose Cutter Paid by Check 
# 113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 31.99

1925 -  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 93603679 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113561

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 370.41

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00418237 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 10.98

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00236060 Batteries - Shop Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 21.99

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00238005 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 5.29

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00421184 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 5.79

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 7849007 Amazon - Impact 
Wrench

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 631.86

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 6454643 Amazon - Garden Hose 
Repair

Paid by Check 
# 113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 38.88

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 7 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 200 - County Highway

Department 17 - Highway
Account 4650.20 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Shop Supplies

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311299432 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113615

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 434.78

1676 -  TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 15721-00 Shop Supplies Paid by Check 
# 113618

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 226.11

Account 4650.20 - Hardware & Shop Supplies Shop Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 27 $5,130.35
Account 4660.20 - Tires & Tubes - Trucks

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 6023439 #18 Truck Tires Paid by Check 
# 113552

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 44.56

1865 -  POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 260094899 #12 Truck Tires Paid by Check 
# 113558

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 1,190.00

Account 4660.20 - Tires & Tubes - Trucks Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,234.56
Account 4720 - Office Equipment

1568 -  RK DIXON IN5023060 Copier Maintenance 
Agreement

Paid by Check 
# 113559

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 46.69

Account 4720 - Office Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $46.69
Account 4748 - Engineering Equipment & Supplies

5757 -  NUCLEAR DOSIMETRY SERVICES 
LLC

24001 Dosimetry Service Paid by Check 
# 113424

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 45.00

2021 -  CALSER CALIBRATIONS, LLC 20146 Engineering Equipment 
Calibration

Paid by Check 
# 113611

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 1,005.00

Account 4748 - Engineering Equipment & Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,050.00
Department 17 - Highway Totals Invoice Transactions 122 $157,539.68

Fund 200 - County Highway Totals Invoice Transactions 122 $157,539.68
Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 122 $157,539.68

Run by Michelle Halverson on 03/01/2024 01:50:19 PM Page 8 of 8

Accounts Payable by G/L Distribution Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24



Local Share of State-County Sales Tax

Date: Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20

1% 25,376.12 32,961.05 56,706.59 42,493.12 30,321.68 28,416.36 24,471.61 19,357.22 22,169.49 35,235.07 26,848.94 20,801.04

0.25% 77,125.78 84,853.60 85,977.36 87,582.09 65,201.07 63,490.33 68,495.81 62,463.62 72,127.75 87,034.46 86,731.45 80,556.05

Date Received 12/09/19 01/14/20 02/10/20 03/10/20 04/13/20 05/13/20 06/08/20 07/13/20 08/13/20 09/10/20 10/09/20 11/11/20

Date: Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

1% 19,285.76 25,897.46 21,040.23 41,455.76 51,064.08 41,632.38 66,440.92 46,191.48 54,278.77 70,054.75 72,667.94 54,798.86

0.25% 89,024.65 83,500.08 72,373.63 83,661.01 84,468.43 82,370.70 110,875.85 103,105.60 104,382.29 112,490.45 112,552.69 104,531.35

Date Received 12/14/20 01/13/21 02/08/21 03/12/21 04/09/21 05/10/21 06/09/21 07/12/21 08/09/21 09/13/21 10/14/21 11/08/21

Date: Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22

1% 61,203.21 61,330.11 87,178.23 89,365.72 70,013.51 58,601.45 72,400.46 65,259.83 71,049.28 63,193.74 64,391.04 60,144.53

0.25% 107,790.91 105,692.52 109,570.47 115,307.48 103,116.97 94,477.89 115,772.38 111,489.05 125,171.32 126,915.55 120,006.21 117,430.62

Date Received 12/14/21 01/18/22 02/09/22 03/11/22 04/11/22 05/10/22 06/13/22 07/13/22 08/08/22 09/12/22 10/11/22 11/10/22

Date: Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23

1% 76,815.00 83,778.36 94,101.60 124,017.54 110,355.49 78,014.71 82,561.63 101,221.31 77,448.86 83,163.65 93,211.77 86,706.23

0.25% 116,459.96 120,389.95 116,422.44 131,690.52 106,294.85 106,717.71 109,560.98 119,402.49 121,767.95 126,922.08 120,923.85 118,300.05

Date Received 12/13/22 01/13/23 02/10/23 03/13/23 04/12/23 05/08/23 06/12/23 07/12/23 08/10/23 09/11/23 10/13/23 11/14/23

Date: Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24

1% 121,295.73 97,781.13 101,715.47 111,973.19

0.25% 122,864.97 117,038.05 118,397.24 125,472.41

Date Received 12/14/23 01/16/24 02/13/24 03/11/24

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 1 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

.00 3,311,430.00 332,107.51 .00 884,911.09 2,426,518.91 27 3,514,647.63

.00 1,453,077.00 118,397.24 .00 358,300.26 1,094,776.74 25 1,414,852.83

.00 1,126,587.00 101,715.47 .00 320,792.33 805,794.67 28 1,091,396.15

.00 911,412.00 78,610.46 .00 228,018.88 683,393.12 25 879,562.30

.00 31,214.00 3,086.52 .00 8,556.39 22,657.61 27 33,311.60

.00 5,150,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,150,000.00 0 4,998,443.92

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 6,650.00

.00 36,349.00 3,598.53 .00 10,378.34 25,970.66 29 40,032.18

.00 98,000.00 22,486.80 .00 22,486.80 75,513.20 23 94,505.41

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 883.00

.00 600,000.00 .00 .00 .00 600,000.00 0 125,000.00

.00 500,000.00 .00 .00 .00 500,000.00 0 .00

.00 24,000.00 2,000.00 .00 6,000.00 18,000.00 25 24,000.00

.00 24,000.00 2,000.00 .00 6,000.00 18,000.00 25 22,000.00

.00 1,000,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000,000.00 0 1,000,000.00

.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 937.36 9,062.64 9 9,505.34

$0.00 $14,276,069.00 $664,002.53 $0.00 $1,846,381.45 $12,429,687.55 13% $13,254,790.36

.00 7,000.00 .00 .00 .00 7,000.00 0 6,400.00

.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 0 27,375.00

.00 3,236.00 .00 .00 50.00 3,186.00 2 2,175.00

.00 26,520.00 .00 .00 .00 26,520.00 0 .00

$0.00 $61,756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $61,706.00 0% $35,950.00

.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0 5,000.00

.00 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 0 .00

$0.00 $11,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,500.00 0% $5,000.00

.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 0 100,000.00

$0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0% $100,000.00Department   06 - Judiciary & Jury Totals $100,000.00

Department   06 - Judiciary & Jury

3900.350 Interfund Transfer In County Ordinance 100,000.00

3483 Indemnity Cost 6,500.00

Department   03 - Treasurer Totals $11,500.00

Department   03 - Treasurer

3310 Copies 5,000.00

3999 Other Revenue 26,520.00

Department   01 - County Clerk/Recorder Totals $61,756.00

3530 Liquor License 25,000.00

3542 County Licenses 3,236.00

Department   00 - Non-Departmental Totals $14,276,069.00

Department   01 - County Clerk/Recorder

3129 Video Gambling Tax 7,000.00

3900.905 Interfund Transfer In Personal Property 1,000,000.00

3999 Other Revenue 10,000.00

3900.400 Interfund Transfer In Interfund Transfer In Health 24,000.00

3900.420 Interfund Transfer In Animal Control 24,000.00

3900.140 Interfund Transfer In County Officers 600,000.00

3900.190 Interfund Transfer In ARPA Fund 500,000.00

3330 Cable TV Franchise Fees 98,000.00

3380 Restitution .00

3128 Building Rent .00

3129 Video Gambling Tax 36,349.00

3123 Cannabis Use Tax 31,214.00

3125 Property Tax 5,150,000.00

3120.20 Sales Tax 1% Portion 1,126,587.00

3120.30 Sales Tax Local Use Tax 911,412.00

3110 State Income Tax 3,311,430.00

3120.10 Sales Tax $.0025 Portion 1,453,077.00

Fund   100 - General Fund

REVENUE

Department   00 - Non-Departmental

Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 02/29/24

Exclude Rollup Account

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 2 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 .00 .00 .00 44.00 (44.00) +++ 206.00

.00 1,500.00 20.00 .00 40.00 1,460.00 3 120.00

.00 500.00 .00 .00 19.23 480.77 4 511.90

.00 5,000.00 576.79 .00 1,424.23 3,575.77 28 2,953.74

.00 100,000.00 1,988.15 .00 12,352.29 87,647.71 12 80,010.04

.00 .00 .00 .00 305.00 (305.00) +++ 600.00

.00 230,000.00 14,527.27 .00 52,321.03 177,678.97 23 215,376.08

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 531.82

.00 50,000.00 4,389.00 .00 11,292.00 38,708.00 23 59,842.00

.00 60,000.00 .00 .00 .00 60,000.00 0 60,000.00

.00 60,000.00 .00 .00 .00 60,000.00 0 60,000.00

$0.00 $508,000.00 $21,501.21 $0.00 $77,797.78 $430,202.22 15% $480,151.58

.00 926,660.00 53,261.58 .00 160,330.39 766,329.61 17 614,481.26

$0.00 $926,660.00 $53,261.58 $0.00 $160,330.39 $766,329.61 17% $614,481.26

.00 354,597.00 24,755.48 .00 70,808.36 283,788.64 20 283,345.57

.00 24,000.00 .00 .00 .00 24,000.00 0 25,400.00

.00 11,000.00 .00 .00 2,520.00 8,480.00 23 8,435.00

.00 300,000.00 .00 .00 86,475.00 213,525.00 29 40,500.00

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 55,349.00

.00 40,000.00 .00 .00 .00 40,000.00 0 .00

$0.00 $729,597.00 $24,755.48 $0.00 $159,803.36 $569,793.64 22% $413,029.57

.00 34,500.00 2,873.29 .00 8,452.45 26,047.55 24 33,393.76

.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 12.00 1,488.00 1 378.80

$0.00 $36,000.00 $2,873.29 $0.00 $8,464.45 $27,535.55 24% $33,772.56

.00 80,000.00 1,178.93 .00 6,853.93 73,146.07 9 41,002.96

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 731.71

$0.00 $80,000.00 $1,178.93 $0.00 $6,853.93 $73,146.07 9% $41,734.67

.00 231,286.00 6,716.00 .00 7,467.48 223,818.52 3 36,732.92

.00 105,289.00 8,774.08 .00 26,322.24 78,966.76 25 98,743.75

.00 160,000.00 38,500.00 .00 55,500.00 104,500.00 35 167,500.00

.00 131,500.00 11,496.84 .00 33,494.73 98,005.27 25 140,228.46

.00 9,724.00 .00 .00 .00 9,724.00 0 7,300.00

.00 600.00 50.00 .00 225.00 375.00 38 1,200.003415 Fingerprinting 600.00

3357 Court Security Fee 131,500.00

3410 Computer Rent 9,724.00

3235 Sheriff's Salary Reimbursement 105,289.00

3271 School Reimbursements 160,000.00

Department   12 - Sheriff

3230 Sheriff's Department Reimbursements 231,286.00

3999 Other Revenue .00

Department   11 - Zoning Totals $80,000.00

Department   11 - Zoning

3599 Other Licenses & Permits 80,000.00

3310 Copies 1,500.00

Department   10 - Assessment Totals $36,000.00

Department   10 - Assessment

3220 Assessor's Salary Reimbursement 34,500.00

3473 Illinois Juvenile Contract 40,000.00

Department   09 - Focus House Totals $729,597.00

3470 Foster Care 300,000.00

3470.95 Foster Care Out-of-State .00

3271 School Reimbursements 24,000.00

3469 Alternative to Suspension 11,000.00

Department   08 - Probation Totals $926,660.00

Department   09 - Focus House

3215 Probation Salary Reimbursements 354,597.00

Department   07 - Circuit Clerk Totals $508,000.00

Department   08 - Probation

3215 Probation Salary Reimbursements 926,660.00

3900.550 Interfund Transfer In Document Storage 60,000.00

3900.555 Interfund Transfer In County Automation - Circuit Cler 60,000.00

3396 County Fee -(Traffic) 1,000.00

3397 Arrest Agency Fee 50,000.00

3394 Civil Penalty Fines .00

3395 Traffic Fines 230,000.00

3385 Street Value Drugs 5,000.00

3390 Criminal Fines 100,000.00

3362 Police Vehicle Fee 1,500.00

3375 Public Defender 500.00

Department   07 - Circuit Clerk

3361 DUI Education Fee .00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 3 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 30,000.00 4,960.00 .00 7,520.00 22,480.00 25 38,160.00

.00 26,136.00 .00 .00 .00 26,136.00 0 24,030.00

.00 13,000.00 .00 .00 840.00 12,160.00 6 6,336.00

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 179.00

.00 42,500.00 .00 .00 .00 42,500.00 0 29,725.00

$0.00 $42,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,500.00 0% $29,725.00

.00 205,000.00 40,127.53 .00 40,127.53 164,872.47 20 159,875.19

$0.00 $205,000.00 $40,127.53 $0.00 $40,127.53 $164,872.47 20% $159,875.19

$0.00 $955,035.00 $110,624.45 $0.00 $171,496.98 $783,538.02 18% $710,010.32

.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 1,800.00 2,200.00 45 6,550.00

$0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $2,200.00 45% $6,550.00

.00 175,606.00 14,633.79 .00 43,901.37 131,704.63 25 169,093.44

.00 25,000.00 7,500.00 .00 7,500.00 17,500.00 30 20,986.32

$0.00 $200,606.00 $22,133.79 $0.00 $51,401.37 $149,204.63 26% $190,079.76

.00 .00 .00 .00 1,490.21 (1,490.21) +++ .00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,490.21 ($1,490.21) +++ $0.00

.00 110,733.00 .00 .00 .00 110,733.00 0 .00

$0.00 $110,733.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,733.00 0% $0.00

.00 118,450.00 9,870.84 .00 29,612.52 88,837.48 25 .00

$0.00 $118,450.00 $9,870.84 $0.00 $29,612.52 $88,837.48 25% $0.00

$0.00 $18,118,406.00 $910,202.10 $0.00 $2,515,482.44 $15,602,923.56 14% $15,885,550.08

.00 317,805.00 21,532.63 .00 64,059.90 253,745.10 20 304,175.45

.00 7,500.00 .00 .00 36.32 7,463.68 0 1,780.28

.00 .00 1,472.66 .00 3,308.90 (3,308.90) +++ 3,354.05

.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 190.39 4,309.61 4 7,368.49

.00 139,000.00 .00 .00 (65.00) 139,065.00 0 37,993.25

.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 .00 4,000.00 0 5,535.07

.00 180,000.00 1,498.85 .00 20,128.85 159,871.15 11 129,537.19

.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 4,845.73

4525 Election Supplies 180,000.00

4528 Voter Registration Supplies 10,000.00

4100 Salaries- Departmental 139,000.00

4412 Official Publications 4,000.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 4,500.00

Sub-Department   10 - Elections

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 7,500.00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

Department   01 - County Clerk/Recorder

4100 Salaries- Departmental 317,805.00

Department   27 - Public Defender Totals $118,450.00

REVENUE TOTALS $18,118,406.00

EXPENSE

Department   26 - Human Resources Totals $110,733.00

Department   27 - Public Defender

3218 Public Defender Reimbursement 118,450.00

Department   16 - Finance Totals $0.00

Department   26 - Human Resources

3999 Other Revenue 110,733.00

Department   16 - Finance

3240 UCCI Meeting Reimbursements .00

3210 Victim Witness Advocate Reimbursement 25,000.00

Department   14 - State's Attorney Totals $200,606.00

Department   14 - State's Attorney

3205 State's Attorney Salary Reimbursement 175,606.00

3999 Other Revenue 4,000.00

Department   13 - Coroner Totals $4,000.00

Sub-Department   62 - Emergency Communications Totals $205,000.00

Department   12 - Sheriff Totals $955,035.00

Department   13 - Coroner

Sub-Department   62 - Emergency Communications

3900.640 Interfund Transfer In 911 Emergency 205,000.00

3900.610 Interfund Transfer In OEMA 42,500.00

Sub-Department   60 - OEMA Totals $42,500.00

3999 Other Revenue .00

Sub-Department   60 - OEMA

3435 Take Bond Fee 26,136.00

3445 Work Release 13,000.00

3425 Jail Boarding 30,000.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 4 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

$0.00 $333,000.00 $1,498.85 $0.00 $20,063.85 $312,936.15 6% $177,911.24

$0.00 $662,805.00 $24,504.14 $0.00 $87,659.36 $575,145.64 13% $494,589.51

.00 302,500.00 27,065.05 .00 80,600.72 221,899.28 27 321,934.39

.00 5,000.00 423.68 .00 423.68 4,576.32 8 8,184.34

.00 4,000.00 370.98 .00 2,971.12 1,028.88 74 7,527.80

.00 12,000.00 1,019.29 .00 2,940.94 9,059.06 25 9,606.57

.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 .00 200,000.00 0 .00

.00 .00 10,499.49 .00 27,666.33 (27,666.33) +++ 116,803.79

.00 .00 8,196.68 .00 26,158.56 (26,158.56) +++ 107,468.31

.00 .00 57.51 .00 168.95 (168.95) +++ 613.96

.00 .00 1,050.52 .00 2,898.84 (2,898.84) +++ 12,347.84

.00 .00 3,472.25 .00 10,299.67 (10,299.67) +++ 40,311.35

.00 .00 200.10 .00 858.36 (858.36) +++ 2,350.30

.00 .00 1,008.16 .00 2,657.17 (2,657.17) +++ 9,334.70

.00 .00 57.34 .00 176.89 (176.89) +++ 721.24

.00 70,000.00 .00 .00 .00 70,000.00 0 .00

.00 .00 198.53 .00 590.61 (590.61) +++ 2,338.12

.00 .00 3,137.09 .00 7,905.08 (7,905.08) +++ 21,411.02

.00 .00 740.23 .00 1,691.98 (1,691.98) +++ 3,703.41

.00 .00 989.77 .00 2,377.58 (2,377.58) +++ 6,740.28

.00 .00 2,504.20 .00 6,564.94 (6,564.94) +++ 20,781.62

.00 .00 585.86 .00 1,334.25 (1,334.25) +++ 3,595.95

.00 .00 680.48 .00 1,510.89 (1,510.89) +++ 4,386.71

.00 30,000.00 .00 .00 .00 30,000.00 0 .00

.00 .00 102.50 .00 307.50 (307.50) +++ 2,157.26

.00 .00 332.45 .00 966.69 (966.69) +++ 4,216.19

.00 .00 102.50 .00 307.50 (307.50) +++ 1,206.80

.00 .00 1,098.95 .00 3,220.20 (3,220.20) +++ 23,410.32

.00 .00 102.50 .00 307.50 (307.50) +++ 1,265.54

.00 .00 51.25 .00 153.75 (153.75) +++ 986.65

.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0 4,673.75

.00 20,000.00 1,428.72 .00 5,160.77 14,839.23 26 19,869.36

.00 95,000.00 15,579.85 .00 49,324.40 45,675.60 52 108,116.10

.00 75,000.00 14,929.67 .00 16,597.96 58,402.04 22 93,238.92

.00 6,500.00 .00 .00 .00 6,500.00 0 7,560.00

.00 6,000.00 516.31 .00 945.58 5,054.42 16 6,165.45

.00 1,800.00 .00 .00 1,800.00 .00 100 1,800.00

.00 4,000.00 1,607.04 .00 2,636.46 1,363.54 66 14,539.31

4570 Uniforms 1,800.00

4585 Vehicle Maintenance 4,000.00

4540.30 Repairs & Maint - Facilities Weld Park 6,500.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 6,000.00

4540.10 Repairs & Maint - Facilities 95,000.00

4540.20 Repairs & Maint - Facilities Planned 75,000.00

4512 Copy Paper 15,000.00

4520 Janitorial Supplies 20,000.00

4218.70 Water Maintenance Building .00

4218.80 Water Pines Road Annex .00

4218.50 Water Sheriff/Coroner Admin. Bldg. .00

4218.60 Water Judicial Center Annex .00

4218.10 Water Courthouse .00

4218.20 Water Judicial Center .00

4214.80 Gas (Heating) Pines Road Annex .00

4218 Water 30,000.00

4214.60 Gas (Heating) Judicial Center Annex .00

4214.70 Gas (Heating) Maintenance Building .00

4214.40 Gas (Heating) Rochelle Offices .00

4214.50 Gas (Heating) Sheriff/Coroner Administration .00

4214.10 Gas (Heating) Courthouse .00

4214.20 Gas (Heating) Judicial Center .00

4212.95 Electricity Rochelle/Hillcrest Tower .00

4214 Gas (Heating) 70,000.00

4212.70 Electricity Maintenance Building .00

4212.80 Electricity Pines Road Annex .00

4212.40 Electricity Rochelle Offices .00

4212.50 Electricity Sheriff/Coroner Administration .00

4212.20 Electricity Judicial Center .00

4212.30 Electricity Weld Park .00

4212 Electricity 200,000.00

4212.10 Electricity Courthouse .00

4130 Overtime 4,000.00

4210 Disposal Service 12,000.00

4100 Salaries- Departmental 302,500.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 5,000.00

Sub-Department   10 - Elections Totals $333,000.00

Department   01 - County Clerk/Recorder Totals $662,805.00

Department   02 - Building & Grounds



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 5 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

$0.00 $846,800.00 $98,108.95 $0.00 $261,524.87 $585,275.13 31% $989,367.35Department   02 - Building & Grounds Totals $846,800.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 6 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 178,574.00 13,658.08 .00 42,068.71 136,505.29 24 165,388.69

.00 21,725.00 .00 .00 .00 21,725.00 0 21,439.28

.00 .00 656.88 .00 1,642.20 (1,642.20) +++ 1,345.54

.00 1,300.00 354.00 .00 354.00 946.00 27 1,381.90

.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 457.20 1,042.80 30 643.00

.00 7,500.00 390.75 .00 696.03 6,803.97 9 11,552.19

.00 16,000.00 278.61 .00 315.56 15,684.44 2 17,822.55

.00 1,550.00 387.16 .00 387.16 1,162.84 25 1,476.02

$0.00 $228,149.00 $15,725.48 $0.00 $45,920.86 $182,228.14 20% $221,049.17

.00 56,000.00 .00 .00 .00 56,000.00 0 56,000.00

.00 40,000.00 .00 .00 40,000.00 .00 100 40,000.00

.00 38,398.00 3,199.78 .00 9,599.34 28,798.66 25 37,278.96

.00 13,000.00 1,000.00 .00 2,000.00 11,000.00 15 10,133.33

.00 13,500.00 1,420.99 .00 2,366.57 11,133.43 18 12,114.85

.00 6,000.00 801.50 .00 1,318.41 4,681.59 22 5,796.58

.00 1,000.00 82.53 .00 317.86 682.14 32 615.78

$0.00 $71,898.00 $6,504.80 $0.00 $15,602.18 $56,295.82 22% $65,939.50

$0.00 $167,898.00 $6,504.80 $0.00 $55,602.18 $112,295.82 33% $161,939.50

.00 55,625.00 4,635.42 .00 13,906.26 41,718.74 25 54,005.04

.00 2,440.00 2,461.69 .00 2,461.69 (21.69) 101 2,357.47

.00 24,000.00 1,004.00 .00 6,936.00 17,064.00 29 33,285.70

.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 6,000.00 0 .00

.00 3,500.00 .00 .00 18.12 3,481.88 1 1,273.43

.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0 3,030.69

.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 5,280.00 9,720.00 35 20,929.80

.00 22,500.00 3,124.60 .00 7,424.12 15,075.88 33 5,293.69

.00 2,500.00 5.04 .00 5.04 2,494.96 0 3,403.85

.00 13,000.00 2,928.96 .00 7,721.92 5,278.08 59 12,982.92

.00 3,500.00 220.00 .00 671.61 2,828.39 19 2,625.01

.00 3,500.00 50.00 .00 2,038.00 1,462.00 58 2,721.00

$0.00 $156,565.00 $14,429.71 $0.00 $46,462.76 $110,102.24 30% $141,908.60

.00 563,750.00 52,230.90 .00 154,799.81 408,950.19 27 577,939.43

.00 .00 4,015.48 .00 8,030.96 (8,030.96) +++ .00

.00 7,500.00 .00 .00 .00 7,500.00 0 7,500.00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

4274 CASA 7,500.00

Department   07 - Circuit Clerk

4100 Salaries- Departmental 563,750.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 3,500.00

Department   06 - Judiciary & Jury Totals $156,565.00

4535 Law Library Materials 13,000.00

4720 Office Equipment 3,500.00

4465 Jurors - Circuit Court 22,500.00

4510 Office Supplies 2,500.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 5,000.00

4442 Counseling/ Psychiatric Services 15,000.00

4335 Expert Witnesses 6,000.00

4345 Interpreter 3,500.00

4112 Judges State Reimbursement 2,440.00

4324 Appointed Attorneys 24,000.00

Department   04 - HEW Totals $167,898.00

Department   06 - Judiciary & Jury

4100 Salaries- Departmental 55,625.00

4510 Office Supplies 1,000.00

Sub-Department   20 - Regional Supt of Schools Totals $71,898.00

4314 Contractual Services 13,500.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 6,000.00

4100 Salaries- Departmental 38,398.00

4220 Rent 13,000.00

4250.40 Agency Allotments Soil & Water Conservation 40,000.00

Sub-Department   20 - Regional Supt of Schools

Department   04 - HEW

4250.20 Agency Allotments Board of Health 56,000.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 1,550.00

Department   03 - Treasurer Totals $228,149.00

4510 Office Supplies 7,500.00

4516 Postage 16,000.00

4412 Official Publications 1,300.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 1,500.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 21,725.00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

Department   03 - Treasurer

4100 Salaries- Departmental 178,574.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 7 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 758.55

.00 500.00 53.60 .00 79.80 420.20 16 495.40

.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0 5,000.00

.00 4,000.00 303.78 .00 1,783.87 2,216.13 45 2,668.65

.00 14,000.00 8.21 .00 7,008.21 6,991.79 50 13,105.80

$0.00 $595,750.00 $56,611.97 $0.00 $171,702.65 $424,047.35 29% $607,467.83

.00 815,833.00 72,087.00 .00 229,579.31 586,253.69 28 845,406.33

.00 13,000.00 .00 .00 10,189.84 2,810.16 78 9,838.42

$0.00 $828,833.00 $72,087.00 $0.00 $239,769.15 $589,063.85 29% $855,244.75

.00 1,016,972.00 77,706.47 .00 248,485.05 768,486.95 24 986,143.75

.00 268,630.00 5,904.98 .00 18,977.90 249,652.10 7 73,438.39

.00 10,000.00 762.04 .00 1,872.69 8,127.31 19 6,931.62

.00 24,000.00 1,750.24 .00 6,831.40 17,168.60 28 14,779.40

.00 2,500.00 410.64 .00 683.84 1,816.16 27 2,548.46

.00 20,000.00 1,423.28 .00 4,423.26 15,576.74 22 15,589.48

.00 6,000.00 273.35 .00 1,706.88 4,293.12 28 4,756.29

.00 2,500.00 177.08 .00 369.15 2,130.85 15 3,066.79

.00 12,500.00 .00 .00 .00 12,500.00 0 12,500.00

.00 6,000.00 500.00 .00 1,500.00 4,500.00 25 6,000.00

.00 7,500.00 845.21 .00 2,625.96 4,874.04 35 6,972.03

.00 1,000.00 33.50 .00 67.00 933.00 7 1,085.18

.00 8,000.00 424.13 .00 1,203.86 6,796.14 15 8,754.86

.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0 16,020.00

.00 5,000.00 83.89 .00 358.74 4,641.26 7 4,094.71

.00 2,000.00 251.59 .00 518.96 1,481.04 26 1,096.49

.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 242.53 1,257.47 16 568.28

.00 4,000.00 375.61 .00 755.71 3,244.29 19 3,487.46

.00 4,000.00 184.04 .00 291.18 3,708.82 7 3,468.24

.00 20,000.00 4,687.39 .00 7,359.63 12,640.37 37 28,990.10

.00 40,000.00 3,240.82 .00 5,041.62 34,958.38 13 34,748.23

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 920.58

.00 4,300.00 .00 .00 4,743.00 (443.00) 110 .00

.00 1,500.00 114.90 .00 344.70 1,155.30 23 1,404.09

$0.00 $1,483,902.00 $99,149.16 $0.00 $308,403.06 $1,175,498.94 21% $1,237,364.43

.00 129,224.00 10,401.59 .00 31,939.75 97,284.25 25 127,571.36

.00 3,416.00 490.00 .00 1,225.00 2,191.00 36 1,170.404140 Holiday Pay 3,416.00

Department   10 - Assessment

4100 Salaries- Departmental 129,224.00

4743 Safety Equipment 1,500.00

Department   09 - Focus House Totals $1,483,902.00

4570 Uniforms 1,000.00

4710 Computer Hardware & Software 4,300.00

4540 Repairs & Maint - Facilities 20,000.00

4550 Food for County Prisoners 40,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 4,000.00

4520 Janitorial Supplies 4,000.00

4507 Residential Home Supplies 2,000.00

4508 Kitchen Supplies 1,500.00

4441 Sex Offender/ Polygraph Service 15,000.00

4444 Medical Expense 5,000.00

4426 Mileage 1,000.00

4435 Transportation of Detainees 8,000.00

4326 Medical Contracts 6,000.00

4420 Training Expenses 7,500.00

4219 Cable TV 2,500.00

4274 CASA 12,500.00

4212 Electricity 20,000.00

4214 Gas (Heating) 6,000.00

4140 Holiday Pay 24,000.00

4180 Medical Exams/ Drug Testing 2,500.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 268,630.00

4130 Overtime 10,000.00

Department   09 - Focus House

4100 Salaries- Departmental 1,016,972.00

4438 Juvenile Detention Fees 13,000.00

Department   08 - Probation Totals $828,833.00

Department   08 - Probation

4100 Salaries- Departmental 815,833.00

4516 Postage 14,000.00

Department   07 - Circuit Clerk Totals $595,750.00

4509 Jury Supplies 5,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 4,000.00

4412 Official Publications 1,000.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 500.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 8 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 9,000.00 50.00 .00 123.30 8,876.70 1 8,606.85

.00 2,000.00 395.00 .00 395.00 1,605.00 20 1,440.30

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 655.22 1,344.78 33 1,968.15

.00 9,500.00 2,213.90 .00 2,392.74 7,107.26 25 8,222.44

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 900.00

.00 2,110.00 .00 .00 .00 2,110.00 0 1,344.43

.00 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 0 49.99

.00 11,200.00 10,500.00 .00 10,500.00 700.00 94 10,620.00

.00 2,000.00 350.00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 1,210.00

.00 150.00 .00 .00 .00 150.00 0 .00

.00 .00 660.89 .00 660.89 (660.89) +++ .00

.00 200.00 35.55 .00 107.53 92.47 54 .00

$0.00 $13,550.00 $11,546.44 $0.00 $11,268.42 $2,281.58 83% $11,830.00

$0.00 $173,100.00 $25,096.93 $0.00 $47,999.43 $125,100.57 28% $163,103.92

.00 150,346.00 8,981.14 .00 31,402.52 118,943.48 21 145,090.06

.00 .00 340.48 .00 1,135.54 (1,135.54) +++ 871.50

.00 2,750.00 225.00 .00 225.00 2,525.00 8 2,407.85

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 180.00 1,820.00 9 1,755.00

.00 800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00 0 453.05

.00 4,500.00 163.48 .00 225.12 4,274.88 5 2,754.10

.00 2,750.00 283.57 .00 302.56 2,447.44 11 2,416.84

.00 1,100.00 .00 .00 66.56 1,033.44 6 426.72

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 787.12 212.88 79 76.26

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 837.25 162.75 84 838.50

$0.00 $166,246.00 $9,993.67 $0.00 $35,161.67 $131,084.33 21% $157,089.88

.00 2,532,177.00 232,393.34 .00 672,214.45 1,859,962.55 27 2,591,065.92

.00 240,735.00 21,252.00 .00 63,756.00 176,979.00 26 255,024.00

.00 2,500.00 222.91 .00 1,222.91 1,277.09 49 2,921.49

.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 .00 12,000.00 0 .00

.00 .00 480.00 .00 1,297.50 (1,297.50) +++ 9,810.00

.00 135,000.00 21,151.99 .00 46,532.67 88,467.33 34 168,940.29

.00 .00 195.78 .00 3,317.60 (3,317.60) +++ 7,722.75

.00 95,000.00 16,017.66 .00 59,143.97 35,856.03 62 104,702.84

.00 25,000.00 1,771.79 .00 9,143.94 15,856.06 37 28,475.20

.00 50,000.00 5,310.94 .00 10,851.68 39,148.32 22 64,041.98

.00 45,000.00 18,015.20 .00 25,555.95 19,444.05 57 47,159.79

4216.30 Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers 50,000.00

4420 Training Expenses 45,000.00

4140 Holiday Pay 95,000.00

4216 Telephone 25,000.00

4130 Overtime 135,000.00

4138 Overtime - Court Security .00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 12,000.00

4128 Part Time / Extra Time - Court Security .00

4108 Salaries- Court Security 240,735.00

4111 Salaries- Merit Commission 2,500.00

Department   11 - Zoning Totals $166,246.00

Department   12 - Sheriff

4100 Salaries- Departmental 2,532,177.00

4720 Office Equipment 1,000.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 1,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 2,750.00

4585 Vehicle Maintenance 1,100.00

4412 Official Publications 800.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 4,500.00

4145 Board of Appeals 2,750.00

4146 Regional Planning Commission 2,000.00

4100 Salaries- Departmental 150,346.00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

Sub-Department   40 - Board of Review Totals $13,550.00

Department   10 - Assessment Totals $173,100.00

Department   11 - Zoning

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars .00

4510 Office Supplies 200.00

4328 Professional Services 2,000.00

4412 Official Publications 150.00

Sub-Department   40 - Board of Review

4100 Salaries- Departmental 11,200.00

4720 Office Equipment 2,110.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 300.00

4510 Office Supplies 9,500.00

4530 Mapping 2,000.00

4420 Training Expenses 2,000.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 2,000.00

4412 Official Publications 9,000.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 9 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 13,500.00 1,374.25 .00 3,595.12 9,904.88 27 18,250.70

.00 175,000.00 18,404.72 .00 52,122.06 122,877.94 30 153,105.68

.00 25,000.00 1,721.64 .00 11,975.51 13,024.49 48 28,324.78

.00 56,000.00 4,354.46 .00 22,155.70 33,844.30 40 28,370.70

.00 50,000.00 7,112.53 .00 32,998.66 17,001.34 66 54,847.74

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 9,710.43

.00 2,500.00 344.08 .00 794.69 1,705.31 32 2,973.95

.00 43,500.00 534.96 .00 3,323.66 40,176.34 8 17,650.00

.00 25,000.00 2,589.00 .00 4,361.96 20,638.04 17 23,961.67

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 109,222.00

.00 70,727.00 5,893.92 .00 17,681.76 53,045.24 25 68,667.12

.00 12,000.00 1,139.35 .00 3,530.05 8,469.95 29 15,353.21

.00 1,000.00 58.72 .00 117.44 882.56 12 703.37

.00 1,000.00 65.00 .00 412.08 587.92 41 1,426.88

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 81.15 1,918.85 4 1,482.61

.00 3,500.00 224.62 .00 679.60 2,820.40 19 3,467.16

.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 319.93

.00 800.00 .00 .00 85.15 714.85 11 266.43

.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 2,000.00 0 .00

.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 120.00 1,380.00 8 1,547.80

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 .00

$0.00 $96,027.00 $7,381.61 $0.00 $22,707.23 $73,319.77 24% $93,234.51

.00 622,233.00 55,024.84 .00 165,016.67 457,216.33 27 623,057.16

.00 20,000.00 331.64 .00 3,188.09 16,811.91 16 25,080.33

.00 20,000.00 4,571.53 .00 11,893.96 8,106.04 59 26,568.45

.00 1,000.00 1,435.01 .00 4,412.72 (3,412.72) 441 18,518.80

.00 70,000.00 .00 .00 16,082.00 53,918.00 23 69,224.00

$0.00 $733,233.00 $61,363.02 $0.00 $200,593.44 $532,639.56 27% $762,448.74

$0.00 $4,359,172.00 $421,991.88 $0.00 $1,247,664.70 $3,111,507.30 29% $4,581,965.16

.00 361,076.00 28,152.56 .00 85,742.74 275,333.26 24 343,806.86

.00 .00 1,560.00 .00 5,560.00 (5,560.00) +++ 26,740.00

.00 .00 2,256.18 .00 11,319.75 (11,319.75) +++ 25,090.50

.00 .00 1,900.00 .00 1,900.00 (1,900.00) +++ .00

.00 2,900.00 .00 .00 .00 2,900.00 0 .00

.00 36,000.00 1,052.70 .00 5,948.08 30,051.92 17 36,197.24

.00 12,000.00 430.00 .00 3,015.00 8,985.00 25 8,555.004458 Coroner Lab Fees 12,000.00

4216.30 Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers 2,900.00

4355 Autopsy Fees 36,000.00

4130 Overtime .00

4216 Telephone .00

4100 Salaries- Departmental 361,076.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time .00

Sub-Department   62 - Emergency Communications Totals $733,233.00

Department   12 - Sheriff Totals $4,359,172.00

Department   13 - Coroner

4500 Supplies 1,000.00

4737 Maintainence of Radios 70,000.00

4130 Overtime 20,000.00

4140 Holiday Pay 20,000.00

Sub-Department   60 - OEMA Totals $96,027.00

Sub-Department   62 - Emergency Communications

4100 Salaries- Departmental 622,233.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 1,500.00

4737 Maintainence of Radios 1,000.00

4585 Vehicle Maintenance 800.00

4720 Office Equipment 2,000.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 3,500.00

4570 Uniforms 500.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 1,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 2,000.00

4216 Telephone 12,000.00

4216.30 Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers 1,000.00

Sub-Department   60 - OEMA

4100 Salaries- Departmental 70,727.00

4737 Maintainence of Radios 25,000.00

4755 Vehicle Purchase .00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 2,500.00

4730.30 Equipment - New & Used Radio Equipment 43,500.00

4585 Vehicle Maintenance 50,000.00

4720 Office Equipment 2,000.00

4570 Uniforms 25,000.00

4575 Weapons & Ammunition 56,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 13,500.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 175,000.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 10 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 3,500.00 268.60 .00 608.04 2,891.96 17 3,241.46

$0.00 $415,476.00 $35,620.04 $0.00 $114,093.61 $301,382.39 27% $443,631.06Department   13 - Coroner Totals $415,476.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 3,500.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 11 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 660,884.00 65,703.06 .00 199,031.64 461,852.36 30 643,503.45

.00 50,755.00 .00 .00 .00 50,755.00 0 48,880.08

.00 15,000.00 1,540.00 .00 4,510.00 10,490.00 30 16,900.00

.00 .00 1,175.44 .00 2,938.60 (2,938.60) +++ .00

.00 800.00 58.72 .00 176.12 623.88 22 718.22

.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0 538.80

.00 22,000.00 .00 .00 22,000.00 .00 100 21,000.00

.00 295.00 .00 .00 .00 295.00 0 295.83

.00 3,000.00 328.00 .00 548.00 2,452.00 18 777.50

.00 6,500.00 591.88 .00 3,035.06 3,464.94 47 5,247.86

.00 12,500.00 935.15 .00 2,246.36 10,253.64 18 12,220.65

.00 63.00 .00 .00 .00 63.00 0 .00

.00 16,500.00 1,221.00 .00 4,164.58 12,335.42 25 15,545.00

.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 34.25

.00 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 0 60.00

$0.00 $804,297.00 $71,553.25 $0.00 $238,650.36 $565,646.64 30% $765,721.64

.00 40,000.00 1,200.00 .00 46,500.00 (6,500.00) 116 40,900.00

.00 2,200,000.00 180,608.40 .00 531,155.60 1,668,844.40 24 2,031,641.70

$0.00 $2,240,000.00 $181,808.40 $0.00 $577,655.60 $1,662,344.40 26% $2,072,541.70

.00 140,000.00 12,133.33 .00 35,039.99 104,960.01 25 140,244.96

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,319.50

.00 14,500.00 .00 .00 .00 14,500.00 0 .00

.00 4,700.00 .00 .00 .00 4,700.00 0 .00

.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 .00 9,000.00 0 8,536.25

.00 67,000.00 35,000.00 .00 45,910.00 21,090.00 69 64,710.00

.00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 69.00

.00 20,000.00 1,352.06 .00 5,253.34 14,746.66 26 23,015.29

.00 595,348.00 5,297.50 .00 12,382.50 582,965.50 2 83,150.15

.00 752,396.00 .00 .00 .00 752,396.00 0 .00

.00 2,500.00 550.07 .00 550.07 1,949.93 22 1,462.39

.00 5,400.00 .00 .00 2,235.45 3,164.55 41 3,827.64

.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 0 3,000.00

$0.00 $1,613,944.00 $54,332.96 $0.00 $101,371.35 $1,512,572.65 6% $329,335.18

.00 1,521,241.00 121,008.20 .00 372,729.17 1,148,511.83 25 1,441,833.05

.00 100,841.00 7,736.30 .00 23,142.34 77,698.66 23 89,744.164109 Salaries - Jail Nurse 100,841.00

Department   16 - Finance Totals $1,613,944.00

Department   22 - Corrections

4100 Salaries- Departmental 1,521,241.00

4740 Postage Meter & Rental 5,400.00

4770.20 Capital Improvements - Ogle County Fair Assn 3,000.00

4491 Contingencies - Salary 752,396.00

4510 Office Supplies 2,500.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 20,000.00

4490 Contingencies 595,348.00

4312 Auditing 67,000.00

4412 Official Publications 100.00

4250.60 Agency Allotments NW IL Criminal Justice 4,700.00

4251 Entrerprise Zone Administration 9,000.00

4158 Personnel Committee .00

4250.30 Agency Allotments Economic Development Dist. Dues 14,500.00

Department   16 - Finance

4100 Salaries- Departmental 140,000.00

4155 Health Insurance 2,200,000.00

Department   15 - Insurance Totals $2,240,000.00

Department   14 - State's Attorney Totals $804,297.00

Department   15 - Insurance

4115 Health Insurance Opt-Out Stipend 40,000.00

4720 Office Equipment 500.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 500.00

4510.07 Office Supplies - Victim Witness Advocate 63.00

4538 Legal Materials & Books 16,500.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 6,500.00

4510 Office Supplies 12,500.00

4415.07 Printing - Victim Witness Advocate 295.00

4415.10 Printing Appeals & Transcripts 3,000.00

4335 Expert Witnesses 15,000.00

4340 IL Appellate Prosecutor 22,000.00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

4216.30 Telephone Cell Phones & Pagers 800.00

4107 Salaries-Victim Witness Advocate 50,755.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 15,000.00

Department   14 - State's Attorney

4100 Salaries- Departmental 660,884.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 12 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 25,000.00 2,971.56 .00 4,275.43 20,724.57 17 23,073.57

.00 110,000.00 14,292.19 .00 37,509.35 72,490.65 34 142,603.78

.00 60,000.00 12,416.33 .00 42,997.85 17,002.15 72 83,659.33

.00 14,000.00 857.00 .00 7,371.45 6,628.55 53 9,449.31

.00 5,500.00 .00 .00 .00 5,500.00 0 10,833.50

.00 50,000.00 2,186.57 .00 8,916.39 41,083.61 18 52,347.22

.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,000.00 0 15,000.00

.00 25,000.00 1,409.45 .00 13,482.29 11,517.71 54 27,445.49

.00 10,000.00 556.15 .00 1,543.91 8,456.09 15 9,030.46

.00 135,000.00 4,512.07 .00 18,028.13 116,971.87 13 131,296.06

.00 9,000.00 95.30 .00 4,274.61 4,725.39 47 11,311.29

.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 11,694.30

.00 3,000.00 207.58 .00 791.29 2,208.71 26 2,641.57

.00 500.00 .00 .00 1,550.00 (1,050.00) 310 678.41

$0.00 $2,094,082.00 $168,248.70 $0.00 $536,612.21 $1,557,469.79 26% $2,062,641.50

.00 152,927.00 12,745.78 .00 38,237.34 114,689.66 25 148,494.24

.00 35,000.00 .00 .00 25,800.00 9,200.00 74 31,842.07

.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 6,293.88 2,206.12 74 6,973.60

.00 8,500.00 3,650.00 .00 3,650.00 4,850.00 43 3,650.00

.00 5,000.00 1,999.99 .00 1,999.99 3,000.01 40 2,469.00

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 170.11

.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 136.18 2,863.82 5 2,091.71

.00 5,000.00 2,887.09 .00 3,457.47 1,542.53 69 .00

.00 1,800.00 39.52 .00 81.34 1,718.66 5 929.52

.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 .00 4,000.00 0 6,094.94

.00 135,000.00 37,692.31 .00 49,308.77 85,691.23 37 114,279.12

.00 195,000.00 4,305.54 .00 95,850.64 99,149.36 49 194,029.08

.00 90,000.00 .00 .00 64,015.00 25,985.00 71 63,253.24

.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,500.00 0 .00

.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 0 20,455.04

$0.00 $666,227.00 $63,320.23 $0.00 $288,830.61 $377,396.39 43% $594,731.67

.00 117,250.00 9,551.95 .00 29,532.51 87,717.49 25 68,372.26

.00 .00 .00 .00 1,045.00 (1,045.00) +++ .00

.00 .00 322.98 .00 807.45 (807.45) +++ .00

.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0 604.60

.00 10,000.00 75.97 .00 3,460.69 6,539.31 35 6,251.08

.00 1,000.00 167.17 .00 167.17 832.83 17 733.114510 Office Supplies 1,000.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 5,000.00

4490 Contingencies 10,000.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time .00

4140 Holiday Pay .00

Department   23 - Information Technology Totals $666,227.00

Department   26 - Human Resources

4100 Salaries- Departmental 117,250.00

4736 Equipment - Rental 1,500.00

4738 Maintenance Contracts 20,000.00

4714 Software Maintenance 195,000.00

4715 Hardware Maintenance 90,000.00

4585 Vehicle Maintenance 4,000.00

4710 Computer Hardware & Software 135,000.00

4540.50 Repairs & Maint - Facilities Fire-Door 5,000.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 1,800.00

4426 Mileage 1,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 3,000.00

4383 Website Maintenance 8,500.00

4420 Training Expenses 5,000.00

4142 IT/ Network Administration 35,000.00

4211 Internet Service 8,500.00

Department   23 - Information Technology

4100 Salaries- Departmental 152,927.00

4737 Maintainence of Radios 500.00

Department   22 - Corrections Totals $2,094,082.00

4575 Weapons & Ammunition 10,000.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 3,000.00

4550 Food for County Prisoners 135,000.00

4570 Uniforms 9,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 25,000.00

4545.10 Petroleum Products - Gasoline 10,000.00

4444 Medical Expense 50,000.00

4446 Prisoner Mental Health 15,000.00

4420 Training Expenses 14,000.00

4424 Out-of-State Travel 5,500.00

4130 Overtime 110,000.00

4140 Holiday Pay 60,000.00

4120 Part Time/ Extra Time 25,000.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 13 of 13

Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/

Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year Total

Adopted

Account Account Description Budget

.00 500.00 131.79 .00 131.79 368.21 26 4.14

$0.00 $133,750.00 $10,249.86 $0.00 $35,144.61 $98,605.39 26% $75,965.19

.00 39,338.00 3,978.16 .00 16,534.48 22,803.52 42 .00

.00 368,602.00 29,928.56 .00 92,224.60 276,377.40 25 .00

.00 53,470.00 2,185.41 .00 10,800.05 42,669.95 20 .00

.00 3,000.00 2,285.41 .00 2,285.41 714.59 76 .00

.00 3,500.00 385.00 .00 385.00 3,115.00 11 .00

.00 3,000.00 97.67 .00 97.67 2,902.33 3 .00

.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 .00 4,500.00 0 .00

.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 .00 5,000.00 0 .00

.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 0 .00

$0.00 $481,410.00 $38,860.21 $0.00 $122,327.21 $359,082.79 25% $0.00

$0.00 $18,118,406.00 $1,468,197.34 $0.00 $4,562,556.25 $13,555,849.75 25% $15,955,658.04

.00 18,118,406.00 910,202.10 .00 2,515,482.44 15,602,923.56 14% 15,885,550.08

.00 18,118,406.00 1,468,197.34 .00 4,562,556.25 13,555,849.75 25% 15,955,658.04

$0.00 $0.00 ($557,995.24) $0.00 ($2,047,073.81) $2,047,073.81 ($70,107.96)

2023 Budget - Through 2/28/2023
Grand Totals

.00 17,357,624.00 795,438.68 .00 2,368,907.71 14,988,716.29 14% 16,609,937.10

.00 17,356,059.00 1,301,483.23 .00 4,128,291.69 13,227,767.31 24% 15,450,220.32

Grand Totals $0.00 $1,565.00 ($506,044.55) $0.00 ($1,759,383.98) $1,760,948.98 $1,159,716.78

EXPENSE TOTALS 17,356,059.00

$1,565.00

REVENUE TOTALS 17,357,624.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals $0.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 18,118,406.00

EXPENSE TOTALS 18,118,406.00

Department   27 - Public Defender Totals $481,410.00

EXPENSE TOTALS $18,118,406.00

4720 Office Equipment 5,000.00

4724 Office Equipment Maintenance 1,000.00

4510 Office Supplies 3,000.00

4535 Law Library Materials 4,500.00

4415.10 Printing Appeals & Transcripts 3,000.00

4422 Travel Expenses, Dues & Seminars 3,500.00

4106 Salaries- Public Defenders 368,602.00

4324 Appointed Attorneys 53,470.00

Department   26 - Human Resources Totals $133,750.00

Department   27 - Public Defender

4100 Salaries- Departmental 39,338.00

4516 Postage 500.00



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 1 of 3 February 2024

Beginning Balance Total Debits Total Credits Ending Balance

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

$85,018.68 $0.00 $0.00 $85,018.68

$2,041,444.17 $0.00 $0.00 $2,041,444.17

$668,124.55 $8,613.67 $7,643.42 $669,094.80

$180,067.24 $0.00 $42,303.27 $137,763.97

$1,626,817.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,626,817.86

$826,983.11 $452,387.31 $9,471.73 $1,269,898.69

$377,890.75 $0.00 $593.50 $377,297.25

$85,563.37 $0.00 $0.00 $85,563.37

$701,207.11 $71,725.52 $83,189.96 $689,742.67

$130,875.09 $0.00 $12,665.00 $118,210.09

$1,150,135.95 $0.00 $0.00 $1,150,135.95

$4,540,909.91 $0.00 $0.00 $4,540,909.91

$493,307.48 $0.00 $0.00 $493,307.48

$742,884.11 $0.00 $0.00 $742,884.11

$2,225,322.23 $0.00 $0.00 $2,225,322.23

$2,165,780.37 $1,735,042.10 $2,175,597.86 $1,725,224.61

$723,966.83 $0.00 $0.00 $723,966.83

$580,627.60 $157,763.11 $0.00 $738,390.71

$57,895.82 $0.00 $0.00 $57,895.82

$75,450.07 $602.00 $360.00 $75,692.07

$33,604.37 $10,560.00 $0.00 $44,164.37

$5,267.44 $10.00 $0.00 $5,277.44

$939,210.17 $41,302.30 $223,896.52 $756,615.95

$186,937.51 $23,778.60 $20,652.19 $190,063.92

$1,295,889.08 $97,825.21 $43,617.06 $1,350,097.23

$2,327,146.78 $96,209.67 $464,828.85 $1,958,527.60

$759,508.09 $0.00 $0.00 $759,508.09

$0.00 $1,632,663.47 $1,632,663.47 $0.00

$281,293.95 $107,695.03 $157,166.32 $231,822.66

$1,803.39 $756.00 $0.00 $2,559.39

$306,496.32 $4,310.00 $13,124.76 $297,681.56

$0.00 $1,472,684.41 $1,472,675.23 $9.18

$0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $350,000.00

$0.00 $967,027.30 $967,027.30 $0.00

1000.071 Cash RRB - Public Health SIPA

1000.072 Cash RRB - A/P Clearing

1000.067 Cash RRB - Child Support & Maint

1000.068 Cash RRB - GIS Committee Fund

1000.070 Cash RRB - County Orders

1000.063 Cash RRB - Bond Debt Service Fund

1000.064 Cash RRB - Payroll Clearing

1000.066 Cash RRB - County MFT

1000.060 Cash RRB - Animal Control

1000.061 Cash RRB - Solid Waste

1000.062 Cash RRB - Public Health

1000.048 Cash NBR - GIS Fee Fund

1000.050 Cash NBR - Marriage Fund

1000.059 Cash RRB - Highway

1000.042 Cash NBR - Township MFT

1000.044 Cash NBR - Engineering

1000.046 Cash NBR - Vital Records

1000.039 Cash IL Trust - 911

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.041 Cash IL Trust - County MFT

1000.035 Cash IL Trust - American Rescue Plan 

1000.036 Cash IL Trust - County Highway

1000.037 Cash IL Trust - FAM

1000.024 Cash FSB - 911

1000.030 Cash HSB - Federal Aid Matching

1000.033 Cash IL Trust - Township MFT

1000.016 Cash BB - Document Storage

1000.018 Cash BB - Long Range Planning

1000.019 Cash BB - Vehicle Purchase

1000.012 Cash BB - Probation Service Fee

1000.014 Cash BB - County Bridge

1000.015 Cash IL Trust - County Bridge

1000 Cash

1000.010 Cash BB - Insurance Reserve

1000.011 Cash BB - Bond Fund

Ogle County

Bank Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024

Summary Listing, Report By Account - Fund

Account Account Description



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 2 of 3 February 2024

Ogle County

Bank Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024

Summary Listing, Report By Account - Fund
$10,657.97 $7,280.00 $0.00 $17,937.97

$45,051.03 $16,498.00 $4,667.27 $56,881.76

$720,023.04 $0.00 $85,020.63 $635,002.41

$562,441.31 $15,410.01 $133,618.23 $444,233.09

$307,953.86 $0.00 $92,337.09 $215,616.77

$9,448.57 $0.00 $0.00 $9,448.57

$984,709.31 $162,671.36 $241,615.64 $905,765.03

$2,116,138.84 $0.00 $0.00 $2,116,138.84

$394,870.18 $6,490.32 $2,315.76 $399,044.74

$0.00 $402,931.71 $402,931.71 $0.00

$17,832.28 $5,680.88 $9,069.00 $14,444.16

$2,209.83 $0.00 $0.00 $2,209.83

$1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,900.00

$89,078.22 $0.00 $0.00 $89,078.22

$14,097.66 $0.00 $0.00 $14,097.66

$2,156.05 $0.00 $0.00 $2,156.05

$67,977.37 $0.00 $0.00 $67,977.37

$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00

$2.36 $0.00 $0.00 $2.36

$1.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1.32

$1.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1.02

$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00

$326.94 $1.11 $0.00 $328.05

$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00

$167,308.61 $765.68 $0.00 $168,074.29

$30.39 $0.15 $0.00 $30.54

$270,177.04 $4,552.37 $434.50 $274,294.91

$1,632.86 $299.16 $582.23 $1,349.79

$285,981.12 $1,076.86 $0.00 $287,057.98

$1.27 $0.00 $0.00 $1.27

$1,116.64 $0.01 $0.00 $1,116.65

$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00

$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00

$1,687,295.55 $9,492.35 $0.00 $1,696,787.90

$23,778.96 $25,000.00 $0.00 $48,778.96

$900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00

$59,544.63 $0.00 $0.00 $59,544.63

1000.199 Cash AMB - Zoning-SEF

1000.200 Cash Collector's Cash

1002.003 Investments IL Trust - Bond Debt Service

1000.196 Cash USB - Collector

1000.197 Cash AMB - Collector

1000.198 Cash IL Trust - PPR

1000.192 Cash RRB - Collector PPR

1000.194 Cash SV - Collector

1000.195 Cash SV - Kishwaukee  Drainage Dist

1000.189 Cash RRB- Collector Card Payment

1000.190 Cash RRB - Collector

1000.191 Cash RRB - Collector Mobile Home

1000.185 Cash NBR - Collector

1000.186 Cash Polo Collector

1000.187 Cash IL Trust Collector

1000.181 Cash HSB - Collector

1000.182 Cash LSB - Collector

1000.183 Cash SFB - Collector

1000.130 Cash HSB - Public Defender

1000.176 Cash BB - Collector

1000.180 Cash FSB - Collector

1000.110 Cash RRB - Sheriff-Jail Inmate Trust

1000.111 Cash RRB - Sheriff - K-9 Account

1000.112 Cash RRB - Sheriff - Education Acct

1000.091 Cash SV - Flex Spending

1000.092 Cash HBT - Bond Debt Service Fund

1000.099 Cash Treasurer's Cash

1000.085 Cash IL Trust - IMRF

1000.088 Cash SV - Recorder's Resolution

1000.090 Cash SV- Health Claims

1000.080 Cash SV - Mental Health

1000.082 Cash SV - Township Bridge

1000.084 Cash SV - IMRF

1000.075 Cash RRB - Administrative Tow Fund

1000.076 Cash RRB - Social Security

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1000.074 Cash RRB - County Indemnity



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 3 of 3 February 2024

Ogle County

Bank Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024

Summary Listing, Report By Account - Fund
$417,656.51 $0.00 $0.00 $417,656.51

$300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00

$69,086.06 $0.00 $0.00 $69,086.06

$925,848.97 $0.00 $0.00 $925,848.97

$942,455.91 $0.00 $0.00 $942,455.91

$568,628.76 $0.00 $0.00 $568,628.76

$540,213.31 $0.00 $0.00 $540,213.31

$62,704.42 $136,212.78 $142,275.43 $56,641.77

$79,192.36 $68,479.21 $79,069.99 $68,601.58

$3,725.56 $0.00 $101.39 $3,624.17

$1,707.29 $227.01 $644.51 $1,289.79

$1,572.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,572.00

$37,376,369.78 $8,094,024.67 $8,522,159.82 $36,948,234.63Grand Total: 84 Accounts

1007.002 Focus House Fund Cash Activity Account

1007.005 Focus House Fund Cash Resident Trust

1008.010 Sheriff's Fund Cash RRB Civil Process

1002.080 Investments Holcomb - 911

1005.001 Cash - County Clerk Checking

1005.002 Cash - County Clerk Savings

1002.018 Investments RRB -911

1002.024 Investments LSB Solid Waste

1002.026 Investments NBB Solid Waste

1002.009 Investments  BB -Thorpe Road Overpass

1002.013 Investments RRB- GIS Committee

1002.014 Investments Storm Water Management



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 1 of 11 February 2024

Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Total Debits Total Credits Ending Balance

100 General Fund

(898,540.29) 914,836.84 1,478,206.52 (1,461,909.97)

0.00 1,472,684.41 1,472,675.23 9.18

(363,569.86) 0.00 0.00 (363,569.86)

1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00

($1,260,210.15) $2,387,521.25 $2,950,881.75 ($1,823,570.65)

120 AP Clearing

0.00 967,027.30 967,027.30 0.00

$0.00 $967,027.30 $967,027.30 $0.00

130 County Payroll Clearing

0.00 1,632,663.47 1,632,663.47 0.00

$0.00 $1,632,663.47 $1,632,663.47 $0.00

120 AP Clearing

1,687,017.56 253,701.61 0.00 1,940,719.17

72,953.74 3,016.45 0.00 75,970.19

$1,759,971.30 $256,718.06 $0.00 $2,016,689.36

120 AP Clearing

720,023.04 0.00 85,020.63 635,002.41

$720,023.04 $0.00 $85,020.63 $635,002.41

120 AP Clearing

984,709.31 162,671.36 241,615.64 905,765.03

2,116,138.84 0.00 0.00 2,116,138.84

$3,100,848.15 $162,671.36 $241,615.64 $3,021,903.87

120 AP Clearing

25,290.00 0.00 0.00 25,290.00

$25,290.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,290.00

120 AP Clearing

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description

1000.070 Cash RRB - County Orders

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1000.099 Cash Treasurer's Cash

100 General Fund

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.072 Cash RRB - A/P Clearing

Fund Total: 1 Account

130 County Payroll Clearing

Fund Total: 4 Accounts

120 AP Clearing

Account Account Description

140 County OfficersFund

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.064 Cash RRB - Payroll Clearing

Fund Total: 1 Account

Account Account Description

1000.076 Cash RRB - Social Security

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

150 Social Security

1000.085 Cash IL Trust - IMRF

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

170 Capital Improvement Fund

160 IMRF

Account Account Description

1000.084 Cash SV - IMRF

180 Long Range Capital Improvemnt

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 2 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

377,890.75 0.00 593.50 377,297.25

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$377,890.75 $0.00 $593.50 $377,297.25

120 AP Clearing

85,563.37 0.00 0.00 85,563.37

$85,563.37 $0.00 $0.00 $85,563.37

120 AP Clearing

2,041,444.17 0.00 0.00 2,041,444.17

759,508.09 0.00 0.00 759,508.09

2,209.83 0.00 0.00 2,209.83

59,544.63 0.00 0.00 59,544.63

$2,862,706.72 $0.00 $0.00 $2,862,706.72

120 AP Clearing

4,540,909.91 0.00 0.00 4,540,909.91

(199,157.51) 0.00 133,102.67 (332,260.18)

$4,341,752.40 $0.00 $133,102.67 $4,208,649.73

120 AP Clearing

(36,347.42) 59,600.00 975.00 22,277.58

($36,347.42) $59,600.00 $975.00 $22,277.58

120 AP Clearing

493,307.48 0.00 0.00 493,307.48

939,210.17 41,302.30 223,896.52 756,615.95

$1,432,517.65 $41,302.30 $223,896.52 $1,249,923.43

120 AP Clearing

180,067.24 0.00 42,303.27 137,763.97

1,626,817.86 0.00 0.00 1,626,817.86

$1,806,885.10 $0.00 $42,303.27 $1,764,581.83

120 AP Clearing

417,656.51 0.00 0.00 417,656.51

$417,656.51 $0.00 $0.00 $417,656.51

1000.018 Cash BB - Long Range Planning

Account Account Description

1000.019 Cash BB - Vehicle Purchase

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

184 Revolving Vehicle Purchase Fund

1000.063 Cash RRB - Bond Debt Service Fund

1000.092 Cash HBT - Bond Debt Service Fund

1002.003 Investments IL Trust - Bond Debt Service

185 Bond Debt Service Fund

Account Account Description

1000.011 Cash BB - Bond Fund

1000.035 Cash IL Trust - American Rescue Plan 

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Fund Total: 4 Accounts

190 American Rescue Plan Act Fund

Account Account Description

Fund Total: 1 Account

200 County Highway

Account Account Description

192 Economic Development Fund

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

210 County Bridge Fund

Account Account Description

1000.014 Cash BB - County Bridge

1000.036 Cash IL Trust - County Highway

1000.059 Cash RRB - Highway

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Account Account Description

1002.009 Investments  BB -Thorpe Road Overpass

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.015 Cash IL Trust - County Bridge

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

212 Thorpe Road Overpass



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 3 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

120 AP Clearing

723,966.83 0.00 0.00 723,966.83

281,293.95 107,695.03 157,166.32 231,822.66

$1,005,260.78 $107,695.03 $157,166.32 $955,789.49

120 AP Clearing

57,895.82 0.00 0.00 57,895.82

$57,895.82 $0.00 $0.00 $57,895.82

120 AP Clearing

130,875.09 0.00 12,665.00 118,210.09

742,884.11 0.00 0.00 742,884.11

$873,759.20 $0.00 $12,665.00 $861,094.20

120 AP Clearing

1,150,135.95 0.00 0.00 1,150,135.95

580,627.60 157,763.11 0.00 738,390.71

$1,730,763.55 $157,763.11 $0.00 $1,888,526.66

120 AP Clearing

9,448.57 0.00 0.00 9,448.57

$9,448.57 $0.00 $0.00 $9,448.57

120 AP Clearing

306,496.32 4,310.00 13,124.76 297,681.56

300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

$606,496.32 $4,310.00 $13,124.76 $597,681.56

120 AP Clearing

7,979.60 0.00 0.00 7,979.60

69,086.06 0.00 0.00 69,086.06

$77,065.66 $0.00 $0.00 $77,065.66

290 Zoning - SEF

23,778.96 25,000.00 0.00 48,778.96

$23,778.96 $25,000.00 $0.00 $48,778.96

1000.066 Cash RRB - County MFT

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

230 County Highway Engineering

220 County Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Account Account Description

1000.041 Cash IL Trust - County MFT

240 Federal Aid Matching

Account Account Description

1000.030 Cash HSB - Federal Aid Matching

Account Account Description

1000.044 Cash NBR - Engineering

Fund Total: 1 Account

Account Account Description

1000.033 Cash IL Trust - Township MFT

1000.042 Cash NBR - Township MFT

1000.037 Cash IL Trust - FAM

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

250 Township Roads - Motor Fuel Tax

1000.082 Cash SV - Township Bridge

Fund Total: 1 Account

270 GIS Committee Fund

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

260 Township Bridge Fund

Account Account Description

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

280 Storm Water Management

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.068 Cash RRB - GIS Committee Fund

1002.013 Investments RRB- GIS Committee

290 Zoning - SEF

Account Account Description

1000.199 Cash AMB - Zoning-SEF

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1002.014 Investments Storm Water Management

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Fund Total: 1 Account



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 4 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

120 AP Clearing

578,888.74 417,316.01 484,248.76 511,955.99

964,951.45 11,878.00 0.00 976,829.45

0.00 402,931.71 402,931.71 0.00

17,832.28 5,680.88 9,069.00 14,444.16

$1,561,672.47 $837,806.60 $896,249.47 $1,503,229.60

120 AP Clearing

(116,587.39) 3,156.00 3,990.00 (117,421.39)

($116,587.39) $3,156.00 $3,990.00 ($117,421.39)

120 AP Clearing

85,018.68 0.00 0.00 85,018.68

$85,018.68 $0.00 $0.00 $85,018.68

120 AP Clearing

94,293.59 13,953.66 6,089.50 102,157.75

$94,293.59 $13,953.66 $6,089.50 $102,157.75

120 AP Clearing

5,267.44 10.00 0.00 5,277.44

$5,267.44 $10.00 $0.00 $5,277.44

120 AP Clearing

8,311.92 1,915.00 3,047.06 7,179.86

$8,311.92 $1,915.00 $3,047.06 $7,179.86

120 AP Clearing

15,311.68 354.00 0.00 15,665.68

$15,311.68 $354.00 $0.00 $15,665.68

120 AP Clearing

2,245,080.80 95,928.07 461,565.09 1,879,443.78

0.00 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00

0.00 515.56 515.56 0.00

$2,245,080.80 $446,443.63 $462,080.65 $2,229,443.78

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1000.090 Cash SV- Health Claims

300 Insurance - Hospital & Medical

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.091 Cash SV - Flex Spending

Fund Total: 4 Accounts

310 Insurance Premium Levy

Fund Total: 1 Account

350 County Ordinance

Account Account Description

320 Self Insurance Reserve

Account Account Description

1000.010 Cash BB - Insurance Reserve

Account Account Description

1000.050 Cash NBR - Marriage Fund

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

360 Marriage Fund

Fund Total: 1 Account

380 Public Defender Automation

Account Account Description

370 Law Library 

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.062 Cash RRB - Public Health

1000.071 Cash RRB - Public Health SIPA

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

400 Public Health

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 3 Accounts



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 5 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

120 AP Clearing

82,065.98 281.60 3,263.76 79,083.82

$82,065.98 $281.60 $3,263.76 $79,083.82

120 AP Clearing

141,234.36 22,088.60 20,014.19 143,308.77

$141,234.36 $22,088.60 $20,014.19 $143,308.77

120 AP Clearing

45,359.15 1,345.00 638.00 46,066.15

$45,359.15 $1,345.00 $638.00 $46,066.15

120 AP Clearing

344.00 345.00 0.00 689.00

$344.00 $345.00 $0.00 $689.00

120 AP Clearing

1,295,889.08 97,825.21 43,617.06 1,350,097.23

942,455.91 0.00 0.00 942,455.91

568,628.76 0.00 0.00 568,628.76

$2,806,973.75 $97,825.21 $43,617.06 $2,861,181.90

120 AP Clearing

6,598.98 0.00 0.00 6,598.98

$6,598.98 $0.00 $0.00 $6,598.98

120 AP Clearing

341,123.71 0.00 195,700.60 145,423.11

$341,123.71 $0.00 $195,700.60 $145,423.11

120 AP Clearing

12,399.65 2,307.43 0.00 14,707.08

$12,399.65 $2,307.43 $0.00 $14,707.08

120 AP Clearing

139,962.86 0.00 0.00 139,962.86

Account Account Description

1000.062 Cash RRB - Public Health

Fund Total: 1 Account

410 TB Fund

Fund Total: 1 Account

425 Pet Population Control - Dog

Account Account Description

420 Animal Control

Account Account Description

1000.060 Cash RRB - Animal Control

Account Account Description

1000.060 Cash RRB - Animal Control

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.060 Cash RRB - Animal Control

Fund Total: 1 Account

426 Pet Population Control - Cat

1002.024 Investments LSB Solid Waste

1002.026 Investments NBB Solid Waste

Fund Total: 3 Accounts

430 Solid Waste

Account Account Description

1000.061 Cash RRB - Solid Waste

Fund Total: 1 Account

460 Condemnation Fund

Account Account Description

455 Trust Deposits

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

465 Hotel/Motel Tax

470 Cooperative Extension Service

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 6 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

$139,962.86 $0.00 $0.00 $139,962.86

120 AP Clearing

307,953.86 0.00 92,337.09 215,616.77

$307,953.86 $0.00 $92,337.09 $215,616.77

120 AP Clearing

21,386.22 0.00 0.00 21,386.22

$21,386.22 $0.00 $0.00 $21,386.22

120 AP Clearing

394,870.18 6,490.32 2,315.76 399,044.74

$394,870.18 $6,490.32 $2,315.76 $399,044.74

120 AP Clearing

33,604.37 10,560.00 0.00 44,164.37

$33,604.37 $10,560.00 $0.00 $44,164.37

120 AP Clearing

72,343.34 442.00 0.00 72,785.34

$72,343.34 $442.00 $0.00 $72,785.34

120 AP Clearing

3,106.73 160.00 360.00 2,906.73

$3,106.73 $160.00 $360.00 $2,906.73

120 AP Clearing

360,205.75 8,779.00 2,261.30 366,723.45

$360,205.75 $8,779.00 $2,261.30 $366,723.45

120 AP Clearing

1,803.39 756.00 0.00 2,559.39

$1,803.39 $756.00 $0.00 $2,559.39

120 AP Clearing

35,671.23 2,672.00 0.00 38,343.23

$35,671.23 $2,672.00 $0.00 $38,343.23

Fund Total: 1 Account

475 Mental Health

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.080 Cash SV - Mental Health

Fund Total: 1 Account

480 Senior Social Services

Fund Total: 1 Account

510 GIS Fee Fund

Account Account Description

500 Recorder's Automation

Account Account Description

1000.088 Cash SV - Recorder's Resolution

Account Account Description

1000.046 Cash NBR - Vital Records

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.048 Cash NBR - GIS Fee Fund

Fund Total: 1 Account

520 Recorder's GIS Fund

Fund Total: 1 Account

550 Document Storage Fee Fund

Account Account Description

530 Vital Records

Account Account Description

1000.046 Cash NBR - Vital Records

Account Account Description

1000.067 Cash RRB - Child Support & Maint

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.016 Cash BB - Document Storage

Fund Total: 1 Account

552 Child Support & Maint

Fund Total: 1 Account

553 E - Citiation Circuit Clerk

Account Account Description

1000.016 Cash BB - Document Storage



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 7 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

120 AP Clearing

75,738.35 2,220.50 710.43 77,248.42

$75,738.35 $2,220.50 $710.43 $77,248.42

120 AP Clearing

355,367.78 438,715.81 6,500.00 787,583.59

$355,367.78 $438,715.81 $6,500.00 $787,583.59

120 AP Clearing

575,879.41 5,859.01 7,407.40 574,331.02

120.00 314.00 0.00 434.00

$575,999.41 $6,173.01 $7,407.40 $574,765.02

120 AP Clearing

45,231.54 1,831.75 236.02 46,827.27

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$45,231.54 $1,831.75 $236.02 $46,827.27

120 AP Clearing

1,276.32 0.00 0.00 1,276.32

$1,276.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1,276.32

120 AP Clearing

47,013.60 922.91 0.00 47,936.51

$47,013.60 $922.91 $0.00 $47,936.51

120 AP Clearing

29,392.98 0.00 0.00 29,392.98

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$29,392.98 $0.00 $0.00 $29,392.98

120 AP Clearing

31,111.33 372.00 0.00 31,483.33

$31,111.33 $372.00 $0.00 $31,483.33

120 AP Clearing

554 Circuit Clerk Ops & Admin

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.016 Cash BB - Document Storage

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.016 Cash BB - Document Storage

Fund Total: 1 Account

555 County Automation -Circuit Clerk

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

571 Drug Court

570 Probation Services

Account Account Description

1000.012 Cash BB - Probation Service Fee

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

572 Victim Impact

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.012 Cash BB - Probation Service Fee

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.012 Cash BB - Probation Service Fee

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

595 Juvenile Diversion

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

602 State's Attorney Automation

600 Drug Assistance Forfeiture

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

610 OEMA

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 8 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

(0.50) 0.00 0.00 (0.50)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

($0.50) $0.00 $0.00 ($0.50)

120 AP Clearing

8,376.06 0.00 0.00 8,376.06

$8,376.06 $0.00 $0.00 $8,376.06

120 AP Clearing

23,252.75 292.00 0.00 23,544.75

$23,252.75 $292.00 $0.00 $23,544.75

120 AP Clearing

1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

120 AP Clearing

31,006.47 2,672.00 57.50 33,620.97

$31,006.47 $2,672.00 $57.50 $33,620.97

120 AP Clearing

116,363.20 678.00 0.00 117,041.20

$116,363.20 $678.00 $0.00 $117,041.20

120 AP Clearing

7,330.29 670.00 390.00 7,610.29

$7,330.29 $670.00 $390.00 $7,610.29

120 AP Clearing

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45,051.03 16,498.00 4,667.27 56,881.76

$45,051.03 $16,498.00 $4,667.27 $56,881.76

120 AP Clearing

767.37 485.00 370.09 882.28

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

611 EOC

Fund Total: 1 Account

620 Sheriff's Petty Cash

Account Account Description

612 E - Citiation Sheriff

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

625 DUI Equipment

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000 Cash

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

632 Sex Offender Registration

Fund Total: 1 Account

630 Arrestee's Medical Cost

Account Account Description

634 Administrative Tow Fund

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1000.075 Cash RRB - Administrative Tow Fund

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

635 Drug Traffic Prevention



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 9 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

$767.37 $485.00 $370.09 $882.28

120 AP Clearing

701,207.11 71,725.52 83,189.96 689,742.67

2,225,322.23 0.00 0.00 2,225,322.23

925,848.97 0.00 0.00 925,848.97

540,213.31 0.00 0.00 540,213.31

$4,392,591.62 $71,725.52 $83,189.96 $4,381,127.18

120 AP Clearing

6,345.80 0.00 0.00 6,345.80

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$6,345.80 $0.00 $0.00 $6,345.80

120 AP Clearing

(91,773.27) 33,897.95 434.07 (58,309.39)

87,263.49 0.00 0.00 87,263.49

67,977.37 0.00 0.00 67,977.37

$63,467.59 $33,897.95 $434.07 $96,931.47

120 AP Clearing

2,523.11 0.00 0.00 2,523.11

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$2,523.11 $0.00 $0.00 $2,523.11

120 AP Clearing

38,895.19 10,260.68 0.00 49,155.87

$38,895.19 $10,260.68 $0.00 $49,155.87

120 AP Clearing

60,193.35 12,659.92 0.00 72,853.27

$60,193.35 $12,659.92 $0.00 $72,853.27

120 AP Clearing

10,657.97 7,280.00 0.00 17,937.97

$10,657.97 $7,280.00 $0.00 $17,937.97

120 AP Clearing

1000.024 Cash FSB - 911

1000.039 Cash IL Trust - 911

1002.018 Investments RRB -911

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

640 911 Emergency

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1002.080 Investments Holcomb - 911

Fund Total: 4 Accounts

650 Out of County Medical

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

1000.130 Cash HSB - Public Defender

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

660 Federal/ State Grants

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

1000.078 Cash RRB - Treasurer

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Fund Total: 3 Accounts

665 Fed/State Reimb/Overtime

Account Account Description

Fund Total: 1 Account

705 Sale in Error Fund

Account Account Description

700 Tax Sale Automation

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1000.074 Cash RRB - County Indemnity

Fund Total: 1 Account

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Fund Total: 1 Account

710 Indemnity Cost Fund

725 Coroner's Fee Fund



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 10 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

13,510.51 5,600.00 2,088.76 17,021.75

$13,510.51 $5,600.00 $2,088.76 $17,021.75

730 Sheriff - Jail Inmate Trust

89,078.22 0.00 0.00 89,078.22

$89,078.22 $0.00 $0.00 $89,078.22

850 County Clerk Fund

62,704.42 136,212.78 142,275.43 56,641.77

79,192.36 68,479.21 79,069.99 68,601.58

$141,896.78 $204,691.99 $221,345.42 $125,243.35

852 Sheriff's Fund

1,572.00 0.00 0.00 1,572.00

$1,572.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,572.00

853 Sheriff - K-9 Canine Fund

14,097.66 0.00 0.00 14,097.66

$14,097.66 $0.00 $0.00 $14,097.66

854 Sheriff - Education Fund

2,156.05 0.00 0.00 2,156.05

$2,156.05 $0.00 $0.00 $2,156.05

855 Focus House Fund

3,725.56 0.00 101.39 3,624.17

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

$3,725.56 $0.00 $101.39 $3,624.17

857 Focus House-Resident Trust Fund

1,707.29 227.01 644.51 1,289.79

$1,707.29 $227.01 $644.51 $1,289.79

900 Collector's Fund

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

2.36 0.00 0.00 2.36

Fund Total: 1 Account

730 Sheriff - Jail Inmate Trust

Account Account Description

Account Account Description

1000.040 Cash NBR - Treasurer

Account Account Description

1005.001 Cash - County Clerk Checking

1005.002 Cash - County Clerk Savings

1000.110 Cash RRB - Sheriff-Jail Inmate Trust

Fund Total: 1 Account

850 County Clerk Fund

1008.010 Sheriff's Fund Cash RRB Civil Process

Fund Total: 1 Account

853 Sheriff - K-9 Canine Fund

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

852 Sheriff's Fund

Account Account Description

854 Sheriff - Education Fund

Account Account Description

1000.112 Cash RRB - Sheriff - Education Acct

Account Account Description

1000.111 Cash RRB - Sheriff - K-9 Account

Fund Total: 1 Account

1007.002 Focus House Fund Cash Activity Account

1007.005 Focus House Fund Cash Resident Trust

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Fund Total: 1 Account

855 Focus House Fund

Account Account Description

Fund Total: 1 Account

900 Collector's Fund

Account Account Description

857 Focus House-Resident Trust Fund

Account Account Description

1007.005 Focus House Fund Cash Resident Trust

1000.176 Cash BB - Collector

1000.180 Cash FSB - Collector



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Pages 11 of 11 February 2024

Ogle County

Fund Balances
From Date: 2/1/2024 - To Date: 2/29/2024
Detail Listing, Report By Fund - Account

1.32 0.00 0.00 1.32

1.02 0.00 0.00 1.02

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

326.94 1.11 0.00 328.05

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

167,308.61 765.68 0.00 168,074.29

30.39 0.15 0.00 30.54

270,177.04 4,552.37 434.50 274,294.91

1.27 0.00 0.00 1.27

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00

$438,753.95 $5,319.31 $434.50 $443,638.76

901 MObile Home

1,632.86 299.16 582.23 1,349.79

$1,632.86 $299.16 $582.23 $1,349.79

904 Kishwaukee Drainage District

1,116.64 0.01 0.00 1,116.65

$1,116.64 $0.01 $0.00 $1,116.65

905 Personal Property Replacement

285,981.12 1,076.86 0.00 287,057.98

1,687,295.55 9,492.35 0.00 1,696,787.90

$1,973,276.67 $10,569.21 $0.00 $1,983,845.88

$37,376,369.78 $8,094,024.67 $8,522,159.82 $36,948,234.63

1000.182 Cash LSB - Collector

1000.183 Cash SFB - Collector

1000.185 Cash NBR - Collector

1000.181 Cash HSB - Collector

1000.190 Cash RRB - Collector

1000.194 Cash SV - Collector

1000.196 Cash USB - Collector

1000.186 Cash Polo Collector

1000.187 Cash IL Trust Collector

1000.189 Cash RRB- Collector Card Payment

901 Mobile Home

Account Account Description

1000.191 Cash RRB - Collector Mobile Home

1000.197 Cash AMB - Collector

1000.200 Cash Collector's Cash

Fund Total: 14 Accounts

1000.195 Cash SV - Kishwaukee  Drainage Dist

Fund Total: 1 Account

905 Personal Property Replacement

Fund Total: 1 Account

904 Kishwaukee Drainage District

Account Account Description

Fund Total: 2 Accounts

Grand Total: 85 Funds

Account Account Description

1000.192 Cash RRB - Collector PPR

1000.198 Cash IL Trust - PPR



Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 1 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

5900 -  OGLE COUNTY ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R-2024-0103 Paid by Check # 
113471

02/07/2024 02/07/2024 02/07/2024 02/07/2024 (100,000.00)

5353 -  EXELA TECHNOLOGIES 0000414146 Paid by Check # 
113585

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (28,462.00)

5140 -  TESKA ASSOCIATES, INC. 2.8.24 STMT Paid by Check # 
113586

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (4,640.67)

3 ($133,102.67)
3 ($133,102.67)

5209 -  MANHEIM SOLUTIONS, INC. 20230938 Paid by Check # 
113450

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 (975.00)

1 ($975.00)
1 ($975.00)

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214029-IN Paid by Check # 
113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (518.84)

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0213984-IN Paid by Check # 
113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (4,275.00)

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214196-IN Paid by Check # 
113415

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (425.00)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 2855414 Paid by Check # 
113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (43.80)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD TROHWY2401 Paid by Check # 
113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (49.00)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 9857824 Paid by Check # 
113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (82.49)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD THE-0124-0162-
01

Paid by Check # 
113416

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (175.00)

1140 -  CITY OF OREGON OREHWY2401 Paid by Check # 
113417

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (164.42)

1941 -  FRONTIER FROHWY2401 Paid by Check # 
113418

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (247.61)

1871 -  HOWARD LEE & SONS INC 74390 Paid by Check # 
113419

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (450.00)

3829 -  JOHNSON TRACTOR IR94251 Paid by Check # 
113420

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (399.21)

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-331487 Paid by Check # 
113421

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (927.18)

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-331664 Paid by Check # 
113421

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (13,673.96)

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311211047 Paid by Check # 
113422

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (173.25)

Fuel Pump Repair

#111 Tractor Repair

Fuel Additive

Diesel

Nuts & Bolts

Troxler - Hazmat 
Training/Gallagher
Amazon - Fuel Pump 
Repair
U of I - 2024 THE 
Conference - 
Disposal Services - 
Sewer Fee
Phones - Monthly Usage

Account 2002 - Due To
#12 #24 Spreader 
Repair
#13 License Vehicle 
Repair
#12 License Vehicle 
Repair
Amazon - Torch Tips

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 192 - Economic Development Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 200 - County Highway

Fund 190 - American Rescue Plan Act Fund Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 192 - Economic Development Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

Economic Development 
Fund

Community American 
Rescue Plan Act Grant
Circuit Clerk ARPA Grant 
Purchases R2022-0303
Zoning ARPA Grant 
Purchases R2024-2004

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund Payments
G/L Date Range 02/01/24 - 02/29/24

Invoice Description
Fund 190 - American Rescue Plan Act Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 2 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311231910 Paid by Check # 

113422
02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (512.31)

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402953650 Paid by Check # 
113423

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (68,176.23)

5757 -  NUCLEAR DOSIMETRY SERVICES LLC 24001 Paid by Check # 
113424

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (45.00)

2487 -  OSBURN ASSOCIATES, INC. 306777 Paid by Check # 
113425

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,607.52)

2073 -  R. J. BOWERS DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 0305340 Paid by Check # 
113426

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,478.95)

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ROCHWY2402a Paid by Check # 
113427

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (77.62)

1849 -  ROCHELLE MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ROCHWY2402b Paid by Check # 
113427

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (9.19)

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3524 Paid by Check # 
113428

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (13.50)

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15366a Paid by Check # 
113429

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,645.78)

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15366b Paid by Check # 
113429

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (6,918.73)

4222 -  SUBLETTE MECHANICAL, INC. 40650 Paid by Check # 
113430

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (151.00)

1874 -  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA), 
INC.

226387271-001 Paid by Check # 
113431

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,793.00)

1874 -  UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA), 
INC.

226387271-002 Paid by Check # 
113431

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 209.50

1047 -  ACE HARDWARE AND OUTDOOR CTR 724260 Paid by Check # 
113536

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (89.94)

5197 -  ADESTA LLC INV3-960002637 Paid by Check # 
113537

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,569.81)

4667 -  AIRGAS USA, LLC 5505230718 Paid by Check # 
113538

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (178.38)

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214280-IN Paid by Check # 
113539

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (388.20)

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 Paid by Check # 
113540

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,184.82)

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 4 Paid by Check # 
113541

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (29.59)

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 9 Paid by Check # 
113542

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (42.08)

4606 - PEGGY S. CORCORAN 1252024 Paid by Check # 
113543

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (800.00)

4371 -  DECKER SUPPLY CO INC. 926860 Paid by Check # 
113544

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (3,757.00)

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48293 Paid by Check # 
113545

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (346.25)

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48134 Paid by Check # 
113545

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (88.00)

4842 -  INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 
ROCKFORD

100291524 Paid by Check # 
113546

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (92.95)

1924 -  KELLEY WILLIAMSON COMPANY IN-332185 Paid by Check # 
113547

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (2,024.10)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252073PX1 Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,492.61)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252551P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (10.38)

Oil

#17 License Vehicle 
Repair
#8 License Vehicle 
Repair

Janitorial Services

Signs - Square Tube

#11 License Vehicle 
Repair
Gate Repair

#4 License Vehicle 
Batteries

Cylinder Rental

#11 License Vehicle 
Repair
Electricity - Monthly 
Usage
St & Traffic Lighting

St & Traffic Lighting

#77 Trailer Repair

Boom Lift Training

Credit - Boom Lift 
Training
Chain Saw Repair

JULIE Locates

St & Traffic Lighting

St & Traffic Lighting

Deer Expense

Road Rock

Ice Abrasives

Shop Supplies

24-00000-03-GM County 
Salt - Order No 1
Dosimetry Service

Sign Material

#357 Pressure Washer 
Repair

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 3 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252663P Paid by Check # 

113548
02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (824.34)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7252843P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (216.95)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253359P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (440.15)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253360P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (332.17)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7253360PX1 Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (440.15)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7254188P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (47.73)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7101516 Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (3,531.48)

4188 -  LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7254505P Paid by Check # 
113548

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (206.24)

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311262873 Paid by Check # 
113549

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (621.97)

1434 -  MENARDS 69839a Paid by Check # 
113550

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (268.84)

1434 -  MENARDS 69839b Paid by Check # 
113550

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (186.46)

1862 -  MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG, INC. P2710508 Paid by Check # 
113551

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,163.25)

1862 -  MILLER-BRADFORD & RISBERG, INC. P2723908 Paid by Check # 
113551

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (134.65)

2971 -  MOORE TIRES, INC. 6023439 Paid by Check # 
113552

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (44.56)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42255 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (20.98)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42309 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (11.39)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42580 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (17.76)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42583 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (6.17)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42587 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (46.40)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42699 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (39.49)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-42983 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (18.49)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43152 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (359.76)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43164 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (19.99)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43192 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (25.98)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43213 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (34.20)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43270 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (539.64)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43304 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (283.33)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43330 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (6.89)#32 Motor Grader 
Wipers

#32 Motor Grader Repair

Shop Supplies

Hyd Hose Fittings

Power Service Diesel

Shop Supplies

Chain Saw Spark Plug

Hyd Hose Fittings

#24 License Vehicle 
Repair
Hand Cleaner

Power Service Diesel

#34 Loader Repair

#18 Truck Tires

Disposable Gloves

#77 License Vehicle 
Repair
Hyd Hose Fittings

#11 License Vehicle 
Repair
Shop Supplies

#30 Trailer Repair

Shop Supplies

#35 Load Repair

#13 License Vehicle 
Wipers
#17 License Vehicle 
Wipers
Stock License Vehicle 
Wipers
#17 License Vehicle 
Repair
#17 License Vehicle 
Repair

#11 License Vehicle 
Repair
#17 License Vehicle 
Repair

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 4 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-43853 Paid by Check # 

113553
02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (54.32)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44091 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (411.63)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44092 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (16.98)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44351 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (34.20)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44740 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (133.18)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44773 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (31.99)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44831 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (30.99)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44861 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (23.99)

1463 -  NAPA AUTO PARTS 464-44885 Paid by Check # 
113553

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (56.96)

1898 -  NICOR NICHWY2402 Paid by Check # 
113554

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,730.66)

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL SVC 22737266T086 Paid by Check # 
113555

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (112.52)

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV282276 Paid by Check # 
113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (43.75)

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV282279 Paid by Check # 
113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (68.75)

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV283055 Paid by Check # 
113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (43.75)

1502 -  OGLE COUNTY LIFE INV283056 Paid by Check # 
113556

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (68.75)

1510 -  OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY 6DN4JHE Paid by Check # 
113557

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (25.00)

1865 -  POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. 260094899 Paid by Check # 
113558

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,190.00)

1568 -  RK DIXON IN5023060 Paid by Check # 
113559

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (46.69)

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3540 Paid by Check # 
113560

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (42.00)

1925 -  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 93603679 Paid by Check # 
113561

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (370.41)

1627 -  SECRETARY OF STATE SECHWY2402a Paid by Check # 
113562

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (15.00)

1963 -  SICALCO, LTD. 75469 Paid by Check # 
113563

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (3,445.60)

1963 -  SICALCO, LTD. 75403 Paid by Check # 
113563

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (3,788.00)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00418237 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (10.98)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00236060 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (21.99)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00238005 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (5.29)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00421184 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (5.79)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00234341 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1.59)

Batteries - Shop

Shop Supplies

Shop Supplies

Chain Saw Repair

Shop Supplies

Notary Renewal - Ciesiel

De Icing Calcium 
Chloride
De Icing Calcium 
Chloride
Shop Supplies

Legal Publications

Notary Renewal - 
Halverson
#12 Truck Tires

Copier Maintenance 
Agreement
Deer Expense

Natural Gas - Monthly 
Usage
Disposal Services - 
Dumpster
Legal Publications

Legal Publications

Legal Publications

#30 Trailer Repair

Hose Cutter

#24 License Vehicle 
Repair
#24 License Vehicle 
Repair
#30 Trailer Repair

#5 License Vehicle 
Repair
Hyd Hose Fittings

Shop Supplies

Hyd Hose Fittings

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 5 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00091311 Paid by Check # 

113564
02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (89.96)

1515 -  SNYDER PHARMACY - OREGON 00238998 Paid by Check # 
113564

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (14.35)

1657 -  STEVE BENESH & SONS QUARRIES 15382 Paid by Check # 
113565

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (14,422.54)

5155 -  THOMPSON GAS, LLC 1512533416 Paid by Check # 
113566

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (156.00)

1869 -  WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES 221668 Paid by Check # 
113567

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (769.81)

1100 -  BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. 0214741-IN Paid by Check # 
113609

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (96.50)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD CIRHWY2402 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (54.51)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 7849007 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (631.86)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 6454643 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (38.88)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 201084616577 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (20.00)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 8913032 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (41.10)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 252864 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 .55

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 0252219 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (72.79)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 6017054 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (29.50)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD 2273809 Paid by Check # 
113610

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (19.90)

2021 -  CALSER CALIBRATIONS, LLC 20146 Paid by Check # 
113611

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (1,005.00)

1156 -  COMED COMHWY2402 7 Paid by Check # 
113612

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (55.52)

1941 -  FRONTIER FROHWY2402 Paid by Check # 
113613

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (235.03)

2049 -  IDEAL METAL FAB., INC. 48280 Paid by Check # 
113614

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (700.42)

2050 -  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 9311299432 Paid by Check # 
113615

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (434.78)

1876 -  ROCHELLE WASTE DISPOSAL,  LLC 3553 Paid by Check # 
113616

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (26.50)

1606 -  ROGERS READY MIX 312780 Paid by Check # 
113617

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (420.00)

1676 -  TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 15721-00 Paid by Check # 
113618

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (226.11)

1265 -  VERIZON 9956063602 Paid by Check # 
113619

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (340.80)

122 ($157,539.68)
122 ($157,539.68)

5496 -  IMEG Corp IMEHWY2402 Paid by Check # 
113433

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (9,572.53)

1965 -  WILLETT, HOFMANN & ASSOCIATES, 
INC.

22124-3 Paid by Check # 
113434

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (6,548.50)CAB - 23-22124-00-BR 
Big Mound Rd Bridge

Fund 200 - County Highway Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 210 - County Bridge Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

CAB - 23-00347-00-BR 
Lowell Park Rd/Penn 

Building Repair - State 
Yard - Davis Junction
Shop Supplies

Phones - Monthly Usage

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

St & Traffic Lighting

Phones - Monthly Usage

#25 License Vehicle 
Repair
Shop Supplies

Deer Expense

Credit - Gas EasySavings

Mailbox

#25 License Vehicle 
Repair
Chain Saw Filters

Engineering Equipment 
Calibration

Circle K - 
Gasoline/Reynolds
Amazon - Impact 
Wrench
Amazon - Garden Hose 
Repair
Illinois Tollway - Auto 
Replenish
Amazon - #30 Trailer 
Repair

Shop Cabinet Repair

Ice Abrasives

#41 Crack Filler

#46 Motor Grader Repair

#25 License Vehicle 
Repair

#30 Trailer Repair

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 6 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
2243 -  FISCHER EXCAVATING, INC. 23479 Paid by Check # 

113569
02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (9,746.13)

1965 -  WILLETT, HOFMANN & ASSOCIATES, 
INC.

21133-3 Paid by Check # 
113571

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (11,629.71)

1965 -  WILLETT, HOFMANN & ASSOCIATES, 
INC.

03121-3 Paid by Check # 
113570

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (4,806.40)

5 ($42,303.27)
5 ($42,303.27)

5703 -  HELM MATERIALS 142176 Paid by Check # 
113572

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,478.25)

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402975985 Paid by Check # 
113573

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (10,577.27)

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402977482 Paid by Check # 
113573

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (22,649.97)

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402979339 Paid by Check # 
113573

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (33,221.70)

2363 -  MORTON SALT, INC. 5402981182 Paid by Check # 
113573

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (9,078.26)

5 ($77,005.45)
5 ($77,005.45)

4851 -  CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES LLC 8757-02 Paid by Check # 
113432

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,040.00)

4851 -  CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES LLC 8757-03 Paid by Check # 
113568

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (11,625.00)

2 ($12,665.00)
2 ($12,665.00)

5897 -  CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC 32080268 Paid by Check # 
113620

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 (425.19)

1500 -  OGLE COUNTY HIGHWAY 
DEPARTMENT

1.8.24-2.7.24 Paid by Check # 
113621

02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 02/23/2024 (108.03)

2 ($533.22)
2 ($533.22)

3083 -  FLAGG ROCHELLE PARK DISTRICT #OC-2024 Paid by Check # 
113589

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (802.00)

4967 -  GENESIS OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 209345 Paid by Check # 
113590

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (6,250.00)

3463 -  GROUP ADMINISTRATORS, LTD. 3.1.2024 Paid by Check # 
113591

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (67,269.57)

5906 -  M3 INSURANCE SOLUTIONS, INC 105234 Paid by Check # 
113592

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (7,451.61)

4 ($81,773.18)
4 ($81,773.18)

Fund 310 - Insurance Premium Levy
Account 2002 - Due To

Insurance Advisor 
Consulting Service

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 300 - Insurance - Hospital & Medical Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 300 - Insurance - Hospital & Medical
Account 2002 - Due To

802 Business 
Membership 2024 
Wellness Program

Group Insurance 
Administration Fee

Hosting 3 GIS tablets on 
Highway Verizon 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 270 - GIS Committee Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 240 - Federal Aid Matching Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 270 - GIS Committee Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

Contract # 910409-1 
Charge for 2.1.24-

Account 2002 - Due To
FAM - 23-00348-00-BR 
Lake Mistake Drain 
FAM - 23-00348-00-BR 
Lake Mistake Drain 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 220 - County Motor Fuel Tax Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 240 - Federal Aid Matching

CO MFT - Cold Patch 
Material
Co MFT - 24-00000-03-
GM County Salt - Order 
Co MFT - 24-00000-03-
GM County Salt - Order 
Co MFT - 24-00000-03-
GM County Salt - Order 
Co MFT - 24-00000-03-
GM County Salt - Order 

Invoice Transactions
Fund 210 - County Bridge Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 220 - County Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

CAB - 20-00326-00-BR 
Milledgeville Rd Bridge 
CAB - 23-21133-00-BR 
Razorville Rd Bridge
CAB - 23-03121-00-BR 
Mill Rd Bridge

Account 2002 - Due To Totals

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 7 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1912 -  THE HARVARD STATE BANK 4th Qtr 2023 Paid by Check # 

113583
02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (3,990.00)

1 ($3,990.00)
1 ($3,990.00)

5157 -  ANN'S SIGN LANGUAGE, INC. 1837 Paid by Check # 
113440

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (173.50)

5216 - NICOLE E. OKERBLAD Jan 15-31, 2024 Paid by Check # 
113441

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (2,300.00)

5157 -  ANN'S SIGN LANGUAGE, INC. 1847 Paid by Check # 
113533

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (173.50)

5216 - NICOLE E. OKERBLAD Feb 15, 2024 Paid by Check # 
113534

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (2,400.00)

4 ($5,047.00)
4 ($5,047.00)

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 849648461 Paid by Check # 
113582

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (2,587.22)

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 132.34 Paid by Check # 
113582

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (132.34)

1728 -  THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 849665075 Paid by Check # 
113582

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (327.50)

3 ($3,047.06)
3 ($3,047.06)

5600 -  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1C7Q-QNYR-4JL7 Paid by Check # 
113452

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (1,120.00)

5125 - CHELSEA BIRD 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113454

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 8331.2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113456

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (730.29)

4853 -  CARDINAL HEALTH, INC. 7351391162 Paid by Check # 
113457

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (272.51)

5798 -  COMCAST HOLDINGS CORPORATION CN231594 Paid by Check # 
113459

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (2,844.95)

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 2.2.24 Paid by Check # 
113462

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (324.24)

2657 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113461

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (2,000.00)

5663 -  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC I9583035 Paid by Check # 
113463

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (630.40)

1564 -  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS 9208116902 Paid by Check # 
113464

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (93.04)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30021322 Paid by Check # 
113465

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (303.62)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30021321 Paid by Check # 
113465

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (303.62)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30021323 Paid by Check # 
113465

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (303.62)

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113469

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (136.65)

Health Ed Lab Work

ACTion Radio 
Commercials
Action radio commercial

Action radio commercial

County Phone

Vaccines

ACTion commercial

Postage-Environmental

Rochelle Rent

Water Testing

Fund 400 - Public Health
Account 2002 - Due To

Amazon Purchases

Cell Phone

Credit Card

West Library Plan 
Charges Acct: 
West Information 
Charges Acct# 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 370 - Law Library Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 350 - County Ordinance Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 370 - Law Library 
Account 2002 - Due To

WestLaw Proflex Plan 
Monthly Charges - Acct: 

Interpreting Services

Sign Language 
Interpreting Services 
Interpreting Services

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 310 - Insurance Premium Levy Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 350 - County Ordinance
Account 2002 - Due To

Sign Language 
Interpreting Services 

Quarterly Unemployment 
Insurance Taxes

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 8 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
5876 -  ALLIED HOLDINGS GROUP, LLC 282175A Paid by Check # 

113574
02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (350.00)

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 2.20.24 Paid by Check # 
113575

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (73.16)

1837 -  GLAXO SMITH KLINE FINANCIAL, INC 8254159577 Paid by Check # 
113576

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (7,814.56)

2254 -  HEMOCUE, INC. 3391546 Paid by Check # 
113577

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (312.00)

4866 -  McKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL INC. 21682386 Paid by Check # 
113578

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (62.23)

1538 -  PETTY CASH 2.20.24 Paid by Check # 
113579

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (51.90)

1564 -  QUEST DIAGNOSTICS 9208086274 Paid by Check # 
113580

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (3.42)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30020680 Paid by Check # 
113581

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (303.62)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30020681 Paid by Check # 
113581

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (303.62)

5898 -  REGIONAL MEDIA 30020682 Paid by Check # 
113581

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/20/2024 (303.62)

23 ($18,666.07)
23 ($18,666.07)

5600 -  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1C7Q-QNYR-4JL7 Paid by Check # 
113452

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (199.81)

4957 - AMY BARDELL 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113453

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

5078 - CHUCK CANTRELL 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113455

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 8331.2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113456

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (170.52)

5569 -  CHRISTOPHER SOLORZANO 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113458

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

5712 - LAURA DINDERMAN 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113460

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 2.1.24 Paid by Check # 
113462

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (10.08)

5395 - CHERIE RUCKER 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113466

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

5888 - JAMESON A RUSSIE 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113467

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

5807 - MELISSA SPANGLER 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113468

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

5182 - ASHLY WHALEY 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113470

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/06/2024 02/06/2024 (25.00)

11 ($580.41)
11 ($580.41)

1830 -  CITY OF ROCHELLE 4th Qtr-2023 Paid by Check # 
113474

02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (11,612.88)

1174 -  VILLAGE OF CRESTON 4th Qtr-2023 Paid by Check # 
113475

02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (5,755.06)

Fund 430 - Solid Waste
Account 2002 - Due To

FLAT HOST FEES - 4th 
QTR 2023
FLAT HOST FEES - 4th 
QTR 2023

Cell Phone

Cell Phone

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 410 - TB Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Cell Phone

Cell Phone 
Reimbursement
Postage-General

Cell Phone

Cell Phone 
Reimbursement

Account 2002 - Due To
Amazon Purchases

Cell Phone 

Cell Phone

Credit Card

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 400 - Public Health Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 410 - TB Fund

Petty cash 
reimbursements
Health Ed Lab Work

ACTion Radio 
Commercials
Action radio commercial

Action radio commercial

Medical Waste

Fuel

Flu Vaccine

Cuvettes

Imms Supplies

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 9 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1846 -  BUSINESS CARD BOA MD8205 

12724
Paid by Check # 
113479

01/27/2024 02/22/2024 02/14/2024 02/02/2024 02/14/2024 (564.58)

1846 -  BUSINESS CARD BOA PC6694 
12724

Paid by Check # 
113479

01/27/2024 02/22/2024 02/14/2024 02/02/2024 02/14/2024 (296.17)

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. 272024 Paid by Check # 
113480

02/07/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 02/07/2024 02/14/2024 (132.70)

4679 - PAUL COONEY 1302024 Paid by Check # 
113481

01/30/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 02/02/2024 02/14/2024 (28.66)

4936 -  DYNAMIC LIFECYCLE INNOVATIONS, 
INC.

INV-231016006 Paid by Check # 
113482

01/25/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 01/25/2024 02/14/2024 (392.20)

5591 -  KLEIN, THORPE AND JENKINS, LTD. 238959 Paid by Check # 
113483

01/20/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 01/25/2024 02/14/2024 (70.50)

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL SVC 22659913T086 Paid by Check # 
113484

01/19/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 01/19/2024 02/14/2024 (2,300.00)

4440 -  NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL SVC 22737254T086 Paid by Check # 
113484

02/01/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 02/05/2024 02/14/2024 (2,550.00)

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 212024 Paid by Check # 
113485

02/01/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 02/01/2024 02/14/2024 (98.47)

5875 -  ROCKFORD INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT 
LLC

115848 Paid by Check # 
113486

01/15/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 01/25/2024 02/14/2024 (250.00)

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. SN022426 SW Paid by Check # 
113487

02/01/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 02/02/2024 02/14/2024 (41.67)

4394 -  VILLAGE OF DAVIS JUNCTION Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113593

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (4,839.00)

14 ($28,931.89)
14 ($28,931.89)

1857 -  EASTER SEALS METROPOLITAN 
CHICAGO

Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113594

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (2,516.67)

1859 -  HOPE OF OGLE COUNTY Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113595

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (10,833.33)

1858 -  LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES OF 
ILLINOIS

Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113596

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (4,166.67)

5358 - JUSTINE MESSENGER Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113597

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (292.00)

5188 -  ROCKFORD SEXUAL ASSAULT 
COUNSELING, INC.

Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113598

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (1,000.00)

1615 -  SAUK VALLEY MEDIA 2139610 Paid by Check # 
113599

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (31.75)

5890 -  SAUK VALLEY VOICES OF RECOVERY Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113600

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (416.67)

1860 -  SERENITY HOSPICE AND HOME Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113601

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (3,166.67)

5321 -  SHINING STAR Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113602

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (950.83)

1639 -  SINNISSIPPI CENTERS INC. Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113603

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (34,212.50)

1856 -  VILLAGE OF PROGRESS Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113604

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (34,750.00)

11 ($92,337.09)
11 ($92,337.09)Fund 475 - Mental Health Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 500 - Recorder's Automation
Account 2002 - Due To

Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health 
Legal Notice Publication

Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health

Fund 475 - Mental Health
Account 2002 - Due To

Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health
Ogle County Mental 
Health

Reimbursement for GBB 
Orchard Hills Landfill 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 430 - Solid Waste Totals Invoice Transactions

Recycling Bins Hauling 
Service
Recycling Bins Hauling 
Service
Postage

Fork Lift Safety Training

Phone bill 

BOA Business Card - 
PC6694
Fuel for truck

Expense Sheet Jan 2024

Recycling Electronics

Legal Services

BOA Business Card - 
MD8205

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 10 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1165 - LAURA J COOK 2024-00000649 Paid by Check # 

113435
02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (124.82)

1177 -  CULLIGAN 2024-00000494 Paid by Check # 
113436

01/11/2024 01/26/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (26.68)

3585 -  FIDLAR TECHNOLOGY 0709081-IN Paid by Check # 
113437

12/31/2023 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (338.70)

3585 -  FIDLAR TECHNOLOGY 0235475-IN Paid by Check # 
113437

01/19/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (1,401.28)

1246 -  FISCHER'S JANUARY 2024 Paid by Check # 
113438

01/22/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (384.28)

1912 -  THE HARVARD STATE BANK 2024 Paid by Check # 
113439

01/16/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (40.00)

6 ($2,315.76)
6 ($2,315.76)

1354 -  ILLINOIS OFFICE SUPPLY 62163 Paid by Check # 
113584

02/09/2024 02/14/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (360.00)

1 ($360.00)
1 ($360.00)

1046 -  ACCURATE BUSINESS CONTROLS 75341 Paid by Check # 
113476

02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (580.41)

5021 -  MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC INV12097448 Paid by Check # 
113477

02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (1,680.89)

2 ($2,261.30)
2 ($2,261.30)

1615 -  SAUK VALLEY MEDIA #-10120266 Paid by Check # 
113535

02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (433.60)

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 9667201 021624 Paid by Check # 
113605

02/22/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (276.83)

2 ($710.43)
2 ($710.43)

5063 -  KARPEL SOLUTIONS 65652 Paid by Check # 
113448

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 (6,500.00)

1 ($6,500.00)
1 ($6,500.00)

5455 -  926 CUSTOM EMBROIDERY 001270 Paid by Check # 
113445

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 (723.00)

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

81903926 Paid by Check # 
113446

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 (400.00)

5074 -  SOLUTION SPECIALTIES, INC. 20480-43121-
1008

Paid by Check # 
113447

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/05/2024 02/05/2024 (972.24)

5002 -  VISA CB Visa 2/24 Paid by Check # 
113473

02/05/2024 02/05/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (754.60)

Jan 31 2024 Printer

Tracker Jan 2024

Cindy Visa Ending 1039 
Feb 2024

Fund 555 - County Automation -Circuit Clerk Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 570 - Probation Services
Account 2002 - Due To

2024 Uniforms Allowance

Fund 555 - County Automation -Circuit Clerk
Account 2002 - Due To

Annual 
Maintenance/Hosting/Int

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Circuit Clerk Water Bill 
Acct#46890019667201

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 554 - Circuit Clerk Ops & Admin Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 550 - Document Storage Fee Fund Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 554 - Circuit Clerk Ops & Admin
Account 2002 - Due To

Legal Publications 

Fund 550 - Document Storage Fee Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

FORMS - Brown Office 
Laser Vouchers
Annual Contract -Circuit 
Clerk Copy Machine

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Account 2002 - Due To
YEARLY TABS FOR 
MARRIAGE INDEX 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 530 - Vital Records Totals Invoice Transactions

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 500 - Recorder's Automation Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 530 - Vital Records

WATER

AVID - MONARCH - 
TAPESTRY
LAREDO - DECEMBER 
2023
OFFICE SUPPLIES

COUNTY CLERK LOCK 
BOX

REIMSBURSEMENTS - 
OFFICE 

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 11 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
2827 -  IPCSA 5721 & 5719 Paid by Check # 

113478
02/06/2024 02/06/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (1,730.00)

5455 -  926 CUSTOM EMBROIDERY 001278 Paid by Check # 
113493

02/13/2024 02/13/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (66.00)

3105 -  CONSERV FS INC. Feb 06 Paid by Check # 
113494

02/13/2024 02/13/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (61.41)

1573 -  REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY 
LABORATORY, INC.

215720241 Paid by Check # 
113495

02/13/2024 02/13/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (25.43)

5538 -  SCRAM SYSTEMS OF ILLINOIS 43 Paid by Check # 
113496

02/13/2024 02/13/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (568.00)

1639 -  SINNISSIPPI CENTERS INC. Feb 06 2024 Paid by Check # 
113497

02/13/2024 02/13/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (1,050.00)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749596 Paid by Check # 
113606

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (159.03)

4479 -  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 17120746 
021724

Paid by Check # 
113607

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (157.04)

1265 -  VERIZON Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113608

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/22/2024 02/22/2024 (740.65)

13 ($7,407.40)
13 ($7,407.40)

5002 -  VISA Brooke Visa 0224 Paid by Check # 
113472

02/02/2024 02/02/2024 02/08/2024 02/08/2024 (236.02)

1 ($236.02)
1 ($236.02)

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 DUI Paid by Check # 
113488

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (57.50)

1 ($57.50)
1 ($57.50)

4645 -  ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL Jan 2024 Paid by Check # 
113442

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (180.00)

3192 -  ILLINOIS STATE POLICE Jan 2024 Paid by Check # 
113443

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (180.00)

2319 -  OFFICE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE 
TREASURER

Jan 2024 Paid by Check # 
113444

02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 02/01/2024 (30.00)

3 ($390.00)
3 ($390.00)

3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 TOW Paid by Check # 
113491

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (617.27)

5289 -  MEL'S CUSTOM GRAPHICS 11199 Paid by Check # 
113588

02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (4,050.00)

2 ($4,667.27)
2 ($4,667.27)

Fund 635 - Drug Traffic Prevention
Account 2002 - Due To

New Tahoe Graphics - 6 
vehicles

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 634 - Administrative Tow Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 632 - Sex Offender Registration Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 634 - Administrative Tow Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

Acct #5394; TOW

Account 2002 - Due To
30% OF RECEIVED FEES

30% OF RECEIVED FEES

5% OF RECEIVED FEES

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 625 - DUI Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 632 - Sex Offender Registration

Fund 571 - Drug Court Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 625 - DUI Equipment
Account 2002 - Due To

5394; DUI

Fund 571 - Drug Court
Account 2002 - Due To

B Plachno Visa ending 
1625

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

Feb 2024 Water

Verizon Feb 2024

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 570 - Probation Services Totals Invoice Transactions

Feb 06 2024

Feb 2024 Redwood

Feb 2024 

Sinnissippi Feb 2024

Appointment Slips

IPCSA Registration 2024

2024 Uniforms Allowance

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=179948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 12 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
3991 -  CARD SERVICE CENTER 01/2024 Paid by Check # 

113489
02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (225.09)

5588 - ZACHARY HARE 01/2024 Paid by Check # 
113490

02/09/2024 02/09/2024 02/14/2024 02/14/2024 (145.00)

2 ($370.09)
2 ($370.09)

2617 -  ALPHA CONTROLS  & SERVICES LLC W45833 Paid by Check # 
113515

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,342.60)

2980 -  CARD MEMBER SERVICE (ELAN 
FINANCIAL)

Feb 2024 STMT Paid by Check # 
113516

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,093.05)

4948 - BRITTANY CARLS Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113517

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (551.90)

5323 - CHUCK CLOTHIER Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113518

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (73.36)

5046 -  DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC.

81902465 Paid by Check # 
113519

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (81.90)

4744 - DARCI MCCARTY Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113520

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (146.00)

5905 -  MOTIONRAY INC 202402-40 Paid by Check # 
113521

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (414.26)

3296 - LUISA NAMBO Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113522

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (235.80)

4031 -  NG-911 INC. 11607 Paid by Check # 
113523

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (3,094.00)

4031 -  NG-911 INC. 11619 Paid by Check # 
113523

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,536.00)

4031 -  NG-911 INC. 11629 Paid by Check # 
113524

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,092.00)

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER 4th Qtr 2023 Paid by Check # 
113525

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (40,127.53)

4927 -  POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES 12413 Paid by Check # 
113526

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (1,920.00)

2359 -  POWERPHONE, INC. 82021 Paid by Check # 
113527

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (13,409.50)

2359 -  POWERPHONE, INC. 82022 Paid by Check # 
113527

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (8,973.50)

4604 - BRIAN SYMONS Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113528

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (32.49)

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. SN022442 Paid by Check # 
113529

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (678.97)

4740 -  SYNDEO NETWORKS, INC. SN022345 Paid by Check # 
113530

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (199.99)

4465 - CORY TVEIT Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113531

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (128.38)

4770 -  VOIANCE LANGUAGE SERVICES, LLC. 2024012275 Paid by Check # 
113532

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/16/2024 02/16/2024 (57.96)

20 ($75,189.19)
20 ($75,189.19)

1147 -  OGLE COUNTY TREASURER Aug 2023-
Jan2024

Paid by Check # 
113587

02/20/2024 02/20/2024 02/21/2024 02/21/2024 (434.07)County Clerk - Voter 
Registration Postage Due 

Invoice Transactions
Fund 640 - 911 Emergency Totals Invoice Transactions

Fund 660 - Federal/ State Grants
Account 2002 - Due To

OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Telephones-Sips
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Telephones-PSALI
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Reimbursement
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Translation Services

Account 2002 - Due To Totals

OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Wage/Benefit 
OGLE COUNTY 911 EMG - 
Training
OGLE COUNTY 911 EMG - 
Training
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Training
OGLE COUNTY 911 - Call 
Taking

OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Radio Systems
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Reimbursement
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
HOSTING SERVICES-
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
HOSTING SERVICES-
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
NG911

OGLE COUNTY 911-  
ETSB Credit Card 
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
REIMBURSEMENT
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Reimbursement
OGLE COUNTY 911 EMG 
Monthly Printer Lease
OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Reimbursement

Fund 635 - Drug Traffic Prevention Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 640 - 911 Emergency
Account 2002 - Due To

OGLE COUNTY 911 - 
Radio Systems

Acct #5394; DRUG

Vet expenses for K9 
Haze

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Finance Committee 03/12/2024 Page 13 of 13

Vendor Invoice No. Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountInvoice Description
1 ($434.07)
1 ($434.07)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749071-001 Paid by Check # 
113512

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (39.99)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749158-001 Paid by Check # 
113512

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (249.98)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749169-001 Paid by Check # 
113512

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (17.98)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749318-001 Paid by Check # 
113512

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (17.95)

1246 -  FISCHER'S 0749404-001 Paid by Check # 
113512

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (1,488.96)

4816 -  KUNES COUNTRY AUTO GROUP STMT 2.5.24 Paid by Check # 
113513

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (73.90)

1538 -  PETTY CASH Feb 2024 Paid by Check # 
113514

02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 02/15/2024 (200.00)

7 ($2,088.76)
7 ($2,088.76)
273 ($761,484.78)

Invoice Transactions
Fund 725 - Coroner's Fee Fund Totals Invoice Transactions

Grand Totals Invoice Transactions

Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Office Supplies
Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Office Equipment
Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Vehicle Maintenance
Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Petty Cash - Morgue 

Account 2002 - Due To Totals

Fund 725 - Coroner's Fee Fund
Account 2002 - Due To

Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Office Supplies
Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Office Supplies
Coroner's Fee Fund - 
Office Supplies

Account 2002 - Due To Totals Invoice Transactions
Fund 660 - Federal/ State Grants Totals Invoice Transactions

javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://ologoswebserv.oglecounty.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=180418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


R E S O L U T I O N 

FOR COUNTY ROAD CONSTRUCTION 

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Ogle County, Illinois, that the following 

County Section for Highways be constructed: 

2024 County Striping Section 24-00000-04-GM 

WHEREAS, bids were received at the office of the County Engineer of Ogle County on 

March 8, 2024 at 2:00 PM for the above project; 

WHEREAS, the following low bid was submitted by: 

America's Parking Remarking $54,855.97 

WHEREAS, the Road & Bridge Committee of Ogle County reviewed the bids and 

recommends its approval; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there is hereby appropriated the sum of $55,000.00 

from the County Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) fund for the County portion of said project. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the above low bid be accepted and awarded subject 

to no protests being filed. 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

)  SS 

COUNTY OF OGLE  ) 

I, Laura J. Cook, County Clerk in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, and keeper 

of the records and files thereof, as provided by Statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to 

be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the County Board of Ogle 

County, 

at its regular meeting held at Oregon on March 20 , 20 24 . 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said County at my office in Oregon, in said County, 

this 20th day of March , A.D. 20 24 . 

County Clerk (SEAL) 

I certify that the correct TIN for Ogle County is 36-6006637. 

Legal Status: Governmental 

R-2024-0306



R-2024-0302



 

RESOLUTION #_____________ 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO ENTER INTO 
A JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT THROUGH THE ILLINOIS 

DEPARTMENT OF CENTRAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

WHEREAS, from time to time the Ogle County Highway Department enters into annual 
rock salt procurement with the State of Illinois through Central Management Services, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Central Management Services requires that a 
Certificate of Authority by Vote be provided, and  

WHEREAS, the said document authorizes the County Engineer to enter into the 
necessary joint participation agreement for the procurement of rock salt through the 
State of Illinois and binds Ogle County to the procurement amount, and  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Ogle County Board, State of Illinois, that the 
County Engineer be authorized to enter into the joint participation agreement as 
summarized herein. 

I, Laura J. Cook, County Clerk in and for said County of Ogle, in the State of Illinois, and 
keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by statute, do hereby certify the 
foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of the resolution adopted by the 
County Board of Ogle County, at its monthly meeting held at Oregon, Illinois on March 
20, 2024. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and affixed the seal of said 
County at my office in Oregon, in said County, this 20th day of March, 2024. 

(SEAL) ATTEST: _________________________________ 

Laura J. Cook  
Ogle County Clerk & Recorder 

2024-0307



Certificate of Authority by Vote 
 

I, Laura J. Cook, hereby certify that I am duly elected Clerk of the County of Ogle.  I hereby 
 

certify the following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Ogle County Board, duly  
 
called and held on March 20, 2024, at which a quorum of the Members was present and voting. 
 

Voted: That Jeremy A. Ciesiel, P.E., County Engineer is duly authorized to enter into 

contracts, to include joint participation agreements, on behalf of the County of Ogle with  

the State of Illinois and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to 

execute any documents which may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to 

affect the purpose of this vote. 

 
I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full 

force and effect as of the date of the contract or joint participation agreement to which this 

certificate is attached. I further certify that it is understood that the State of Illinois will rely on 

this certificate as evidence that the person listed above currently occupy the position indicated 

and that they have full authority to bind the County of Ogle. To the extent that there are any 

limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the County of Ogle in contracts with the 

State of Illinois, all such limitations are expressly stated herein. 

 

Dated: March 20, 2024 
 
 

Attest:   
Laura J. Cook – Ogle County Clerk & Recorder 

 



County R-2024-0304 March 2024

VENDOR DESCRIPTION
AMOUNT 

Sheriff Department Karl Emergency Vehicles 4 - 1/2 Ton Chevy Police Rated $198,528.80

$198,528.80

John Finfrock    
Ogle County Board Chairman

ARPA  REQUESTS

Vehicles originally planned for arrival late 2024 - Unable to obtain Tahoes

Presented at the Ogle County Board Meeting on March 20, 2024.

Laura J. Cook 
Ogle County Clerk and Recorder































County R-2024-0305 March 2024

VENDOR DESCRIPTION NOTES
AMOUNT 

Sheriff Karl Emergency Vehicles Internal Equipment for Squads x4 $68,187.05

50,000 from the Tow Fund Accoun -$50,000.00
   *Approved by Sheriff Vanvickle

Revolving Vehicle Fund/LR -$18,187.05

$0.00

John Finfrock    
Ogle County Board Chairman Ogle County Clerk and Recorder

REQUESTS

Total Balance

Presented at the Ogle County Board Meeting on March 20, 2024.

Laura J. Cook 































R-2024-0301 

 

OGLE COUNTY DECLARES  

IT IS A NON-SANCTUARY COUNTY FOR IMMIGRATION 
 

 

WHEREAS, Article 1, section 8 of the United States Constitution gives Congress the power to 

establish a uniform rule of naturalization, and; 

 

WHEREAS it is the duty of Congress to establish all laws and rules regarding naturalization, 

and; 
 

WHEREAS the 14th Amendment to the United States Constitution was ratified on July 9, 1869, 

and granted citizenship to “all persons born or naturalized in the United States” are citizens of 

the United States and of the State wherein they reside, and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement in Illinois is dedicated to protecting the communities they 

serve and promoting public safety requires the assistance and cooperation of the community, so 

law enforcement has the ability to gather the information necessary to solve and deter crime, 

and; 

 

WHEREAS the trust of residents is crucial to ensure that they report crimes, provide witness 

statements, cooperate with law enforcement and feel comfortable seeking help when they are 

concerned about their safety, and; 

 

WHEREAS Illinois law enforcement is governed by the 2017 Illinois Trust Act, which helps 

bolster cooperation with communities and confirms that law enforcement entities in Illinois are 

largely prohibited from participating in immigration enforcement operations thus declaring 

Illinois a “SANCTUARY STATE “for Immigration and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement may not enter into immigration enforcement agreements 

with federal immigration authorities, and; 

 

WHEREAS there is no express or inherent authority under Illinois law that permits state or 

local law enforcement to enforce federal immigration law, and; 

 

WHEREAS local law enforcement may not stop, arrest, search, or detain an individual on the 

sole basis that they are undocumented, and; 

 

WHEREAS only federal officers have the authority to arrest an individual for violation of civil 

immigration law without a criminal warrant, and; 

 

WHEREAS Illinois cities such as Chicago have declared themselves a “SANCTUARY CITY” 

by passing their “Welcoming City Ordinance” in 2021 protecting undocumented immigrants and 

refugees, and; 



WHEREAS the volume of asylum seekers in voluntary Sanctuary Cities are reportedly 

overwhelming social service agencies and straining community resources to the point the State 

of Illinois is offering over 40 million dollars to communities to take on these asylum seekers 

and; 

 

WHEREAS Ogle County joins with other communities that are concerned with the lack of a 

Federal or State comprehensive plan for services to these asylum seekers such as Schaumberg, 

Elk Grove Village and Rosemont who have passed ordinances prohibiting, restricting and taxing 

the use of Hotels, Motels, Warehouses etc. for the extended use by illegal immigrants and; 

 

WHEREAS Ogle County by declaring itself a NON-SANCTUARY COUNTY pledges and re-

dedicates its limited resources to its residents in need: Seniors, families living below the poverty 

level, veterans, homeless, and all those in need of Social Services already here in Ogle County, 

legally. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Ogle, a unit of local government, 

by and through the Ogle County Board, and of its voters that we declare ourselves a NON- 

SANCTUARY COUNTY for IMMIGRATION dedicating our limited resources to all those 

already in need here in Ogle County. 

 
 

PASSED and adopted this 20th day of March, 2024. 
 

 

 

John Finfrock, Ogle County Board Chairman  

 

ATTEST: 

 

Laura J. Cook, Ogle County Clerk & Recorder 



      

ASSET TRANSFER AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

COUNTY OF LEE, ILLINOIS, 

COUNTY OF OGLE, ILLINOIS, 

AND 

REAGAN MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

, 2024   

  

 

R-2024-0303



ASSET TRANSFER AGREEMENT 

This Asset Transfer Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 

, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), by and between COUNTY OF LEE, ILLINOIS 
(“Lee County”), COUNTY OF OGLE, ILLINOIS (“Ogle County”) and together with Lee 

County, the (“Counties”) and REAGAN MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT (“RMTD”), Lee County, 
Ogle County and RMTD are hereinafter referred to, collectively, as the “Parties”. 

  

RECITALS: 

A. Lee County currently operates and maintains a local transportation system for the mutual 

benefit of the residents of Lee County and Ogle County, said transportation system being 
commonly known as the Lee-Ogle Transportation System (“LOTS”); and 

B. RMTD was created by the Counties pursuant to the Local Mass Transit District Act, 70 
ILCS 3610/1 et. seq. (the “Act”) for purposes of providing continued and expanded public 
transportation services (the “Services”) in lieu of LOTS; and 

C. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions upon 
which substantially all of the assets and liabilities of LOTS will be transferred to RMTD, 

so that RMTD may operate independently of the Counties under the Act and provide for 
the Services (the “Transition’’). 

D. In furtherance of the Transition, the Parties previously entered into a Memorandum of 

Understanding, dated as of November 15, 2022, to summarize the principal terms of the 
Transition and to provide for an orderly transition of the Services from LOTS to RMTD. 

E. This Agreement shall serve as the Definitive Agreement described in said Memorandum 
of Understanding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending these 

Recitals to be a part of this Agreement and to be legally bound, the Parties hereto hereby agree as 
follows: 

ARTICLE I 
TRANSITION OF ASSETS 

I.1. ‘Transition of Assets of LOTS. Subject to the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement, Lee County hereby agrees to transfer, assign, convey, and deliver to RMTD, free and 
clear of any and all liens, title claims, encumbrances, security interests, and restrictions of any kind 

or nature other than Assumed Liabilities (as defined in Section 1.3), and RMTD hereby agrees to 
accept and acquire from Lee County, on the Closing Date (as hereafter defined), all of Lee 
County’s right, title and interest in the following assets of LOTS (collectively, the “Acquired 
Assets”): 

 

R-2024-0303



(a) Equipment. All equipment, furnishings, office furniture, computers, 
printers, parts and accessories of LOTS used in connection with the provision of the 
Services as identified on Schedule 1.1(a) (the “Equipment’); 

  

(b) Vehicles. All vehicles of LOTS used in connection with the provision of 
the Services as identified on Schedule 1.1(b) (the “Vehicles”); 

  

(c) Fuel. All fuel and fuel supplies of LOTS used in connection with the 
provision of the Services (the “Fuel”); 

(d) Contracts. To the extent assignable, all rights of LOTS under any contracts, 
licenses, franchise agreements and equipment leases used in connection with the provision 

of the Services, including but not limited to software licensing and contracts for the 
provision of Information Technology (IT) services, all as set forth on Schedule 1.1(d) 

attached hereto, which shall be assumed by RMTD as of the Closing Date (the “Assigned 
Contracts’’); 

  

(e) Deposits. All customer deposits, if any, with respect to the Acquired Assets 
and provision of the Services as identified on Schedule 1.1(c) (the “Deposits”);   

(f) Prepaids. All prepaid charges and expenses of LOTS with respect to the 

Acquired Assets and provision of the Services as identified on Schedule 1.1(f) (the 
“Prepaids’”); 

  

(g) Books and Records. All information, files, records, customer lists and 
supplier lists related to LOTS and the provision of the Services; all books and records of 

LOTS relating to the Acquired Assets; all marketing and sales plans and any other reports 
developed for or used by LOTS in connection with the provision of the Services; all 
operating reports and analysis, employee records and any other information used in 

connection with the provision of the Services; and all equipment maintenance records and 
operating records related to the Acquired Assets (the “Books and Records’); 

  

(bh) Warranties. To the extent assignable, all manufacturer’s or other warranties 
relating to the Acquired Assets (the ““Warranties”’); 

(i) Telephone and Fax Numbers. To the extent assignable, all of LOTS’ rights 

relating to all telephone and fax numbers used in connection with the provision of the 
Services as set forth on Schedule 1.1(i) attached hereto (the “Telephone and Fax 

Numbers”). Notwithstanding the foregoing, RMTD acknowledges that, from and after the 

Closing Date, or such earlier date as may be agreed upon by RMTD and Lee County, Lee 
County shall not provide telephony and information technology services to RMTD; 

  

  

(j) Licenses _and Permits. To the extent assignable, all licenses, permits, 
authorizations, consents and approvals of LOTS necessary for RMTD to conduct the 
Services (the “Licenses’’); 

 

R-2024-0303



(k) | Accounts Receivable. All accounts receivable of LOTS as of the Closing 
Date (the “Accounts Receivable” and together with the items specified in subsections (d), 
(e), (f), (h), (i) and (j) the “Intangibles”); 

  

(1) Cash. All cash and cash equivalents of LOTS, and all other funds held by 
Lee County solely for the benefit of LOTS and the provision of the Services such as 

operating, capital improvement and reserve funds, but excluding the PTA Funds (as 
hereinafter defined) (the “Cash”); 

(m) PTA Funds. The Public Transportation Account Funds; and 

(n) Real Estate. The real estate identified as (i) 210 E. Progress Dr., Dixon, IL 
61021, PIN 18-08-16-200-021, and (ii) Pines Rd., Oregon, IL 61061, PIN 16-09-200-024 
(collectively, the “Real Estate’), 

  1.2. Excluded Assets. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, RMTD shall 
not acquire any other assets of Lee County other than the Acquired Assets (all of the foregoing, 
“Excluded Assets”). 

1.3. Assumed Liabilities. Except with respect to the Excluded Liabilities (as hereinafter 
defined) which shall be the sole responsibility of Lee County, at and as of the Closing, RMTD 

shall assume and agree to perform and discharge as and when due all liabilities and obligations 
arising out of the use or ownership of the Acquired Assets and the operation of the Services that 

accrue and are to be performed after the Closing (the ‘““Assumed Liabilities”), including but not 
limited to: 

  

(a) the Assigned Contracts; 

(b) the Deposits; 

(c) all accounts payable of LOTS as of the Closing Date (“Accounts 
Payable”); 

(d) all bills relating to utilities, building maintenance and similar obligations 
with respect to the Real Estate; 

(e) any and all liabilities with respect to any Assumed Employee or Employee 
Plan (as such terms are hereinafter defined); and 

(f) with respect to the Illinois Department Of Transportation (“IDOT”) 
Encumbered Assets (as hereafter defined), all grant agreements with IDOT, including, but 
not limited to, those identified as Assigned Contracts pursuant to subsection (a) above and 

those that may be executed in connection with the Closing (as hereafter defined) (all of 
the foregoing, collectively, the “Grant Agreements’). 

14. Excluded Liabilities. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, it 

is expressly understood and agreed that Lee County shall remain liable for, and shall promptly pay 
 

R-2024-0303



and discharge when due, all liabilities other than the Assumed Liabilities (the “Excluded 
Liabilities’). 

15. IDOT Liens. The Parties acknowledge and agree that there exists certain Grant 
Agreements and liens made in favor of IDOT with respect to the following Acquired Assets: (i) 
Vehicles that are still within their useful life, as determined by IDOT; (ii) Equipment with a value 

greater than or equal to $5,000, all as specifically set forth on Schedule 1.5 hereto; and (iii) the 
Real Estate (collectively, the “IDOT Encumbered Assets”). Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary herein, it is expressly understood and agreed that RMTD shall acquire title to such IDOT 

Encumbered Assets subject to the Grant Agreements and liens in favor of IDOT, in and to such 
assets and subject to such other documents and agreements as IDOT may require. 

ARTICLE II 
CLOSING 

IL1. Closing. The Closing of the Transition (the “Closing’’) will take place on or before 
June 30, 2024, or on such other date as shall be mutually agreed upon by the parties in writing (the 

“Closing Date”). The Closing shall be deemed to have occurred as of 12:01 a.m. on the day 
immediately following the Closing Date. 

(a) Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, at the Closing, Lee County 
shall convey fee simple title to the Acquired Assets to RMTD free of any and all lien, other 
monetary interests, and other easements, restrictions, conditions and covenants that would 

interfere with RMTD’s intended use of the Acquired Assets, by a duly executed good and 
sufficient general warranty deed, bill of sale, assignment, or such other instruments of 

transfer as may be reasonably required with respect to any particular Acquired Asset, 
including as may be required by IDOT. 

(b) Possession of the Acquired Assets shall be delivered to RMTD at the time 
of Closing. 

  I1.2. Counties’ Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, Counties will deliver or cause to be 
delivered to RMTD the following, and such other documents as are reasonably required in order 
to effect the Transition, all of which shall be in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to 
RMTD and RMTD’s counsel: 

(a) A general conveyance, assignment and bill of sale duly executed by Lee 

County conveying the Equipment and Vehicles to RMTD, in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit A (“Bill of Sale”); 

(b) An assignment and assumption agreement duly executed by Lee County 

relating to the Intangibles, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assignment and 
Assumption Agreement’’); 

(c) One (1) or more general warranty deeds duly executed by Lee County 

conveying the Real Estate to RMTD, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 
C (‘Warranty Deed”), which Warranty Deeds shall reference the requirement of RMTD 
to comply with the terms and conditions of the applicable grant agreement; 

5

R-2024-0303



  
(d) | The Books and Records; 

(e) All necessary certificates of titles duly endorsed for transfer together with 
any required affidavits and other documentation necessary for the transfer of title or 
assignment of leases from Lee County to RMTD of any Vehicles; 

(f) The Cash and Estimated PTA Funds (in accordance with Section 12.2 
hereof) by wire transfer from Lee County to such account or accounts as may be designated 
by RMTD prior to Closing; 

(g) Evidence of requisite authority for Counties to execute this Agreement and 
all other agreements and documents required to be delivered pursuant to this Agreement 
and to transfer the Acquired Assets; and 

(h) Without limitation by the specific enumeration of the foregoing, all other 
documents and instruments of transfer reasonably required from Counties to consummate 
the Transition. 

IL3. RMTD Closing Deliveries. At the Closing, RMTD will deliver or cause to be 

delivered to Counties the following, and such other documents as are reasonably required in order 
to effect the Transition, all of which shall be in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to 
Counties and Counties’ counsel: 

  

(a) Evidence of requisite authority for RMTD to execute this Agreement and 
all other agreements and documents required to be delivered pursuant to this Agreement 
and to acquire the Acquired Assets; 

(b) The Assignment and Assumption Agreement, duly executed by RMTD; 

(c) To the extent required by IDOT, the Grant Agreements, including, but not 

limited to, a master grant agreement or amended grant agreement with respect to IDOT 
Encumbered Assets; and 

(d) Without limitation by the specific enumeration of the foregoing, all other 
documents reasonably required from RMTD to consummate the Transition. 

ARTICLE Ii 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF COUNTIES 

The representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement are and shall be true as of 
the Closing Date. Lee County and Ogle County each represent and warrant to RMTD, but only to 
the extent a particular representation and warranty is from such Party, that: 

IlI.1. Authorization; Enforceability. Counties have full corporate power and authority to 
enter into this Agreement and to carry out the Transition. Counties have taken (or by Closing will 

have taken) all action required to be taken by law or otherwise, to authorize the execution and 

delivery of this Agreement and the consummation of the Transition. This Agreement and, as of 

 

R-2024-0303



  
the Closing Date, all documents executed or to be executed in connection herewith, shall constitute 
the legal, valid, and binding obligations of the Counties enforceable in accordance with their terms. 

III.2. No Consents, Counties are not required to submit any notice, report or other filing 
with any Governmental Authority or any other Person in connection with Counties’ execution, 

delivery or performance of this Agreement or any other document executed or to be executed in 

connection herewith, and such execution, delivery and performance will not violate any law by 
which Counties are bound. No consent, approval or authorization of any Governmental Authority 
or any other Person is required to be obtained by Counties in connection with Counties’ execution, 
delivery, or performance of this Agreement or any other document executed or to be executed in 
connection herewith. “Governmental Authority” means any court, tribunal, arbitrator, authority, 
agency, commission, official or other instrument of any nation or any province, territory, state, 

county, city or other political subdivision of any nation or any other governmental or quasi- 
governmental, local, national or international body thereof. “Person” means any individual, 

corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, joint venture, trust or other entity 
or organization, including a government or political subdivision or any agency or instrumentality 
thereof. 

III.3. No Encumbrances. Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, Lee County has, 
and at the Closing will convey and assign to RMTD, good, valid, and marketable title to the 

Acquired Assets, free and clear of all liens, mortgages, pledges, security interests, restrictions, 
prior assignments, licenses to third parties, encumbrances, and claims of every kind or character 

except as otherwise expressly assumed and agreed to by RMTD pursuant to the terms hereof. 

  

Ill.4. Compliance with Laws. To the best of its knowledge, Lee County is in compliance 
with and have at all times during the past five (5) years complied in all material respects with all 

applicable laws, regulations and other requirements pertaining to the Acquired Assets and the Real 
Estate of all federal governmental authorities, and of all states, municipalities and other political 
subdivisions and agencies thereof, having jurisdiction over Lee County. Lee County has not 

received any written notification of any asserted present or past failure by Lee County to comply 

with such laws, rules or regulations. Ogle County has not received any written notification of any 
asserted present or past failure by Ogle County to comply with such laws, rules or regulations. 

  

III.5, Statements and Other Documents Not Misleading. Neither this Agreement, 
including all Schedules, nor the Closing documents, nor any other financial statement, document 

or other instrument heretofore or hereafter furnished by Counties to RMTD in connection with the 
transactions contemplated hereby contains or will contain any untrue statement of any material 

fact or omits or will omit to state any material fact necessary to be stated in order to make any 
statement contained herein and therein not misleading. 

  

I.6. As-Is Condition. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN, THE 
ACQUIRED ASSETS SHALL BE ACQUIRED BY RMTD IN AN "AS IS" CONDITION 

AND "WITH ALL FAULTS", AND RMTD SPECIFICALLY AND EXPRESSLY 
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 

FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE TO BE IMPLIED IN THIS TRANSITION OR 

IN THIS AGREEMENT. WARRANTIES OF TITLE SHALL BE FREE OF SUCH 
LIMITATION. 

 

R-2024-0303



  
III.7, No Ogle County Acquired Assets. To the best of its knowledge, Ogle County does 

not own or have any interest in Acquired Assets, the transfer of which would be material to the 

consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. If at Closing, the Parties 
reasonably determine that Ogle County does possess any such interest, then the Parties will 
reasonably cooperate to facilitate the transfer of such Acquired Assets to RMTD to fulfill the 
intents and purposes of this Agreement. 

  

IlI.8. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of 
Counties set forth in this Agreement shall survive the Closing Date and shall not be affected by 

any investigation, verification, or approval by any Party hereto or by anyone on behalf of any of 
such Parties. 

  

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF RMTD 

RMTD agrees that the representations and warranties set forth in this Agreement are and 
shall be true as of the Closing Date. RMTD represents and warrants to Counties that: 

  

IV.1. Authorization; Enforceability. RMTD has full power and authority to enter into 
this Agreement and to carry out the Transition. RMTD has taken (or by Closing will have taken) 

all action required to be taken by law or otherwise to authorize the execution and delivery of this 
Agreement and the consummation of the Transition. This Agreement and, as of the Closing Date, 

all documents executed or to be executed in connection herewith, shall constitute the legal, valid 
and binding obligations of RMTD enforceable in accordance with their terms, except as 
enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent conveyance, 

moratorium, and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and by principles of equity 
whether considered in a proceeding at law or in equity. 

IV.2. No Consents. No consent, approval or authorization of, or declaration, filing or 

registration with, any Governmental Authority or any other Person is required to be obtained by 

RMTD in connection with RMTD's execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement or any 
other document executed or to be executed in connection herewith. 

IV.3. Statements and Other Documents Not Misleading. Neither this Agreement, 
including all Schedules, nor the Closing documents, nor any other financial statement, document 

or other instrument heretofore or hereafter furnished by RMTD to Counties in connection with the 

transactions contemplated hereby contains or will contain any untrue statement of any material 
fact or omits or will omit to state any material fact necessary to be stated in order to make any 
statement contained herein and therein not misleading. 

  

IV.4. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of 
RMTD set forth in this Agreement shall survive the Closing Date and shall not be affected by any 

investigation, verification, or approval by any party hereto or by anyone on behalf of any of such 
parties. 

 

R-2024-0303



ARTICLE V 

CONDUCT PRIOR TO CLOSING 

V.1. In General. Between the date hereof and the Closing Date: 

(a) Lee County shall continue to operate LOTS in substantially the same 
manner as the same is operated as of the date of this Agreement. 

(b) Lee County shall give to RMTD’s officers, employees, agents, attorneys, 
consultants and accountants reasonable access during normal business hours to the Real 

Estate and all of the properties, books, contracts, documents, records and personnel of Lee 
County relating to the Acquired Assets and shall furnish to RMTD and such persons as 

RMTD shall designate to Lee County such information regarding the Acquired Assets as 
RMTD or such persons may at any time and from time to time reasonably request, provided 
such activity shall not interfere with the provision of the Services. 

(c) Lee County shall use commercially reasonable efforts to preserve the 
Acquired Assets and shall maintain all of the Acquired Assets in good operating condition 
and repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted. 

(d) Lee County shall maintain insurance on the Acquired Assets in such 
amounts and against such risks and losses as are currently in effect. 

(e) Counties shall promptly notify RMTD of any occurrence or development 

having a material adverse effect on any of the Acquired Assets or Assumed Liabilities, any 
material litigation or material governmental complaints, investigations or hearings (or 

communications indicating that the same may be contemplated), or the material breach by 
Counties of any of its representations or warranties contained herein. 

V.2. Further Assurances. Each Party hereto shall, subject to the fulfillment at or before 

the Closing Date of each of the conditions of performance set forth in Article VI and Article VII 

or the waiver of such conditions, perform such further acts and execute such documents as may be 
reasonably required to effect the transactions contemplated hereby. 

  

ARTICLE VI 

CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATIONS OF COUNTIES 

The obligations of Counties to consummate the Closing is subject to the fulfillment of all 
of the following conditions on or prior to the Closing Date: 

VI.1. Representations and Warranties True. The representations and warranties of 
RMTD contained in this Agreement shall have been true and correct when made and shall be true 
and correct in all material respects as if originally made on and as of the Closing Date. 

  

VI.2. Performance. RMTD shall have performed and complied with all agreements, 
obligations, covenants, and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied 
with on or prior to the Closing Date.

R-2024-0303



  V1.3. Receipt of Consents. Counties shall have received all regulatory approvals, 

acknowledgements, and consents of any third parties required for Counties to consummate the 
Transition, including but not limited to IDOT’s acknowledgement of this Agreement. 

  

V1.4. No Governmental Proceeding or Litigation. No suit, action, investigation, inquiry 
or other proceeding by any governmental body or other Person or legal or administrative 
proceeding shall have been instituted or threatened which questions the validity or legality of the 
Transition. 

  

VIS. Closing Deliveries. RMTD shall have made the deliveries contemplated in Section 
2.3 hereof. 
  

ARTICLE VII 
CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATION OF RMTD 

The obligation of RMTD to consummate the Closing is subject to the fulfillment of all of 
the following conditions on or prior to the Closing Date: 

VII.1. Representations and Warranties True. The representations and warranties of 
Counties contained in this Agreement shall have been true and correct when made and shall be 
true and correct in all material respects as if originally made on and as of the Closing Date. 

  

VII.2. Performance. Counties shall have performed and complied with all agreements, 

obligations, covenants and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed or complied 
with on or prior to the Closing Date. 

VIL3. Receipt of Consents. MTD shall have received all regulatory approvals, 
acknowledgements, and Consents required for RMTD to consummate the Transition, including 
but not limited to IDOT’s acknowledgement of this Agreement, and confirmation from IMRF that 

LOTS Employees (as hereafter defined) are eligible for enrollment into the IMRF system of 
RMTD. 

  

VIL4. No Government Proceeding or Litigation. No suit, action, investigation, inquiry or 

other proceeding by any governmental body or other Person or legal or administrative proceeding 
shall have been instituted or threatened which questions the validity or legality of the Transition. 

  

VILS, Closing Deliveries. Counties shall have made the deliveries contemplated in 
Section 2.2 hereof. 
  

VIL6. Satisfaction of Due Diligence. RMTD shall have completed its due diligence with 
respect to LOTS and the acquisition of the Acquired Assets and shall have determined that LOTS 
and the Acquired Assets are materially as represented to its satisfaction and that there exists no 
material change in LOTS, the Services, LOTS customer relationships, operations, results of 
operations, financial conditions, assets or prospects. 

  

10

R-2024-0303



ARTICLE VIII 
EMPLOYMENT MATTERS 

  

VIIL1. Employment of LOTS Employees. RMTD intends to offer employment to all 

Employees of LOTS (each a “LOTS Employee” and collectively, the *>LOTS Employees”) who 
remain employed immediately prior to the Closing to commence immediately after Closing, which 

offers of employment will be made on substantially equivalent terms and conditions as such LOTS 
Employees are entitled to with LOTS as of Closing. Subject to applicable law, Lee County will 

furnish to RMTD and its representatives such information in Lee County’s personnel files as 
RMTD may reasonably request in connection with offering employment to such LOTS 

Employees. Those LOTS Employees that accept employment with RMTD will be referred to as 
“Assumed Employees.” 

VIIIL.2. Employee Plans. To the extent assignable, RMTD will assume and discharge all 
obligations with respect to any Employee Plans maintained by Lee County on behalf of the 
Assumed Employees. An “Employee Plan” as referred to herein means any salary, bonus, 
vacation, deferred compensation, severance pay, death and disability benefits, medical, life or 

other insurance, pension or retirement plan, and each other employee compensation or benefit plan 
or arrangement sponsored, maintained, contributed to or required to be contributed to for the 
benefit of the Assumed Employees, including but not limited to any applicable Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund (IMRF) plans. 

  

VIIL3. Restrictions. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Article VIII, no 
provision herein will: (i) create any third-party beneficiary or other rights in any employee or 

former employee (including any beneficiary or dependent thereof) of Counties or any other Person 

other than the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns; (ii) constitute or create 
or be deemed to constitute or create an employment agreement or otherwise alter the at-will nature 
of any employment relationship; or (iii) constitute or be deemed to constitute an amendment to 
any employee benefit plan sponsored or maintained by Counties or RMTD. 

ARTICLE IX 
INDEMNIFICATION 

IX.1. By Lee County. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this 

Article IX, Lee County will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless RMTD and its respective board 
members, officers, and employees and each of their respective agents, successors, assigns and 

representatives (collectively, the “RMTD Indemnified Parties”), from and against all Losses 
incurred by any RMTD Indemnified Party to the extent arising out of or resulting from: (a) any 

inaccuracy or breach of any representation or warranty of Lee County contained in Article III; (b) 

any breach of any covenant or agreement of Lee County contained in this Agreement; (c) any of 

the Excluded Assets or Excluded Liabilities; and (d) the acts or omissions of Lee County prior to 
the Closing and not constituting an Assumed Liability. “Losses” as referred to herein means all 

liabilities, losses, damages, judgments, awards, taxes, assessments, fines, sanctions, penalties, 
charges, payments, interest, settlements, fees (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and 

accountants’ fees), costs and expenses of any kind, including exemplary or punitive damages (but 
only to the extent such exemplary or punitive damages are paid to a third party). 

  

11

R-2024-0303



  
IX.2. By Ogle County. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this 

Article IX, Ogle County will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the RMTD Indemnified Parties 

from and against all Losses incurred by any RMTD Indemnified Party to the extent arising out of 
or resulting from (a) any inaccuracy or breach of any representation or warranty of Ogle County 

contained in Article II; and (b) any breach of any covenant or agreement of Ogle County contained 
in this Agreement. 

  

IX.3, By RMTD. Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Article IX, 
RMTD will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Counties and their respective board members, 
officers, and employees and each of their respective agents, successors, assigns and representatives 

(collectively, the “Counties’ Indemnified Parties”), from and against all Losses incurred by any 
Counties’ Indemnified Party to the extent arising out of or resulting from: (a) any inaccuracy or 

breach of any representation or warranty of RMTD contained in Article IV; (b) any breach of any 
covenant of RMTD contained in this Agreement; (c) any of the Assumed Liabilities; and (d) the 
acts or omissions of RMTD with respect to RMTD’s ownership of the Acquired Assets or offering 
of the Services after Closing. 

  

IX.4. Limitations on Indemnification. Except for claims arising out of any Party’s willful 

or intentional breach or misrepresentation with respect to any representation or warranty set forth 
in this Agreement, or fraud, as to which, notwithstanding anything to the contrary, claims may be 
brought without any limitation, no claim or action may be brought under this Article IX more than 
twelve (12) months after the Closing Date. 

  IX.5. Exclusive Remedy. The rights of indemnity set forth in this Article [X are the sole 
and exclusive remedy of each Party for any claims for Losses that are based upon, arising out of 

or otherwise in respect of the matters set forth in this Agreement or the transactions contemplated 
hereby, whether for claims of tort, contract or otherwise, and the Parties waive any and all other 
rights, remedies and claims of any nature other than as expressly provided for in this Article LX; 

provided, that this Section 9.4 shall not (a) limit any right of any Party to seek and obtain specific 

performance, or (b) limit any right of any Party to make a claim for any fraud or willful or 
intentional breach or misrepresentation with respect to any representation or warranty set forth in 
this Agreement. 

ARTICLE X 
TERMINATION 

X.1. Methods of Termination. Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding, this 
Agreement and the Transition contemplated hereby may be terminated as follows: 
  

(a) By mutual written consent of RMTD and Counties; 

(b) By either RMTD or both Counties if the Closing shall not have occurred at 

or before 11:59 p.m. on the Closing Date or on such other date as shall have been mutually 
agreed to in writing by the Parties; or 

(c) A Party, in its reasonable discretion, determines that it should not 

consummate the Transition contemplated by this Agreement because of any information 

contained in an updated or proposed Exhibit or Schedule required under this Agreement 

12

R-2024-0303



that is delivered to such Party and that materially and adversely affects the benefits to be 
received by the Party pursuant to the Transition contemplated in this Agreement. 

  

X.2. Procedure Upon Termination. In the event of termination by RMTD or by the 
Counties, or both, pursuant to Section X.1 hereof, written notice thereof shall forthwith be given 

to the other party and the Transition shall be terminated, without further action by RMTD or 
Counties except as hereinafter provided in this Section. If the Transition is terminated as provided 
herein, each Party will redeliver all documents, work papers and other material of any other Party 

relating to the Transition, whether so obtained before or after the execution hereof, to the Party. 
RMTD and Counties shall thereafter take such action as may be reasonably required to terminate 
the existence of RMTD under the Act. 

X.3. Updating or Proposing Exhibits and Schedules Prior to Closing. It is not a condition 

precedent for this Agreement to be binding upon the Parties that all Exhibits and Schedules 
required under this Agreement be attached in a final form on the Effective Date. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, all Exhibits and Schedules required under this Agreement shall be complete and 
otherwise in final form acceptable to the Parties and shall be attached to the Agreement at Closing. 
During the period from the Effective Date until the Closing, Counties or RMTD may amend any 

one or more of its Exhibits or Schedules attached to the Agreement at the Effective Date or propose 
an Exhibit or Schedule not attached to the Agreement at the Effective Date, by delivering an 
updated Exhibit or Schedule or propose an Exhibit or Schedule to the other Party. The Parties 

shall work together in good faith to ensure all Exhibits and Schedules are finalized and agreed to 
by the Parties prior to the Closing Date. 

  

ARTICLE XI 

RESTRICTION ON CERTAIN POWERS OF RMTD 

XI.1. Taxing and Eminent Domain Powers. RMTD acknowledges that the Counties’ 
consent to consummate the Transition contemplated hereby is conditioned upon RMTD’s 

agreement to restrict the exercise of certain powers granted to it pursuant to the Act. In furtherance 

of the foregoing, RMTD covenants and agrees that it shall not, at any time, whether now or in the 
future, exercise or take any action: 

  

(a) in furtherance of the taxing power set forth in Section 5(f)(10) of the Act or 

any subsequent or similar provision of law, including but not limited to pursuing a 
referendum to levy taxes under Section 5.1 of the Act or otherwise submitting any question 
as to the levying of real estate taxes for RMTD purposes to the voters of the Counties; or 

(b) in furtherance of the power of eminent domain set forth in Section 5.4 of 
the Act or any subsequent or similar provision of law, including the Eminent Domain Act, 
735 ILCS 30/1-1-1 et. seq. 

XI.2. Right to Enforce. In the event ofa breach or threatened breach on the part of RMTD 
with respect to any of the covenants or agreements under this Article XI, Counties shall be entitled, 

in addition to remedies otherwise available to it at law or in equity, to seek injunctive or other 
equitable relief to prevent or enjoin RMTD from such breach or threatened breach. 

 

R-2024-0303



  ARTICLE XII 

IDOT ENCUMBERED ASSETS 

XII.1. General. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the ownership, use, and 
disposition of the IDOT Encumbered Assets are subject to the terms and conditions of prior or 

existing Grant Agreements, The Encumbered Assets and related Grant Agreements were obtained 
with either State or federal funding. The resulting requirements are dependent on the underlying 

types of funding. Federally-funded assets are subject all relevant federal requirements, including 
without limitation the terms and conditions set forth in U.S. Department of Transportation Circular 
FTA C 5010.1E (‘Circular FTA C 5010.1E”). 

XII.2. Compliance with federal and State requirements. RMTD shall comply, to the 
extent applicable, with the terms and conditions of any agreement or applicable law, regulation, or 
policy that relates to such assets. 

  

XII.3. IDOT’s Acknowledgement. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Transition 

may require the execution of the Grant Agreements or Amendments with respect to the IDOT 
Encumbered Assets, including, but not limited to, a master grant agreement with respect to those 
IDOT Encumbered Assets subject to Circular FTA C 5010.1E. In connection with obtaining 
IDOT’s acknowledgement, each Party agrees that it shall act diligently and in good faith, including 

but not limited to, doing and performing all such further acts and things as IDOT or the other Party 

may reasonably request in order to carry out the intent and accomplish the purposes of this 
Agreement and the consummation of the Transition contemplated hereby. 

  

XI.4. PTA Funds; Adjustments. In connection with IDOT’s support of the Services, the 
Parties acknowledge that LOTS is currently the recipient of certain locally generated funds 

allocated to LOTS’ “public transportation account” (the “PTA Funds”) and which are held within 
the accounts of Lee County. No later than thirty (30) days before Closing, the Parties shall jointly 
prepare a statement setting forth their good faith calculation of the funds within the PTA Funds as 
of such date (the “Estimated PTA Funds’). The Estimated PTA Funds shall be transferred to 

RMTD at Closing pursuant to Section 2.2 hereof. Within sixty (60) days following the Closing, 
the Parties shall prepare a statement (the “Adjustment Statement’) which sets forth in reasonable 

detail their good faith calculation of the actual PTA Funds as reflected on the books of Lee County 
on the Closing Date (the “Final PTA Funds”). The calculation of the Estimated PTA Funds, the 
Adjustment Statement and the Final PTA Funds shall at all times be subject to approval and 

reconciliation with IDOT’s internal accounting of the PTA Funds, and the determination of IDOT 
shall be final and binding on the Parties. If the Final PTA Funds are greater than the Estimated 

PTA Funds, then within thirty (30) days following IDOT’s approval of the determination of the 

Final PTA Funds, Lee County will transfer the amount of such shortfall to RMTD. If the Final 
PTA Funds are less than the Estimated PTA Funds, then within thirty (30) days following IDOT’s 

approval of the determination of such Final PTA Funds, RMTD will transfer the amount of such 
excess to Lee County. 

  

14

R-2024-0303



ARTICLE XIII 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

XIII.1. Agreement to Use Reasonable Efforts. The Parties agree that upon execution of 
this Agreement, each Party shall proceed in good faith and use commercially reasonable efforts to 

effectuate the actions contemplated herein toward the completion of the Transition, in accordance 
with the provisions hereof by not later than the Closing Date. 

  

XIIL.2. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by any of the Parties hereto. 

XII.3. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such determination 
shall not impair or affect the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions thereof, 

and each provision is hereby declared to be separate, severable and distinct. 

XIL4. Amendment and Modification. This Agreement may not be amended or otherwise 
modified other than by a written agreement signed by all of the Parties hereto. 
  

XITL.5, Waiver. No failure or delay on the part of either party to exercise any right, remedy, 

power or privilege under this Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or 
partial exercise of any such right, remedy, power or privilege preclude any other or further exercise 
of the same or of any other right, remedy, power or privilege. No waiver of any right, remedy, 

power or privilege with respect to any breach or occurrence shall be construed as a waiver of such 
right, remedy, power or privilege with respect to any other breach or occurrence, nor shall such 
waiver be construed as a waiver of any other right, remedy, power or privilege. 

  

XUL6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the internal laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to conflicts of laws principles. 
  

XIII.7. Recovery of Fees by Prevailing Party. The Parties agree that if any Party seeks to 
resolve a dispute hereunder pursuant to a legal proceeding, the prevailing Party in such proceeding 

shall be entitled to recover from the other Party reasonable fees and expenses (including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees and expenses) incurred in connection with such proceeding. 

  

XII.8. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, consents, and other communications 
required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given 
when delivered by hand, by confirmed email transmission, by nationally recognized overnight 

delivery service, or when deposited in the U.S. mail, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, 
return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

If to Lee County: 

Lee County 

Attn: Bob Olson, Chairperson 
112 E. Second Street 
Dixon, IL 61021 

leecochair@countyoflee.org   

15

R-2024-0303



  
With a copy to: 

Lee County States Attorney 

Attn: Charley Boonstra, States Attorney 
309 S. Galena Avenue 

Dixon, IL 61021 

cboonstra@countyoflee.org 
  

If to Ogle County: 

Ogle County 

Attn: John Finfrock, Chairperson 
105 S. 5" Street 
Oregon, IL 61061 

jfinfrock@oglecountyil.gov 
  

With a copy to: 

Ogle County States Attorney 
Attn: Mike Rock, States Attorney 

106 S. 5" Street; Suite 110 
Oregon, IL 61061 

mrock@oglecountyil.gov 
  

Ifto RMTD: 

Reagan Mass Transit District 
Attn: Greg Gates, Director 

210 E. Progress Drive 
Dixon, IL 61021 

ggates@lotsil.com 
  

With a copy to: 

Ward, Murray, Pace & Johnson, P.C. 
Attn: Robert T. LeSage, II 

226 W. River Street; P.O. Box 404 
Dixon, IL 61021 

lesage@wmpj.com 
  

If to IDOT: 

Ullinois Department of Transportation 

Attn: OIPI — Transit Division Deputy Director 
69 W. Washington Street 
Suite 2100 

Chicago, IL 60602 

16

R-2024-0303



Any party may alter the address to which communications or copies are to be sent by giving notice 
of such change of address to the other parties in accordance with the provisions of this Section. 

XIJI.9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed to be an original as against any party whose signature appears 
thereon, and all of which shall together constitute one and the same instrument. If executed in 

multiple counterparts, this Agreement shall become binding when two or more counterparts hereto, 
individually or taken together, bear the signatures of all of the parties reflected hereon as the 
signatories. 

  XIII.10. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, the 

Schedules and the other documents and certificates delivered pursuant to the terms hereof, set forth 

the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto in respect of the subject matter 
contained herein, and supersede all prior agreements, promises, covenants, arrangements, 
communications, representations or warranties, whether oral or written, by any officer, employee 
or representative of any party hereto. 

  

XUI.11. No Third Party Beneficiaries. The terms and provisions of this Agreement 
are intended solely for the benefit of each party hereto, and their respective successors and 
permitted assigns. Nothing herein expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer 
upon or give to any Person or corporation other than the parties hereto, and their successors or 
assigns, any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement. 

XIIL.12. Interpretation. This Agreement is a result of negotiations between the 
parties, none of whom have acted under any duress or compulsion, whether legal, economic or 

otherwise. Accordingly, the parties hereby waive the application of any rule of law that otherwise 
would be applicable in connection with the construction of this Agreement that ambiguous or 
conflicting terms or provisions should be construed against the party who (or whose attorney) 
prepared the executed Agreement or any earlier draft of the same. 

(signature of the Parties to appear on the following page)

R-2024-0303



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
as of the day and year first above written. 

  

  

  

  

LEE COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

By: 

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

OGLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

By: 
Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

REAGAN MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT: 

By: 
  

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

  

Secretary 

18

R-2024-0303



Exhibit A 

(form Bill of Sale to follow) 

19

R-2024-0303



GENERAL CONVEYANCE, ASSIGNMENT AND BILL OF SALE 

Effective as of , , County of Lee, Illinois (“ “Grantor”), for good 
and valuable consideration and pursuant to that certain Asset Transfer Agreement, dated as of 

, 2024 (the “Transfer Agreement”), by and among Grantor, Ogle County and Reagan 
Mass Transit District (“Grantee”), hereby assigns, transfers, conveys and delivers to Grantee all of 
Grantor’s right, title and interest in and to the Acquired Assets (as such terms are defined in the 
Transfer Agreement). 

  

  

  

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said Acquired Assets unto Grantee and its successors and 
assigns to and for its or their use forever; provided, that, in the ownership, use, and disposition of 
IDOT Encumbered Assets, Grantee shall comply in all respects with the terms and conditions set 
forth in the assets’ underlying Grant Agreement . 

Grantor shall execute and deliver, at the request of Grantee, such further instruments of 
transfer, and shall take or cause to be taken such other or further actions, as shall reasonably be 
requested for purposes of carrying out the Transitions. 

This General Conveyance, Assignment and Bill of Sale is delivered pursuant to Section 
2.2(a) of the Transfer Agreement and shall be construed consistently with the Transfer Agreement, 
Capitalized terms used in this instrument shall have the meanings given them in the Transfer 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed and delivered this General Conveyance, 
Assignment and Bill of Sale effective as of the date first above written. 

  

  

LEE COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

By: 
Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

20

R-2024-0303



Exhibit B 

(form Assignment and Assumption Agreement to follow) 

21

R-2024-0303



ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT 

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT ("Agreement"), dated as of 
, , (the "Effective Date") is made and entered by and among County of 

Lee, Illinois (’Assignor”); and Reagan Mass Transit District (the “Assignee”), 
  

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Asset Transfer Agreement, dated as of , 2024, by 
and between Assignee, Assignor and Ogle County (the "Transfer Agreement"), whereby Assignor 
has agreed to transfer, assign, convey and deliver all of Assignor's right, title and interest in the 
Acquired Assets and the Assumed Liabilities to Assignee, and Assignee has agreed to acquire and 
assume the Acquired Assets and the Assumed Liabilities from Assignor, on the terms and subject 
to conditions more fully described in the Transfer Agreement; and 

  

WHEREAS, capitalized terms used herein, but not otherwise defined shall have the 
meanings specified in the Transfer Agreement, 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, and pursuant to the terms and subject to the conditions of the 
Transfer Agreement, Assignor hereby agrees as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

Section 1.01, Assignment. As of the Closing Date, Assignor hereby assigns and transfers 
to Assignee all of its respective right, title and interest in, to and under the Assumed Liabilities to 
have and to hold forever. 

Section 1.02. Acceptance. As of the Closing Date, Assignee hereby accepts and assumes 
the assignment and transfer of such Assumed Liabilities, and agrees to assume and pay or perform, 
when such payment or performance is required. 

  

  

Section 1.03, No Assumption of Liabilities. Assignee expressly does not, and shall not, 
assume or agtee to assume, pay, satisfy, discharge, perform or be responsible for in any manner 
and shall not, by virtue of the execution and delivery of this Agreement, be deemed to have 
assumed or to have agreed to pay, satisfy, discharge or perform or be responsible for in any manner, 
any liabilities, obligations or commitments of Assignor of any nature whatsoever whether direct 
or indirect, known or unknown, choate or inchoate, absolute, fixed, contingent or otherwise and 
whether or not disclosed to Assignee, other than the Assumed Liabilities specifically assumed by 
Assignee under the Transfer Agreement. 

Section 1.04. Governing Agreement. This Agreement is expressly made subject to the 
terms and provisions of the Transfer Agreement. The delivery of this Agreement shall not affect, 
alter, enlarge, diminish or otherwise impair any of the representations, warranties, covenants, 
conditions, indemnities, terms or provisions of the Transfer Agreement, and all of the 
representations, warranties, covenants, conditions, indemnities, terms and provisions contained in 

22

R-2024-0303



the Transfer Agreement shall survive the delivery of this Agreement to the extent, and in the 
manner, set forth in the Transfer Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the terms and 
provisions of this Agreement and the terms and provisions of the Transfer Agreement, the terms 
and provisions of the Transfer Agreement shall govern and control. 

Section 1.05. Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall bind 
Assignor and its successors and permitted assigns and inure to the benefit of Assignee and its 
respective successors and permitted assigns. 

Section 1.06. Interpretation, Titles and headings to sections herein are inserted for 
convenience of reference only and are not intended to be a part of or to affect the meaning or 
interpretation of this Agreement. Whenever the context requires in this Agreement, the singular 
shall include the plural, and vice versa. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any - 
presumption or rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party drafting or causing 
any instrument to be drafted, 

Section 1.07, Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed and delivered 
in two (2) original or electronic counterparts, each of which shall be deemed and original, but both 
of which together shall constitute one and the same document. Only one (1) counterpart signed by 
Assignor must be produced to evidence the execution and delivery of this Agreement. 

  

  

Section 1.08. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 
accordance with, the internal laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to conflict of laws 
principles of any jurisdiction. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

23

R-2024-0303



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly 
executed on the Effective Date. 

  

  

LEE COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 

By: 
Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

REAGAN MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT: 

By: 
  

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

  

Secretary

R-2024-0303



Exhibit C 

(form to follow)

R-2024-0303



DEED 

Exempt under provisions of Paragraph 
(e)_, § 31-45, Real Estate Transfer 

Tax Law. 

  

Date Buyer, Seller or Representative       

THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH, that the Grantor, COUNTY OF LEE, ILLINOIS, an Illinois county duly 
created and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illinois, acting pursuant to the power granted 
by Section 5-1005(2) of the Counties Code (55 ILCS 5/1-1001 et. seq.), and pursuant to authority given to it by 
the County Board of the County of Lee, Illinois, for and in consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other 
good and valuable considerations, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, CONVEYS AND 
WARRANTS unto the REAGAN MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT, an Illinois local mass transit district duly 
created and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Illinois, Grantee, all interest in the following 
described real estate situated in the County of Lee, State of Illinois, to wit: 

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “Subject Premises”), 

subject to: general real estate taxes for the year 2023 and thereafter, any special assessments not yet due or 
payable; building, building line and use or occupancy restrictions, conditions and covenants of record; zoning 
laws and ordinances, easements for public utilities; drainage ditches, feeders and drain tile pipe or other conduit 
and all other matters of record affecting the property, 

FURTHER SUBJECT TO: Grantee’s compliance with the terms and conditions set forth in the underlying Illinois 
Department of Transportation grant agreement with respect to the Subject Premises and all relevant federal 
requirements, including, without limitation, the terms and conditions set forth in U.S. Department of 
Transportation Circular FTA C 5010,1E, as amended from time to time, with respect to the ownership, use and 
disposition of the Subject Premises. 

GRANTOR, for itself and its successors and assigns, hereby covenants and represents that it has not done, or 
suffered to be done, anything whereby the premises hereby conveyed is, or may be, in any manner encumbered or 
charged, except as recited herein, and that it will warrant and defend the premises against all persons lawfully 
claiming by, through or under Grantor. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused its corporate seal to be hereto affixed, and has caused its 
name to be signed to these presents by its Chairman and attested by its Secretary, on 
2024. 

>   

(Signatures and notary on the following page(s))

R-2024-0303



  
COUNTY OF LEE, ILLINOIS, 
an Illinois county 

By: 
  

Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Clerk 

  

  

  

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF LEE ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on , by 

, known to me to be the Chairman and Clerk of the 
  

  

COUNTY OF LEE, ILLINOIS. 

Given under my hand and Notarial Seal on 
  

  

Notary Public 

  
  

  

Prepared by and 
Return to: 

Matthew D. Cole 
Ward, Murray, Pace & Johnson, P.C, 
226 W. River Street | P.O. Box 404 
Dixon, IL 61021 

Tax Billing Address: 

Reagan Mass Transit District 
Attn: Director 
210 E, Progress Drive 
Dixon, IL 61021

R-2024-0303



Exhibit A 

Legal TBD 

PIN: 18-08-16-200-021 

Commonly known as: 210 E. Progress Drive, Dixon, IL 61021

R-2024-0303



Schedule 1.1(a) 

(the Equipment)

R-2024-0303



LOTS” 

EQUIPMENT INVENTORY SUMMARY 

4 Drawer File Cabinet (Wide) 
meets t 3 

Office 2 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

1 
LOTS 2 3 Drawer File Cabinot (Wide) Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 3 4 Drawer File Cabinet (Wide) Office 2 
LOTS 4 Hutch Office 2 
LOTS 5 Desk Office 2 
LOTS 6 Desk Office 2 
LOTS 7 Desk Office 2 
LOTS 8 Laptop Hp Greg Office 2 
LOTS 9 Monitor Lenovo Greg Office 2 
LOTS 10 Calculator Sharp Greg __ Office 2 
LOTS 11 Telephone Office 2 
LOTS 12 Microphone Knox Greg Office 2 
LOTS 13 Heater Honey Well Circle Greg Office 2 
LOTS 14 Chair Office 2 
LOTS 15 Chair Office 2 
LOTS 16 Chair Office 2 
LOTS 17 Chair Office 2 
LOTS 18 Table Oftice 2 
LOTS 19 Laptop Lenovo Kendra Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 20 Safe Sentry Hand Held Greg Office 2 
LOTS 21, Phone Service Extender Office 2 
LOTS 22 Table Office | 
LOTS 23 Chait Office | 
LOTS 24 Chair Office 1 
LOTS 25 Chair Office 1 
LOTS 26 Chair Office 1 
LOTS 27 3 Drawer File Cabinet (Wide) Office 1 
LOTS 28 4 Drawer File Cabinet (Wide) Office 1 
LOTS 29 Heater Office 1 
LOTS 30 Desk Office 1 
LOTS 31 Hutch Office 1 
LOTS 32 Desk Office 1 
LOTS 33 Desk Office 1 
LOTS 34 Battery CyberPower Greg Office 2 
LOTS 35 Docking Station HP Greg Office 2 
LOTS 36 Battery Office 1 
LOTS 37 Docking Station Office 1 
LOTS 38 Laptop Office 1 
LOTS 39 ID Badge Printer Office | 
LOTS 40 Monitor Office t 
LOTS 41 Telephone Office | 
LOTS 42 Telephone Suzanne's Office 
LOTS 43 TV Conf, Rm.       

 

R-2024-0303



    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

LOTS 44 DVD Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 45 UV Sanitizer Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 46 Table Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 47 Chair Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 48 Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 49 Chair Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 50 Chair Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 51 Chair Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 52 Chair Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 53 Table Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 54. Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 55 Chair Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 56 Chair Conf, Rin, 
LOTS 57 Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 58 Chair Conf, Rm, 
LOTS. 59 Chait Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 60 Table Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 61 Table Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 62 Chair Cont, Rm. 
LOTS 63 Chair Conf’. Rm. 
LOTS 64 Chair Cont, Rm. 
LOTS 65 Chair Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 66 Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 67 Chair Cont. Rm, 
LOTS 68 Table Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 69 Chair Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 70 Chair Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 71 Chair Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 72 Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 73 Chair Conf, Rin. 
LOTS 74 Chair Conf. Rm. 
LOTS 75 Chair Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 76 Table Conf, Rm. 
LOTS 77 Pop Up Sign Conf, Rim, 
LOTS 78 UV Sanitizer Conf. Rm, 
LOTS 79 Calculator ~ Spare Supply Cab, 
LOTS 80 Table Conf, Rm, 
LOTS 8t Printer Office 2 
LOTS 82 Calculator Office 3 
LOTS 83 Hutch Office 3 
LOTS 84 Monitor Office 3 
LOTS 85 Desk Office 3 
LOTS 86 Computer Office 3 
LOTS 87 Printer Office 3 
LOTS 88 Telephone Kendra Hull 
    

 

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

LOTS 89 Monitor Kondra Hull 
LOTS 90 Battery Office 3 
LOTS oT Heater Office 3 
LOTS 92 Desk Office 3 
LOTS 93 Desk Office 3 
LOTS 94. Fridge/Freezer Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 95 Microwave Kitchen/Breaktroom 
LOTS 96 Table Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 97 Chair Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 98 Chair Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 99 Chair Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 100 Table Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 101 Telephone Main Office 
LOTS 102 Cotnputer Main Office 
LOTS 103 Battery Main Office 
LOTS 104 Desk Main Office 
LOTS 105 Desk Main Office 
LOTS 106 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 107 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 108 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 109 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS 110 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS lil Desk Main Office 
LOTS 112 Telephone Main Office 
LOTS 113 Calculator Main Office 
LOTS 114 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 115 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 116 Computer Main Office 
LOTS 117 Battery Main Office 
LOTS 118 Heater Main Office 
LOTS L19 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS 120 Telephone Front Desk Steve Davis 
LOTS [21 2 Drawer File Cabinet (Narrow) Main Office 
LOTS 122 Safe Main Office 
LOTS 123 Desk Main Office 
LOTS 124 Telephone Main Office 
LOTS 125 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 126 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 127 Computer Main Office 
LOTS 128 Battery Main Office 
LOTS 129 Shredder Main Office 
LOTS 130 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS 131 Desk Main Office 
LOTS 132 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS 133 Monitor Main Office      

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

        

LOTS 134 Monitor Main Office 
LOTS 135 Telephone Main Office 
LOTS 136 Computer Main Office 
LOTS 137 Battery Main Office 
LOTS 138 Heater Main Office 
LOTS 139 Cubicle Main Office 
LOTS 140 2 Drawer File Cabinet (Narrow) Main Office 
LOTS 14] 2 Drawer File Cabinet (Narrow) Main Office 
LOTS 142 Desk Main Office 
LOTS 143 Shelf Main Office 
LOTS 144. Paper Cutter Main Office 
LOTS 145 Latninator Main Office 
LOTS 146 Coffee Maker Kitchen/Breakroom 
LOTS 147 Keurig Coffee Maker Kitchen/Breaktroom 
LOTS 148 5 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 149 4 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 150 |4 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 151 5 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 152 3 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 153 4 Drawer File Cabinet Supply Closet 
LOTS 154 Bookcase Backroom 
LOTS 155 Bookcase Backroom 
LOTS 156 Bookcase Backroom 
LOTS 157 Bookcase Backroom 
LOTS 158 Display Depot 
LOTS 159 Bench Depot 
LOTS 160 Bench Depot 
LOTS 161 Bench Depot 
LOTS 162 Bench Depot 
LOTS 163 Bench. Depot 
LOTS 164 Scale Depot 
LOTS 165 Picnic Bench Outside 
LOTS 166 Locker Wash Bay 
LOTS 167 Heated Pressure Washer Wash Bay 
LOTS 168 5 Ton Floor Jack Wash Bay 
LOTS 169 Air Compressor Wash Bay 
LOTS 170 Tire Changer Machine Wash Bay 
LOTS 171 Tire Balancer Wash Bay 
LOTS 172 Portable Litt Wash Bay 
LOTS 173 Portable Litt Wash Bay 
LOTS 174 Portable Lift Wash Bay 
LOTS 175 Portable Lift Wash Bay 
LOTS 176 Step Ladder Wash Bay 
LOTS 177 Solvent Tank Wash Bay 
LOTS 178 Press Wash Bay       

 

R-2024-0303



  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

LOTS 179 Jack Stands Wash Bay 
LOTS 180 Jack Stands Wash Bay 
LOTS 181 Oil Dispenser Wash Bay 
LOTS 182 Work Bench Wash Bay 
LOTS 183 Vice Wash Bay 
LOTS 184 Shop Vac Wash Bay 
LOTS 185 Tool Box Wash Bay 
LOTS 186 4 Drawer Bin Wash Bay 
LOTS 187 Desk Mechanic's Office - 
LOTS 188 Telephone Mechanic's Office 
LOTS 189 Laptop Computer Mechanic's Office 
LOTS 190 Docking Station Mechanic's Office 
LOTS 191 Galaxy Tab Mechanic's Office 
LOTS 192 2 Drawer File Cabinet (Wide) Mechanic's Office 
LOTS 193 Battery Jump Pack Wash Bay 
LOTS 194 Grinder Wash Bay 
LOTS 195 Saw Saw Wash Bay 
LOTS 196 John Deere Zero Turn Mower Shed. 
LOTS 197 Snow Blower Shed 
LOTS 1198 Salt Spredder Shed 
LOTS 199 Weed Eater Shed 
LOTS 200 Blower Shed 
LOTS 201 Battery Charger Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 2.02 Shop Vac Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 203 Lockers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 204 Lockers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 205 Lookers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 206 Lockers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 207 Sanitizing Sprayers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 208 Sanitizing Sprayers Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 209 Flammable Cabinet Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 210 Grill Vehicle Storage Area 
LOTS 211 Water Softner Utility Room 
LOTS 212 Water Heater Utility Room 
LOTS 213 i 
LOTS 214 “ 
LOTS 215 i 

LOTS 216 i 
LOTS 217 m 
LOTS 218 ‘ 

LOTS 219 i 
LOTS 220 # 

LOTS 221 ‘* 
LOTS 222 * 

LOTS 223 mt       

 

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

LOTS 224. ue 

LOTS 225 

LOTS 226 Ht 

LOTS 227 is 

LOTS 228 i 

LOTS 229 Calculator Administrative Office 
LOTS 230 Caloulator Dispatch Office/Chelsea 
LOTS 231 Caloulator Dispatch Office/Cory 
LOTS 232 Large Cabinet Greg's Office 
LOTS 233 75" TV Dispatch Office 
LOTS 234 Wall bracket for 75" TV Dispatch Office 
LOTS 235 Monitor Kendra Hull 
LOTS 236 Keyboard Kendra Hull 
LOTS 237 Monitor Steve Davis 
LOTS 238 Keyboard Steve Davis 
LOTS 239 Laptop Computer Steve Davis 
LOTS 240 Monitor Sally Dempsey 
LOTS 241 

LOTS 242 Projection Soreen Elite Conf Room 
LOTS 243 Projector Epson Conf Room 
LOTS 244 Gaming Desk Chair Conf Room 
LOTS 245 Gaming Desk Chair Conf Room 
LOTS 246 Gaming Desk Chair Conf Room 
LOTS 247 Gaming Desk Chair Office 2 
LOTS 248 Gatning Desk Chair Office 1 
LOTS 249 Gaming Desk Chair Office 3 
LOTS 250 Gaming Desk Chair Main Office 
LOTS 251 Gaming Desk Chair Main Office 
LOTS 252 Gaming Desk Chair Main Office 
LOTS 253 CPR Torso Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 254 CPR. Head Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 255 CPR. Torso Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 256 CPR Head Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 257 CPR Torso Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 258 CPR Head Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 259 CPR Torso Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 260 CPR Head Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 261 CPR AED Trainer ‘1Conf Room 
LOTS 262 CPR. AED Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 263 CPR AED Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 264 CPR AED Trainer Conf Room 
LOTS 265 Drug and Alcohol USB Training — Conf Room 
LOTS 266 Driving Safety USB Training Conf Room 
LOTS 267 Sexual Harassment USB Tr Conf Room 
LOTS 268 D&A Managers USB Training Conf Room    

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

LOTS 269 Sex Harass Managers USB Conf Room 
LOTS 270 Workplace Violence USB Tra Conf Room 
LOTS 271 Fire Safety USB Training Conf Room 
LOTS 272 Stand Up Desk Main Office 
LOTS 273 Stand Up Desk Main Office 
LOTS 274 Stand Up Desk Main Office 
LOTS 275 Stand Up Desk Main Office 
LOTS 276 Stand Up Desk Main Office 
LOTS 277 Stand Up Desk Conf Room 
LOTS 278 Monitor MSI Suzanne - VOID/BROKE Conf Room 
LOTS 279 Cassida C300 Coin Counter Sally's Office 
LOTS 280 Thermal Printer Sally's Office 
LOTS 281 Cassida Bill Counter Sally's Oftice 
LOTS 282 Desk Lamp Sally's Office 
LOTS 283 Desk Lamp Greg's Office 
LOTS 284 LasetFiche Scanner Greg's Office 
LOTS 285 Brothers Printer Greg's Office 
LOTS 286 LaserFiche Scanner Sally's Office 
LOTS 287 White Board Steve's Office 
LOTS 288 Table Sally's Office 
LOTS 289 Speakers Suzanne's Office 
LOTS 0290 Speakers Greg's Office 
LOTS 0291 3-Hole Punch Grog's Office 
LOTS 0292 Laptop Scott's Office 
LOTS 0293 June 2022 Tablet #1/Time clock Lunch Room 
LOTS 0294. June 2022 Tablet #2/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0295 June 2022 Tablet #3/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0296 June 2022 Tablet #4/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0297 June 2022 Tablet #5/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0298 June 2022 Tablet #6/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0299 June 2022 Tablet #7/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0300 June 2022 Tablet #8/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0301 June 2022 Tablet #9/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0302 June 2022 Tablet #10/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0303 June 2022 Tablet #1 1/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0304 June 2022 Tablet #12/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0305 June 2022 Tablet #13/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 036 June 2022 Tablet #14/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0307 June 2022 Tablet #15/Dispatch Dispatch/Bus 
LOTS 0308 #1 AED On Bus 
LOTS 0309 #2 AED On Bus 
LOTS 0310 AED Wallmount On Wall in main bldg 
LOTS 0311 #3 AED On Bus 
LOTS 0312 Tablet #18/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e Rock River Center 
LOTS 0313 Tablet #19/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e Rock River Center  

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

LOTS 0314 Tablet #20/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e LCCOA 

LOTS 0315 Tablet #21/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e LCCOA 
LOTS 0316 Tablet #16/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e KREIDER 
LOTS 0317 Tablet #17/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e KREIDER 

LOTS 0318 Calculator/Dispatch office Dispatch Office 
LOTS 0319 Chair/Dispatch Office Dispatch Office 
LOTS 0320 Tablet #22/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e Rock River Center 

LOTS 0321 Tablet #23/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e Rock River Center 

LOTS 0322 Tablet #24/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e KREIDER | 
LOTS 0323 Tablet #25/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e KREIDER 
LOTS 0324. Tablet #26/Model#ASUS TAB KREIDER 
LOTS 0325 Tablet #27/Model#ASUS TAB KREIDER 

LOTS 0326 Monitor/Marcus Cox Marcus's Office 
LOTS 0327 Cricut Steve's Office 
LOTS 0328 Tablet #28/Model#Galaxy Tab S5e LCCOA 

LOTS 0329 Monitor - Suzanne's Ofc Suzanne's Office 
LOTS 0331 Tablet #29/Model#SMT727V Hub City 

LOTS 0330 Tablet #30/Model #SMT727V Hub City 

L@TS 0332 Monitor John Stinson's Ofc 
LOTS 0333 Computer John Stinson's Ofo 

LOTS 0334 Docking Station John Stinson's Ofc 
LOTS 0335 Telephone John's Phone 

LOTS 0336 Telephone Marcus' Phone 

LOTS 0337 Telephone Courtney's Phone 

LOTS 0338 Tablet#3 1/Model#8MT727V LCCOA 

LOTS Super Micro SYS-1019P-WTR Server Main bldg,, server room 

LOTS Kubota LA 805. Front Loader and bucket Main bldg,, mechanic bay 

LOTS PRD 7200 Finish Mower Main bldg., mechanic bay 

LOTS 
  

LOTS             

e
R
 

ca
rt
e 

 

R-2024-0303



Schedule 1.1(b) 

(the Vehicles)

R-2024-0303



  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

            

Organization ID Operator Description VIN Bus ID 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2D4RNADE2ZARA05454 L4 
Lee County LOTS Minl-van IGBDV13W48D176907 L9 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2D4RN4DE7ARA0S45 | Ll4 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2C4RDGCGSCRI161256 LI5 
Lee County LOTS Light duty [FDEE3FLOADB02284 L16 

{Leo County LOTS Light duty IFDEE3FLOEDA26796 L18 
Lee County LOTS Medium Duty [FDEE4FL3EDA 86335 1.20 

- [Lee County LOTS Medium Duty IFDEEAFL6EDA 86345 122 
Lee County LOTS Medium Duty {FDER4FL4EDA 86327 1.23 
Lee County LOTS Light duty TFDEE3FLIFDA35170 124 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2C7TWDGCGBGR364489 L28 
Lee County LOTS Light duty LFDEE3F823DC36351 L29 
Lee County LOTS Light duty LFDEE3FL6EDA26799 L30 
Lee County LOTS Light duty [FDER3F83JDC36360 L31 
Lee County LOTS Light duty LFDEE3FL9GDC31343 132 
Lee County LOTS Light duty 1FDEE3FLSGDC39603 133 
Lee County LOTS Light duty [FDEE3F'S3JDC36337 H2 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2C7TWDGBG9KR786183 RI 
Lee County LOTS Mini-van 2CTWDGCG2GR365041 R2 
Lee County LOTS Minl-van 2CTWDGCG8GR363116 R3 
Leo County Kreider Mini-van 2D4RN4DEDAR405452 R121 
Lee County Krelder Medium Duty IFDFE4FS80DB22618 | K124. 
Lee County Krelder Light duty IF DEE3FL7BDB18385 Ki55 
Lee County Kreider Light duty 1FDEEEFL3GDC3 1340 K154 
Lee County Kreider Mini-van 2CTWDGCG3GRI6448 1 K156 
Lee County Kreider Medium Duty IFDEE3FL7BDB18385 R155 
Lee County Kreider Mini-van 2C7WDGCGS5GR365259 K157 
Lee County Krelder Mini-van aO7 WDGCG0GR364485 R162 
Lee County Krelder Light duty LPFDEE3FL93IDA26795 R164 
Lee County Kreider Light duty LFDEE3FS8HDC77822 K166 
Lee County Greyhound FRHT/30 foot diesel |4UZADRFCILCMA 1677 
Lee County Greyhound FRHT/30 foot diesel |4UZADRFCXLCMA1676 
Lee County Greyhound FRHT/30 foot diesel |4UZADRFC7LCMA 1974 
Lee County Greyhound PREVOST/45 foot 14RKG33498L9737715 IL-87000 
Lee County Greyhound PREVOST/45 foot |4RKG33493L9737718 IL-87003 
Lee County Greyhound PREVOST/45 foot |4RKG3349X1L9737716 IL-87001 
Lee County Greyhound PREVOST/45 foot |4RKG33491L9737717 {L-87002    

R-2024-0303



  

Adobe 

  

Service Contract 

Ag View 
Service Contract 

APLOS 
Service Contract 

  

Schedule 1.1(d) 
Assigned Contracts 

As of December 22, 2023 

Licensing of Adobe Software 
(Adobe Professional, Adobe Audition, Adobe Creative Cloud) 

Oil Supply Contract 

Fund Accounting Software License 

Burlington Trailways (Burlington Stage Lines, Inc.) 
Service Contract Intercity Bus Agreement 

City of Dixon / Water Department 
  

Service Contract 

Comcast Business 
Service Contract 

Crest Foods 
Service Contract 

CTS / Foxstar 

Service Contract 

Culligan 
Service Contract 

DC Computers 

Software Contract 

Direct Energy 

Service Contract 

Dixon Park District 
Service Contract 

  

EffecTV 

Service Contract 

FLIX / Greyhound 
FY 2024 Operator 
FY 2024 Operator 

  

Water service 

Phone service 

Transportation of Employees to/from work 

Routing Software & Video Surveillance 
(Trip Master and Trip View) 

Water cooler service 

Use of Office 365 / MS Exchange 

Cooperative agreement for electric 

Advertising agreement 

Advertising agreement 

Operating Contract, ICB Route on 1-88 
Operating Contract, ICB Route on 1-39 

11/01/2023 

07/01/2023 

07/24/2019 

07/01/2023 

07/01/2023 

07/01/2023 
07/01/2023 

  
 

R-2024-0303



  
Lee County Council on Aging 

Service Contract 

Microsoft 

Service Contract 

Operating Contract / Lee Co, 

Use of Power Bi Software 

Midwest Truckers Association   

Service Contract 

Nicor Gas 
Service Contract 

Pest Control Services 

Service Contract 

Place Ai 

Service Contract 

QuickBooks 

Service Contract 

RTA Fleet 

Service Contract 

Republic Services 

Service Contract 
  

Rock River Center 

Service Contract 
  

Drug and Alcohol Testing 

Gas service 

Pest Control Services 

Use of Location Intelligence Software 

Accounting Software 

Maintenance Management System 

Refuse removal services 

Operating Contract / Ogle Co, 

Sauk Valley Community College 
  

Service Contract 

Sauk Valley Media 

Service Contract 
  

Sinnissippi Centers, Inc. 
  

Service Contract 

Sjostrom and Sons 
Service Contract 
  

Rides for students attending SVCC 

Newspaper advertising 

Rides for clientele of SCI 

General Contractor services 

Sterling Business Machines (SBM) 
Service Contract Copier Service 

07/01/2023 

09/01/2023 

09/30/2023 

09/01/2023 

07/01/2023 

07/01/2023 

 

R-2024-0303



Supply Works / Home Depot Pro 
Service Contract 

TKB Associates, Inc, 

Service Contract 

US Bank 

Service Contract 

Village of Progress 

Service Contract 

Verizon Wireless 

Service Contract 
  

WEX Bank 

Service Contract 

Supply contract 

Laser Fiche Record Management 

Credit Card Agreement / via Lee County 

Operating Contract / Ogle Co, 

Cellular phone and tablet 

Fleet fuel agreement 

Willett Hofmann & Associates 
Service Contract 

Wipfli LLP 
Service Contract 

Architectural and Engineering Services 

Auditing Services via Lee County 

WRHL/ WYOT Radio Group 
  

Service Contract Advertising on radio group stations 

WIXN/WRCV/WSEY Radio Group 
  

Service Contract Advertising on radio group stations 

09/17/2023 

07/01/2023 

 

R-2024-0303



Schedule 1.1(e) 

(the Deposits)

R-2024-0303



  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

db88d 10 §2,00 $20.00 

03de8 33 $1.00 §33.00 
7*6dd At. $2.00 $82.00 
f3fbe 9 $2.00 $18.00 
033ba 19 §2,00 $38.00 
00c96 21 §1.00 $21.00 
1348 0 $2.00 50.00 
Abdf9 -2 $2.00 -$4.00 

5b241 20 $1.00 $20.00 
7303a 15 $2.00 $30.00 
Lb8ba 19 $1,00 $19.00 
5caf9 16 $2.80 $44.80 

9af3b 5 $2.00 $10.00 
11469 0 $0.00 $0.00 
2480 40 $2.00 $80.00 

75436 21 $2.00 $42.00 
77461 ~1 $2.00 -§2.00 
5f026 2 $1.00 $2.00 
3182b 14 $1.00 $14.00 
ad68b -2 $2.00 -$4,00 
c150e 1 52.00 52.00 

5caeb 12 $2,00 $24.00 

e2d44 19 $2.00 $38.00 
d99c8 9 $1.00 $9.00 
8787 13 §2.00 $26.00 
4015d 23 $1.00 $23.00 
ba63d 13 $2.00 $26.00 
8alfc 16 $1.00 $16.00 
ef48e 19 $2.00 $38.00 
d5573 2 $2.00 $4.00 
3555 3 $1.00 $3.00 
ecb1b 17 $2.00 $34.00 

£9386 0 $0.00 $0.00 
b2aif 20 $1.00 $20.00 
a3679 8 §2.00 $16.00 
a6d72 17 $1.00 $17.00 
2483d 21 $2.00 $42.00 
Acf17 17 $4.20 §71.40 
of9ola 6 $5.00 §30.00 
cd153 26 $1.00 $26.00 
51512 7 §2.00 $14.00 
9c957 16 $2.00 $32.00 

d3d74 40 $1.00 $40.00 

563ea 0 $0.00 $0.00 
   

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

a8t70 13 $2.00 $26.00 
c46e0 14 $2.00 $22.00 
0d074 6 $5,00 $30.00 
e8ab7 35 $1.00 $35.00 
bibbf 19 $2.00 $38.00 
a2470 21 $1.00 $21.00 
37863 19 $2.00 $38.00 
Sded7 13 $5.00 $65.00 
e3961 0 50.00 $0.00 
O2a6f 45 $1.00 $15.00 
036b1 19 $1.00 $19.00 
c7e55 2 $1.00 §2.00 
5386 0 $0.00 $0.00 
d481e 17 $5.25 $89.25 
62008 20 $1.00 $20.00 
d20f5 24 $1.00 §24,00 

73a87 19 $1.00 $19.00 
Ae5ed 8 $1,00 $8.00 

d843d 4 $2,00 $8.00 
e63e1 12 $2,00 $24.00 
f47a4 33 $2.00 $66.00 
72¢7b 4 $2.00 $8.00 
291ca 15 $1,00 $15.00 
ce514 19 $2,00 §38.00 
105bb 0 $1.00 $0.00 
S5bc6b 3 $5.00 $15.00 
762a2 16 $5.00 $80.00 
089b0 19 $2.00 $38.00 
79a70 3 $3.00 $9.00 
f1536 33 $1.00 $33.00 
37a6c 29 $2.00 $58.00 

3,.80E+27 1 $3.00 $3.00 
1950 0 $2.00 $0.00 

2.56E+10 2 $1.00 $2.00 
105ad 3 $2.00 $6.00 
45449 16 $1.00 $16.00 
c9baa 30 $1.00 530.00 

95ec3 12 $1.00 $12.00 
3c681 16 $2.00 $32,00 
b5280 25 $2.00 §50.00 
f25d0 10 $2.00 $20.00 
7f2ac 20 $5.00 $100.00 
5fife 15 $1.00 $15.00 
Je46a ~16 $5.00 -§80,00 
23125 9 $2.00 $18.00 
bb47d 18 $2.00 $36.00 
d5802 28 $1.00 $28.00          

R-2024-0303



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

84b29 15 $2.00 $30.00 
2c9bd 2 $2.00 $4,00 
c57ab 26 $1.00 $26.00 
1781d 27 $2.00 $54.00 
ed746 3 $2.00 $6.00 
fleba 9 $2.00 $18,00 
55ab5 16 $2.00 §32.00 
Afbbe 21 $1.00 $21.00 
74dbd 21 $2.00 §42.00 
a3c3d “1 $2.00 $2.00 
30e8c 3 $1.00 $3.00 
2259 32 $1.00 $32.00 
c84d5 19 $2.00 $38.00 
59500 1 $2.00 $2.00 
A0ab2 24 $2.00 $42.00 
fb73a 17 $2.00 $34.00 
71766 17 $2.00 $34.00 
34d25 23 §2.00 $46.00 
288ec “1 $1.00 ~§1,00 
ba57e 23 $5.00 $115.00 
a2914 13 $1.00 $13.00 
2066c 0 $0.00 $0.00 
cf799 21 $2.00 $42.00 
8cc15 25 $2.00 $50.00 
3c78d 0 $2.00 $0.00 
775e8c 0 §2.00 $0.00 
64554 22 $2,00 $44.00 
dd33b 10 $2.00 $20.00 
e739b 13 §1.00 $13.00 
205eb 31 $1.00 $31.00 
17af0 0 $5.00 $0.00 
56dd3 23 $2.00 $46.00 
7753b 47 $2.00 $34.00 
9cc53 6 $6.00 

ie $3,057.4              

R-2024-0303



Schedule 1.1(f) 

(the Prepaids) 

NONE.

R-2024-0303



  
Schedule 1.1(i) 

(the Telephone and Fax Numbers)

R-2024-0303



  l.li Telephone and Fax Numbers 

Employee 
Marcus Cox 
Steve Davis 
Greg Gates 
Lisa Gates 
Chelsea Halinski 
Ruby Hernandez 
Derek Hipple 
Kendra Hull 
Kristy Jones 
Coty Kanzler 
Jobn Stinson 

Position 
Asst, Dit / Operations 
Asst. Dir / Busi. Dev. 
Executive Director 
Custodian 
Dispatcher 
Dispatcher 
Mechanio 
HR Manager 
Finance Manager 
Dispatcher 
Sales/Data Analyst 

Comeast / Telophone Land Lines 
815-288-2117 
815-288-2111 
815-994-4598 
815-994-4599 
815-994.4600 
815-994-4601 

815-994-4602 
815-994-4603 
815-994.4604. 
815-994-4605 
815-994.4606 
815-994-4607. 

Verizon Phone Numbers for use with Tablets 

779-245-029 1 
779-245-0792 
779-245-0802 
779-245-1017 
779-245-1047 
779-245-1062 
779-245-1412 
779-245-1455 
779-861-1241 
779-861-1354 
779-861-1834 
779-861-2061 
779-861-2616 
779-861 -2796 
779-861-2939 
779-861-3269 
779-861-3669 

779-861-3712 
779-861-3867 
779-861-3875 
779-861-4111 
779-861-4173 
779-861-4175 
779-861-4218 
779-861-4688 
779-861-4816 
779-861-4830 
779-861-4854 
779-861-4894, 
815-441-8482 
815-677-2774 
815-677-5669 
815-677-6137 
815-677-7775 

  

Phone ID Direct Phone # 
0336 (815) 994-4602 
0120 (815) 994-4600 
011 (815) 994-4603 
N/A No direct phone number 
0135 (815) 994-4602 
101 (815) 994-4598 
0188 (815) 994-4604. 
0088 (815) 994-4607 
041 (815) 994-4605 
112 (815) 994-4601 

No direct phone number 0335 

815-994-4609 
815-994-4610 
888-239-9228 
815-288-2114 

h
m
e
 

mn 
m
e
i
n
e
m
 

per
m 

nm
e 

m
E
 
e
e

R-2024-0303



  
LOTS Equipment with a lien attached 

  Asset ID 
  

  

  

  

  

Description Location Note 

167 Hotsy Heated Pressure Washer Maintenance Bldg. 

168 5 Ton Floor Jack Maintenance Bldg, 

170 Tire Changer Machine Maintenance Bldg. 
171 Tire Balancer Maintenance Bldg. 

172 Portal Lift (x4) Maintenance Bldg. 
  Super Micro SYS-1019P-WTR Server Main bldg., server room 
  Kubota LA 805 Front Loader and Bucket Main bldg., mechanic bay 
  PRD 7200 Finish Mower Main bldg., mechanic bay: 
  

          
  

  

   

R-2024-0303



 

 

www.oglecountil.gov                    1989 S IL Rt 2  Oregon, IL    61061                         815-732-2851 
 

    

Ogle County Highway Department 
 
Road & Bridge Committee 

March 2024 Meeting Minutes 

 

March 12, 2024 

 

I. Meeting called to order at 8:01 AM by Chairman Hopkins at the Ogle County Courthouse, 

Room 100. 

Members present: Stan Asp, Rick Fritz, Austin Gillis, Skip Kenney, Ryan Reeverts and 

Lyle Hopkins. 

Members absent: Dave Williams 

Others present: John Finfrock & Jeremy Ciesiel (County Engineer) 

 

II. Approval of Minutes 

A. Reviewed February 13, 2024 Road & Bridge Minutes. 

1. Motion to approve minutes by – Kenney 

2. Motion seconded by – Fritz 

3. Discussion: None 

4. Vote – All in favor 

 

III. Reviewed Bills and Payroll 

A. Motion to approve Highway Dept bills and payrolls by – Reeverts 

B. Motion seconded by – Gillis 

C. Discussion: None 

D. Vote – All in favor 

 

IV.  Received Bids (Bids Received Friday, March 8, 2024) 

A. 2024 Township Patching Materials (Section 24-XX000-00-GM) 

1. The County Engineer reviewed all of the quotes and recommended acceptance of 

all quotes. 

2. Motion to accept all quotes by – Kenney 

3. Motion seconded by – Fritz 

4. Discussion: None 

5. Vote – All in favor 

 

B. 2024 County Patching Materials (Section 24-00000-01-GM) 

1. The County Engineer reviewed all of the quotes and recommended acceptance of 

all quotes. 

2. Motion to accept all quotes by - Fritz 

3. Motion seconded by – Reeverts 

4. Discussion: None 

5. Vote – All in favor 

 

 



Road & Bridge Committee Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

 

 

 

2 

C. 2024 County Striping (Section 24-00000-04-GM) 

1. Motion to award low bid submitted by America’s Parking Remarking, subject to no 

protests being filed by - Fritz 

2. Motion seconded by – Asp 

3. Discussion: While the business address is in Florida, the crew comes out of the St. 

Louis area. 

4. Vote – All in favor 

 

V. Petitions and Resolutions 

A. Award & Appropriation Resolution for 2024 County Striping, Section 24-00000-04-

GM, $55,000.00 from County Motor Fuel Tax Fund. 

1. Motion to approve resolution by – Asp 

2. Motion seconded by – Fritz 

3. Discussion: None 

4. Vote – All in favor 

B. State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Certificate of Authority 

1. Motion to approve certificate by – Fritz 

2. Motion seconded by – Gillis 

3. Discussion: Ogle County annually requisitions our rock salt through the State of 

Illinois’ Joint Purchase Master Contract.  This year, the Illinois Department of 

Central Management Services (CMS) is requiring the Certificate of Authority be 

submitted with the CY2024-CY2025 requisition, which is due on April 7th.  They 

provided the Certificate of Authority and instructed us not to alter the certificate 

other than filling in the blanks and identifying personnel. We have considered 

acquiring rock salt by different means, but the time-frame is too short to do it now.  

The possibility of splitting the requisition between a private letting and the state bid 

was discussed. 

4. Vote – All in favor 

 

VI.  Business & Communications 

A. Unfinished Business 

1. Project Status Report (see attached). 

2. Tandem Axle Dump Truck Update: As of Monday’s update from TriState Truck & 

Equipment, the truck will be delivered by the end of the current week. 

3.  Safe Streets for All (SS4A) Safety Action Plan – Kaskaskia Engineering Group was 

selected to complete the safety action plan for Carroll County, Jo Daviess County, 

Lee County, Ogle County, Stephenson County and Whiteside County.  The 

participating counties had a kickoff meeting last month and provided the engineers 

with a listing of Stakeholders for inclusion in a March 20th information session and 

workshop.  The current timeline is to have a public information meeting in Fall 

2024.  More information on the safety action plan can be found at the project 

website: https://kaskaskiaeng.com/northwest-illinois-safety-action-plan/  

4. Motor Grader Maintenance – The Highway Department’s oldest motor grader is in 

fine mechanical shape; however, corrosion is taking over. We budgeted for the 

https://kaskaskiaeng.com/northwest-illinois-safety-action-plan/


Road & Bridge Committee Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

 

 

 

3 

sandblasting and painting of the motor grader for FY24.  Now that winter is over, 

we would like to move forward with the rehabilitation.  We solicited a number of 

quotes and are in the process of reviewing references.  Once we are finished with 

our due diligence, we would like to move forward.  The general consensus of the 

committee was to move forward with the sand blasting and painting once a firm is 

chosen. 

 

B. New Business 

1. I.A.C.E. Legislative Committee – Currently monitoring 49 bills.  These include 

bills on emission standards, mowing policies, non-highway vehicles, local MFT, 

government reduction, vehicle weight and local funding. 

2. I.A.C.E. Policy Committee – No new updates. 

3. Nicor Gas Main Replacement (Phase VIII) – Nicor is planning to continue their 

pipeline replacement across northern Ogle County in 2024.  This year’s work will 

take place in Scott Township and Monroe Township.  Proposed activity in Ogle 

County for 2024 is much less than last year.  Whereas in 2023 there were 16 

crossings of township and county highways and 74.4 miles of township and county 

roads included in Nicor’s haul route system, in 2024 this is reduced to 5 crossings 

of township and county roads and 13.8 miles of township and county roads in their 

haul route system.  We are in the process of executing a road use agreement for the 

2024 gas main project. 

4. Job Openings – The Ogle County Highway Department is looking to hire up to 9 

seasonal employees to assist with mowing operations.  Typically, the employees 

begin in May and work to late August or early September.  Information can be 

found on the Ogle County website: 

https://www.oglecountyil.gov/business/employment/highway_department.php  

5. IDOT Project Update: Freeport Road Culverts – IDOT is replacing two structures 

on the IDOT maintained section of Freeport Rd south of Sterling Road.  This 

includes a northern structure located between Pilgrim Rd and Sterling Rd and a 

southern structure between Penrose Rd and Pilgrim Rd.  The road will be 

completely closed during construction, and no detour will be posted.  Work is 

expected to begin around April 15th on the northern structure, followed by the 

southern structure.  There may be a period of overlap when work is taking place on 

both structures concurrently.  The project currently has a completion date of July 

12th.   

6. Village of Stillman Valley: Engineers for the Village have reached out regarding 

the installation of a sanitary sewer line beneath the pavement of Stillman Road (aka 

Rural St) in front of the Stillman Fire Protection District.  Installation would require 

the closure of the roadway for at least 2 weeks plus the reconstruction of the 

pavement in the vicinity of the new sewer at a later date under flaggers.  While we 

do not object to the occasional road crossings, the installation of a municipal sewer 

line beneath the pavement surface of a county highway is rare in Ogle County. The 

County Engineer expressed his concerns regarding the facility size and location 

within the pavement. The consensus of the committee was that the stretch of 

https://www.oglecountyil.gov/business/employment/highway_department.php


Road & Bridge Committee Minutes 

March 12, 2024 

 

 

 

4 

Stillman Rd from Cox Rd should be gifted to the Village of Stillman Valley through 

a jurisdictional transfer allowing them to proceed with whatever work they want to 

within that segment of roadway. 

7. Next Meeting – Tuesday, April 9, 2024, @ 8:00 AM, 

    April Letting scheduled for Friday, April 5th. 

 

VII. Public Comment:  

- Rick Fritz asked if there were any minimum or maximum quantities associated with 

the Hot-mix Patching Quotes received this month.  The County Engineer responded 

that there are no maximums or minimums. 

- Rick Fritz asked about the lack of quotes from William Charles Construction for 

patching materials. The County Engineer responded that William Charles 

Construction no longer produces hot-mix asphalt in the area. 

 

VIII. Meeting adjourned at 8:56 A.M. by Chairman Hopkins. 

 Minutes submitted by Jeremy A. Ciesiel, PE 



 

www.oglecountyil.gov                    1989 S IL Rt 2  Oregon, IL    61061                         815-732-2851 
 

    

Ogle County Highway Department 
 
Road & Bridge Committee 

Project Status 

 
March 2024 Update 

 

1. Church Road Pulverization (Section 24-00000-00-GM) (Contr: Porter Brothers Const) 
a. Contracts being executed 
b. Work completed: $0.  Remaining work: $50,448.70. 

2. Baileyville Rd & Montague Rd Overlay (Section 20-00331-00-RS) (Contr: Helm Civil) 
a. Contracts being execute (State letting March 8, 2024) 
b. Work completed: $0.  Remaining work: $1,059,059.84 

3. County Seal Coat (Section 24-00000-02-GM) (Contr: TBD) 
a. Scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

4. Township/Village Seal Coat (Section 24-XX000-00-GM) (Contr: TBD) 
a. Scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

5. Flagg Twp Paving (Contr: TBD) 
a. Working on design.   
b. Currently scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

6. Rockvale Twp Paving (Contr: TBD) 
a. Working on design.   
b. Currently scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

7. Oregon-Nashua Twp Paving (Contr: TBD) 
a. Working on design.   
b. Currently scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

8. Scott Township Paving (Contr: TBD) 
a. Working on design.   
b. Currently scheduled for April 5, 2024 letting. 

9. County Striping (Contractor: America’s Parking Remarking (pending)) 
a. On March 8, 2024 letting. 
b. Work completed: $0.  Remaining work: $54,855.97 (pending) 

10. Razorville Rd Bridge Rehabilitation – Rockvale Township (Section 23-21133-00-BR) 
a. Working on design. 
b. Hoping for a 2024 letting date.  Dependent on IDOT approval. 

11. Flagg Rd & 20th Street (Contr.: TBD) 
a. Working on design. 
b. Hoping for a 2024 letting date.  

12. Crack Sealing (Day Labor) – Crack sealing to begin when pavement is dry enough. 
13. Various County Pipe Culverts & Grading (Day Labor) 
14. County Patching (Day Labor) 

 
 
Total work under contract: $1,164,364.51 
Total contracted work completed: $0 
Remaining contracted work: $1,164,364.51 



State’s Attorney – Court Services – FOCUS House - Judiciary & Circuit Clerk and Public Defender Committee  

March 12, 2024 

1 

State’s Attorney - Court Services - FOCUS House –  Judiciary & Circuit Clerk 

and Public Defender Committee 

Tentative Minutes 

March 12, 2024 
 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order: Chairperson Corbitt called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.  

2. Roll Call - Present: Billeter, Larson, Simms, Oltmanns, Smith and Corbitt. Absent: Huber Others 

Present: Finfrock, Circuit Clerk Kim Stahl, HR Director Amanda Jacinto, State’s Attorney Mike Rock, 

Public Defender Kathleen Isley, Director of Court Services Cindy Bergstrom, and Arlene Sangmeister 

3. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2024. Motion by Smith to approve the minutes, 2nd by Oltmanns. 

Motion carried. 

4. Public Comment: Simms shares that he has submitted a resolution, making Ogle County a non-

sanctuary county to be discussed in the Executive meeting this afternoon.  

5. Monthly Invoices: 

 Judiciary: $4,650.32 - Motion by Billeter to approve, 2nd by Larson. Motion carried.  

 Public Defender: $7,601.51 - Motion by Simms to approve, 2nd by Larson. Motion carried.  

 Circuit Clerk: $954.57 - Motion by Smith to approve, 2nd by Billeter. Motion carried.  

 State’s Attorney: $5,277.69 - Motion by Larson to approve, 2nd by Smith. Motion carried. 

Oltmanns asked for a point of clarification on the County paying for membership fees. After some 

conversations it was discussed that some offices pay dues out of pocket and others the County is 

paying. Oltmanns wanted to clarify that he understands paying for membership that provide benefits 

to the employees such as, continuing education credits, but doesn’t think the County should pay for 

clubs/memberships that there is no benefit for. Oltmanns stated he thought that some kind of 

standard should be set across the board. Corbitt stated the committee is in agreement and she will 

place this item on the agenda for next month. 

 Probation: $2,278.75 – Motion by Larson to approve, 2nd by Smith. Motion carried. 

 FOCUS House: $3,543.13 - Motion by Simms to approve, 2nd  

by Oltmanns. Motion carried. 

6. Department Reports:  

 Judiciary – None 

 Public Defender – Public Defender Kathleen Isley shared they are starting to scan old files like the 

Circuit Clerk’s office has been doing and that will help us a little with our storage problems. 

 Circuit Clerk – Circuit Clerk Kim Stahl shared they have hired a replacement for her retiree and 

she started. Stahl commented she did the onboarding process with HR and it was easy.  

 State’s Attorney – Rock shared he and a few other prosecutors are working on the Mt. Morris case 

set for Monday.  Case should take a full week with a jury. 

 Probation - Director of Court Services Cindy Bergstrom shared she spoke with Personnel & Salary 

committee earlier this morning and has decided to fill the recent office vacancy with an employee 

already staffed by restructuring somethings. Bergstrom stated if anyone wanted more information 

she would be happy to discuss it with them.   

 FOCUS House – None.  

7. Closed Session: None. 



State’s Attorney – Court Services – FOCUS House - Judiciary & Circuit Clerk and Public Defender Committee  

March 12, 2024 

2 

8. Open Session: None. 

9. New Business: Corbitt shared the will be a meeting on April 16th at 4 pm to review closed session 

minutes with the State’s Attorney.    
 

10. Old Business: None. 
 

11. Adjournment: Chairperson Corbitt adjourned. Time 11:26 a.m.  
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
June Jacobs 

 



 
Members: C= Janes - VC= Youman - Asp – Fritz - Hopkins - Reeverts - Smith  

 
March 12, 2024 - Page 1 of 3 

SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS AND 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE 

of the 

OGLE COUNTY BOARD 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS AND  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE REPORT 

MARCH 12, 2024 
 

The regular monthly meeting of the Supervisor of Assessments and Planning & Zoning Committee of the 
Ogle County Board was Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. the Old Ogle County Courthouse, Third 
Floor County Board Room #317, 105 S. Fifth St., Oregon, IL.   
  
The Order of Business is as follows: 
 
1. ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 
 

Chairman Janes called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.  Roll call indicated six members of the 
Committee were present:  Fritz, Smith, Hopkins, Asp, Reeverts and Janes.  Youman was 
absent. 

 
2. READING AND APPROVAL OF REPORT OF FEBRUARY 12, 2024 MEETING AS MINUTES 
 

Mr. Janes asked for a motion regarding the report of the February 12, 2024 regular meeting.  Mr. 
Fritz made a motion to approve the report as presented.  Seconded by Mr. Hopkins.  The motion 
to approve carried 6-0 via voice vote. 

 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLOSED MINUTES PER 5 ILCS 120/2  (21) (IF NEEDED) 

 
Approval of Closed Minutes  

 
SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS PORTION OF MEETING: 
 
4. CONSIDERATION OF MONTHLY BILLS OF SUPERVISOR OF ASSESSMENTS, AND ACTION 
 
 Ms. Black presented the monthly bills of the Supervisor of Assessments for consideration in the 

amount of $2,587.76.    Mr. Fritz made a motion to approve the payment of the bills as presented.  
Seconded by Mr. Asp.  The motion to approve carries 6-0 via voice call vote 

 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Ms. Black stated the Board of Review is done for 2023 and have started 2024.  County clerk 
doing tax extensions for 2023 and then onto Treasurer for tax bills. 
 
I have been working with Ms. Jacinto in HR regarding the job opening in our office.   
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 
Affordable Housing Property Tax Incentive Program 35 ILCS 200/15-178 
 
Ms. Black reviewed the program passed by the General Assembly with the committee.  This 

 



 
Members: C= Janes - VC= Youman - Asp – Fritz - Hopkins - Reeverts - Smith  

 
March 12, 2024 - Page 2 of 3 

program is regarding a tax incentive to build housing with seven units or more and/or the re-hab 
of existing for low income housing.  The application process is intense and will require a lot of 
administrative work from our office.  County does have the ability to opt out of this and opt in later.  
Jo Davies, Winnebago, Lee, Carroll & Whiteside counties have all opted out.   I would like 
feedback from this Committee.  Discussion ensued regarding the requirements to qualify; the fees 
to be charged; and the length of the agreement.   
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING PORTION OF MEETING: 
 
7. CONSIDERATION OF MONTHLY BILLS OF PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT, AND 

ACTION 
 

Mr. Miller presented the monthly bills of the Planning & Zoning Department for consideration in 
the amount of $154.20.    Mr. Hopkins made a motion to approve the payment of the bills 
presented.  Seconded by Mr. Fritz.  The motion to approve carries 6-0 via roll call vote. 
 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 
          

Zoning Ordinance/Text Amendment  
 Proposed changes   

 
Mr. Miller stated Chairman Janes & VC Youman and I have been in discussions regarding a 
proposed text amendment and possible changes.  There is nothing to report at this time.  We 
would like to get input from this committee if they have any changes to be considered. 

     
9.  NEW BUSINESS (CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 
 
 None. 
     
10. MOBILE HOME APPLICATIONS (CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 
 
 None. 
 
11. SUBDIVISION PLATS (CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 
 

None. 
 
12. PETITIONS FOR REFERRAL TO THE COUNTY BOARD (Discussion & Recommendation)  
 

#01-24 SPECIAL USE - The Williams Family Trust, %Scott Williams, 1445 Parkside Dr., Park 
Ridge, IL (Seller); and Little Prairie Mennonite Church, %Wendell Horst, 2834 W. Oregon 
Trail Rd., Oregon, IL (Buyer) for a Special Use Permit in the AG-1 Agricultural District to allow 
construction of a Church on the property described as follows, owned by the Seller and being 
purchased by the Buyer: 

 
Part of the West Half (W1/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of Section 11 Pine Creek 
Township 23 North, Range 9 East of the 4th P.M., Ogle County, IL,5.0 acres, more or 
less of a 90.0 acre parcel 
Property Identification Number: Part of 15-11-400-001 

 Common Location:  1800 block of S. Harmony Rd. 
 
RPC approved 6-0 based on the fact the use fits the criteria; the site is taking a minimal amount 
of farmland out of production; and the proposed use is a positive addition for the County. 
 
The ZBA approved 5-0 as all the standards were met.  Mr. Miller stated the court reporter was 
sick and not available the night of the ZBA meeting so I have submitted a summary for your 
review.  ITV has the recording and is working on the transcripts, which will be available for review 



 
Members: C= Janes - VC= Youman - Asp – Fritz - Hopkins - Reeverts - Smith  

 
March 12, 2024 - Page 3 of 3 

before the County Board meeting next Tuesday.   
 
Mr. Hopkins made a recommendation to send #01-24 Special Use to the County Board for 
approval.  This is a good use of the land and this will be an asset to the community.   Seconded 
by Mr. Reeverts.  Mr. Janes stated we are in the process of changing this procedure to where this 
Committee will vote on these petitions for referral to the county board rather than offering a 
consensuses.  Committee consensus is to move #01-24 Special Use to the County Board for 
approval.   

 
13. PENDING PETITIONS  

 
#02-24 SPECIAL USE – BAP Power dba Cenergy Power, %Patrick Burns, 26880 Aliso Viejo 
Parkway, Ste. 100, Aliso Viejo, CA for a Special Use Permit in the AG-1 Agricultural District to 
allow construction and operation of a 5MWac Community Solar project on the property described 
as follows and being leased by the petitioner(s): 

Part of the East Half (E1/2) of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section 21 Lincoln  
Township 24 North, Range 8 East of the 4th P.M., Ogle County, IL, approximately 33.0 
acres of the 68.78 acre site, more or less 
Property Identification Number: Part of 07-21-226-005 
Common Location:  3500 block of N. Union Rd. 

 
#01-24 VARIATION – Shawn Dusavage, 402 Gold River Ave., Rockford, IL for a Variation in 
the AG-1 Agricultural District to allow a Single-Family Dwelling to be constructed 12 feet from a 
side property line in lieu of 25 feet as required by the Ogle County Amendatory Ordinance on 
property described as follows and owned by the petitioner:  

Part of Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of Section 23 Pine 
Creek Township 23 North, Range 9 East of the 4th P.M., Ogle County, IL, 10.0 acres, 
more or less 
Property Identification Number: 15-23-400-020  
Common Location: 3752 S. Butternut Rd.  

 
#03-24 SPECIAL USE - TPE IL OG593, LLC, 3720 South Dahlia St., Denver, CO for a Special 
Use Permit in the B-1 Business District to allow construction and operation of a 4.99MWac 
Community Solar Facility project on the property described as follows and being leased by the 
petitioner(s): 

Part of the East Half (E1/2) of the Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of Fractional Section 12 
Byron   Township 25 North, Range 11 East of the 4th P.M., Ogle County, IL, 
approximately 23.4 acres of the 46.2 acre site, more or less 
Property Identification Number: Part of 05-12-126-003 
Common Location:  11,500 block of N. Meridian Rd. 
 

Mr. Miller stated these petitions will meet with the ZBA on Thursday, March 28th.  Solar/Wind 
Special Use and Variation petitions do not go before the RPC.  Discussion ensued regarding the 
sites of the petitions. 

  
14. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
Mr. Hopkins stated there is a rumor that the County is housing illegal immigrants at the jail.  
 

15. ADJOURN – 10:24A.M.  The next meeting of the Supervisor of Assessments and Planning & 
Zoning Committee of the Ogle County Board will be April 9, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the Old Ogle 
County Courthouse, Third Floor County Board Room #317, 105 S. Fifth St., Oregon, IL.   

  
 
 
  


	Agenda - Ogle County Board Meeting - March 20, 2024
	911 ETS Board Minutes December
	911 ETS Board Minutes February 2024
	County Facilities - County Security - IT Minutes March
	County Safety Committee Minutes March
	Executive Committee Minutes March
	Finance and Insurance Committee Minutes March
	HEW and Solid Waste Committee Minutes March
	Long Range and Strategic Planning Committee Minutes March
	Long Range - March 2024.pdf
	F. Larson Darby Group - Ogle Courthouse Asbestos Inspection Proposal 2024 02 J25981.pdf
	consulting01 02-Revised2022 02.pdf
	Sample Disposal: Unless otherwise agreed in writing, test specimens or samples will be disposed as required by applicable rules and regulations.
	Prevailing Wage: Unless specified in the proposal, prevailing wage requirements have not been provided to IDEAL by Owner or Owner’s representative for this project, and cost of service excludes prevailing wage. If it is later determined that prevailin...




	Ordinance - 01-24SU - The Williams Family and Prairie Mennonite Church - O-2024-0301
	Personnel  Salary Minutes March
	Reports - Circuit Clerk - February 2024
	Reports - County Board Claims - March 2024
	Reports - County Clerk & Recorder - February 2024
	Reports - Department Claims - February 2024
	Reports - Road & Bridge -  Expense Report March 2024
	Reports - Sales Tax - December 2023
	Reports - Treasurer - February 2024
	rptBudgetPerformance
	Bank Balances 02-2024.pdf
	rptCrossFund

	Fund Balances 02-2024.pdf
	rptCrossFund

	Fund Payments 02-2024.pdf
	AccountsPayableByGLDistReport


	Resolution - 2024 Striping - 24-00000-04-GM - R-2024-0306
	Resolution - Appointment of IMRF Authorized Agent - R-2024-0302
	Resolution - Certificate of Authority 2024 - 24-00000-04-GM - R-2024-0307
	Resolution - County ARPA Request - Four Chevy Trucks - R-2024-0304
	Resolution - County ARPA Request - Internal Equipment - R-2024-0305
	Resolution - Ogle County Non Sanctuary County - R-2024-0301
	Resolution - RMTD Asset Transfer Agreement - R-2024-0303
	Road & Bridge - Minutes March 2024
	State's Attorney - Court Services - FOCUS House - Judiciary  Circuit Clerk and Public Defender Committee Minutes March
	Supervisor of Assessments - Planning and Zoning - March

	Text1: OGLE COUNTY
	Text2: 03048
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Text3: JACINTO                          AMANDA                           S.
	Text7: COUNTY
	Text8: 3/20/24
	Text9: 3/27/24
	Text10: HR DIRECTOR
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Yes
	Text11: 
	Text12: LAURA J. COOK
	Text13: CLERK
	Text14: OGLE COUNTY
	Text15: 
	Combo Box24: [Mrs.]
	Text16: 105 SOUTH 5TH STREET, SUITE 303
	Text17: OREGON, IL 61061
	Text18: 8155952020
	Text20: 8159948139
	Text22: 
	Text24: ajacinto@oglecountyil.gov


